FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 3/19/19 at 5:30 PM*
1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, IL — County Building 3™ Floor

Forest
. Roll Call D_Prqserve
Il. Presentation: Jay Versraete, Indian Bluff Course Superintendent Rock [&E}a{ﬁgmimis

Ill. Old Business:
Commission minutes from February 19, 2019** pg 2

IV. Public comment:
V. President’s Comments
VI. Claims:**

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $33,513.87 pg 12 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $118,277.93 pg 22
Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping @ $48,109.27 pg 35 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $25,135.44 pg 36

VII. Transfers
Consider Transfers of Appropriations in the Niabi Zoo Fund** pg 37

VIIl. Resolutions
Consider a FY19 Appropriation Amendment loaning the Marvin Martin Fund up to $20,000 from the General
Fund** pg 38

Other New Business:

IX. Comments from Commissioners

X.  Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 39 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report** pg 52
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 55 Jay Verstraete pg 61 & Todd Collins pg 62 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report** pg 66 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 64
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report ** pg 68 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 77
Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at Rock Island County Building, Rock Island, lllinois is Tuesday,
April 16" 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors meeting.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board
**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org

***|tem available for view on the “District Documents” page of the District’s website

CS - Posted 3/15/19

01



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 19, 2019 — 6:22 PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe, D. Johnston,
E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,

B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, K. Swanson

TOTAL PRESENT 23

D. Adams, L. Moreno
TOTAL ABSENT 2

President Swanson infroduced Mike Petersen, llliniwek Ranger, who addressed the
Commission regarding the upcoming events and improvements at llliniwek and
Dorrance Parks.”

Mr. Petersen stated, "Good evening, my name is Mike Petersen and | am the Park
Ranger at llliniwek Park. | am just going to take a few minutes to go over some
things that we have been concentrating on in the last year. The first one is the
conservation activities that we have been doing at llliniwek and Dorrance. We
are continuing to work on our forest management plan, which consists mainly of
invasive species such as honeysuckle, buckthorn and garlic mustard. We do have
a few volunteer opportunities when we announce to the public that we are doing
invasive species removal such as garlic mustard. We have a lot of interest in that
to help eliminate these invasive species and it's nice to see the community
involvement in that. We are also continuing to expand upon the prairie that we
have established in spring of 2019. We are planting about 2 acres more of prairie
and we are also going o be planting about 2 acres of savanna mix, which is
another project that we've been working on here over the last few years. And, it
will be nice to see the seed get planted in the spring and in a few years, we will
have a youthful area along the south trail loop. We are also working on the 9
Street restoration project, which is an area on the north side of Route 84 along the
river where we have a ferrible amount of invasive species. There is about 8
different invasive species in there along with a lot of ash tree. We are going in
and removing all of it because invasive species are not supposed to be there and
all of the ash trees are infested with emerald ash borer. So, this area is about
three acres and we are pretty much doing a clear cut and it's pretty messy right
now. Once we get it all cleaned up, we will be replanting the area with some
new hardwoods this spring, which will be a nice addition to the area. Other areas
that we have been working on include partnerships. We have been in a
partnership for 5 years with Living Lands and Waters, which has been a great
partnership. They sponsor honeysuckle removal at the park. Today, they have

02



done about 8 acres of honeysuckle removail utilizing about 600 volunteers. Every
May, they do the last two years and this year will be the third year. They do
educational workshops in the whole month of May. They come down to llliniwek
with High School groups and the Rangers and | will talk to the High School
students about prairie and forest ecology. We've helped them out with the 180
project, which is an area where the Interstate Bridge was hit by the tornado about
three years ago. And, we have helped them with planting trees and initial site
clearing and preparation. It's been a great partnership and we enjoy them very
much. Another really good partnership is (FORC) Friends with Off Road Cycling.
They do an excellent job of maintaining trails at llliniwek and Dorrance. In the fall
of 2018, they were able to finish phase three of trail construction up at Dorrance
preserve...and that completes all of the trail construction up there. It's a very nice
addition to Port Bryon and Dorrance Park. There are 3 V. miles of trails up
there...they are multi-use trails for biking, hiking etc. Another partnership we have
bbeen working on is with Rock Island and Moline Parks Departments. They want to
convert some of these mowed areas into natural areas like prairie. Prairie
management is with fire, so we are offering technical support to the park districts
of Moline and Rock Island on writing plans and implementation of fire and in
return at Longview Park Rock Island has a greenhouse and they are growing
prairie plugs for us. So, we are purchasing the seed for them and they are
growing the prairie plugs in an effort to diversify what we have in our
prairies...because the more diverse we are, the healthier we are in the prairie.
The last thing is the events that we are sponsoring at the park. We tried a number
of events but the three that are the most popular are Summer Solstice
Celebration, Tee Pee gathering and Halloween at lliniwek. As long as the
weather cooperates, these three events seem to be really popular with a lot of
support and a lot of people come out and enjoy them for the day. That's all |
have for you unless you have any questions.”

Commissioner O'Brien was recognized.

Ms. O'Brien stated, “Mike, the Eagle Scout project was briefly mentioned. If you
could just give a little outline of what the Eagle Scout did at lliniwek Park. | would
be curious to know more about it.”

Mr. Petersen stated, “Yeah, there were two Eagle Scout projects this past year.
One was Ga-Ga ball pit, which was something | wasn't familiar with until an Eagle
Scout approached me and it's just a game kind of like dodge ball inside an
octagon shaped pit. It's exiremely popular with the younger kids. It's a nice
addition to the playground. The other one was the removal of the scenic
overlook steps, which was in bad need of repair. It was made of railroad ties and
falling apart. It was put in about 40 years ago. He came in and removed all of
that...all of the stairs and hauled all of that material away. He also raised about
$1,200 to build a pergola over in the ball diamond conversion area. This is where
the old ball diamonds used to be and is now planted prairie. Right in the middle

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-19-2019 PAGE 2

03



of it is a pergola made of cedar. He did a good job constructing it and raising the
funds for it.”

Commissioner Cremeens was recognized.
Mr. Cremeens stated, I wanted to thank you for all you do out there.”
Mr. Petersen answered, “Thank you, | appreciate it.”

Commissioner Burns asked, “If he removed the steps, there are no steps now or
did he put them back in, rebuild them or whate"

Mr. Petersen answered, “We removed them permanently because since those
steps were built, a new tail system was constructed. It is a little bit longer route up
to the scenic overlook, but there is a trail that is still there and that was a part of
the tfrail system that FORC planned to build about 5 or 6 years ago.”

President Swanson stated, “Any other questions or commentse Friends, | hope
that you will join me in thanking Mr. Petersen for his leadership.”

(Group Applause)

Commissioner Maranda moved to approve the January 15, 2019, Forest Preserve
Commission minutes, as presented. Commissioner O'Brien seconded.

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: (None)
PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, “If you have not already or have not received any or a
document from Mr. Craver referred to as his ‘talking points'...and just to give you
a little bit of context as to where this came from, | was grateful to talk to
Commissioner Deppe about these...as Monroe said, ‘If people wish to be their
own government, then they need to arm themselves with the power that
knowledge brings. And these talking points raised some critical questions,
specifically about the zoo. When there are discussions about the zoo or privatizing
the zoo, or turning the zoo over to a private management entity, there are a
number of questions, which we as stewards of that facility, must address to our
safisfaction before we would take any move forward. So, | encourage you to
take a look at that set of questions. And also note that it includes a very key data
point. The national firm, Schultz and Williams takes a look at all manner of

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-19-2019 PAGE 3

04



public/private partnerships whether its solely run by a public entity, solely private
or any hybrid in between...that's where ours fall, in the in between category.
And, it finds that in a privately managed setting, there is still a public subsidy from
public tax dollars that equates to approximately 30-35%. That is the nationall
average. So, even when you turn things over to a private handler, the public
body is still on the hook for about a 30-35% subsidy unless you want to have ticket
prices about $50 a person and $25 per kid...and that's something we don't want
to do or at least haven't to date. So, note that the currentpublic subsidy from the
levy, the responsibility of taxpayer money that is assigned for the support of the
zoo is in that range. [t's favorable. And, as we know from hearing from Mr.
Jackson and his leadership team, all indicators are, its moving in the right
direction. So, | encourage you fo look into the ‘talking points’ document as public
discourse as your constituents come to you with ideas and questions, please be
sure that...as our former President indicates to always arm yourself with the power
that knowledge brings. Secondly, in your packets, | will hope you'll take some
time to look at the survey that was done regarding Niabi Zoo. You'll find some
very heartwarming results in there. And, | am thankful to Cassie for supplying us
with a color version so that we can see what the results are because black and
white was illegible to me. But, you'll see that people come from around our
region to visit Niabi Zoo. People, of course, come from across our community and
a huge attractor is simply to spend some time with families. If our Forest Preserve
District work is providing families fime and space to come together, | think we are
doing pretty well. It's also encouraging to see how far away that people come to
the park...am especially pointing out to Ms. Hayden Zovik who came as far away
as Hessen, Germany to visit Niabi. Those are the extent of my comments.”

Commissioner Simmer was recognized.

Mr. Simmer stated, “l would also like to say that also our German exchange
student tried to get out there if it wasn't for the rainy days that we have suffered
so much from this year. She would love to have been there and she is also from
Germany.”

President Swanson stated, “Oh yes, the lovely rainy days of last summer were the
ones with the letter ‘A’ in them...”

Mr. Simmer added, “...it is one of the places she wanted to get to while she was
here, but wasn't able to."”

Commissioner Brunk was recognized.

Mr. Brunk stated, “l just had a comment that Niabi Zoo is part of a bigger picture. |
believe that anyone from the Quad Cities Convention and Visitors Bureau would
point out that this area doesn’t have one big item or place to visit, we have
several small items. We have the FIGGE, the Putnam, the Tax slayer Center...and

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-19-2019 PAGE 4

05



Niabi Zoo and the Forest Preserves are a part of that package. That is something
that needs to be considered when we look at that.”

Commissioner Mielke was recognized.

Mr. Mielke stated, "I am going to send a Coal Valley newsletter to all of the
Commissioners. | have availed myself of the press release that was just in on the
Eastern Black and White Colo...Colobus Monkey..."

President Swanson assisted, “Colobus Monkey."
Mr. Mielke added, “Thank youl!”
President Swanson stated, “*And isn't he adorable?2™

Mr. Mielke stated, "Yes! Veryl He is the cutest thing everll Although it's a county
facility, it is inside of Coal Valley and so, we should be promoting it in our
newsletter this month. So, | will send it to everybody. If you see a Coal Valley
newsletter, you'll know why...it's on the last page. So, just flip to the last page,
you don't have o read the whole thing.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Mr. Mielke for bringing that up. |
appreciate your input on that friend. We'll move on to our agenda for tonight.”

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the Forest Preserve Fund claims in the
amount of $25,403.03, Niabi Zoo Fund claims in the amount of $70,592.45, Liability
Fund claims in the amount of $4,528.00, Development of Forest & Construction
claims in the amount of $755.69, Loud Thunder Spillway & Improvement Fund
claims in the amount of $35,626.21, and the Marvin Martin Fund claims in the
amount of $17,056.75. Commissioners Deppe and O'Brien seconded. (Record)

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe, D. Johnston,
E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B.
Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 22

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner O'Brien moved to approve the Treasurer's Disbursements in the
amount of $19,048.53. Commissioner Langdon seconded. (Record)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-19-2019 PAGE 5

06



A roll call vote was taken.

D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe, D. Johnston,
E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,

B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 22

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Brunk moved to waive the reading and approve the Transfers of
Appropriation in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund, as presented.
Commissioner O'Brien seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe, D. Johnston,
E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B.
Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl!

TOTAL YES 22

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner O'Brien moved to approve the FY19 Appropriation Amendment for
the Niabi Zoo Fund regarding Robert & Florence A. Ruhnow Trust, as presented.
Commissioner Vyncke seconded.

Commissioner Reagan was recognized.

Mr. Reagan stated, “Just if you could expand on it, pleaseg”

President Swanson stated, “This was an estate bequest given by the Ruhnow’ s
and is something we had been aware but is now come to fruition. And so we are

very grateful to the family for thinking of these incredible irreplaceable resources
as they did their estate planning.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-19-2019 PAGE 6

07



10.

11.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe, D. Johnston,
E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,

B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 22

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner O'Brien moved to waive the reading and approve the Financial
Certification Statement for the Recreational Trails Program (Grant) for Grand Illinois
Trail Restroom and Support Facility. Commissioners Morthland and Sowards
seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe, D. Johnston,
E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,

B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 22

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Maranda moved to approve the Food Service Concessions
Agreement with Sunshine Sammi Inc. for Niabi Zoo, as presented. Commissioners
Simmer and Beck seconded.

Commissioner Oelke asked, “Are there any changes in the agreement?2”

Mr. Jackson stated, “There are no substantial changes. The only changes were to
our emergency planning.”

President Swanson stated, “Oh, that's fantastic. Are there any other questions?2”

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-19-2019 PAGE 7

08



12.

13.

14.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe, D. Johnston,
E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,

B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 22

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the Zoo Primate Enclosure Project, as
presented. Commissioner Deppe seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe, D. Johnston,
E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,

B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 22

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the low bid for the Zoo Cathouse Transfer
Doors Project, as presented. Commissioners Deppe, Maranda and O'Brien
seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe, D. Johnston,
E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,

B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 22

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Comments from Commissioners (One)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-19-2019 PAGE 8

09



15.

Commissioner Noyd was recognized.

Mr. Noyd asked, *Have we had any badger sightings or anything?2”

{Group laughter)

President Swanson stated, “Mr. Jackson, you knew that was coming. Except on the
hardwood courts against the lliini, | don't know that there have been any successful

badger sightings.”

Mr. Noyd stated, “I thought maybe the cold weather might have brought them
back looking for food or something.”

President Swanson stated, “That’s still the hope. The saving grace is that is a species
that this is a native habitat so in Star Trek terms, we are not messing with the prime
directives. There are a couple of badgers in northern lllinois.”

Mr. Oelke asked, “Do they fravel farg”

President Swanson stated, “No, they don’t tend to be very transient.”

Mr. Jackson stated, “...{inaudible)

Ms. Kinney stated, "We can’t hear you.”

President Swanson stated, “Sorry, Mr. Jackson, they can’t hear you without a
microphone.”

Mr. Jackson repeated, “No, l imagine they have not moved that far away,”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Mr. Oelke and Mr. Jackson for that
response.”

Commissioner Langdon moved to approve all the Routine Reports from the
Director and Department Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission.
Commissioner Noyd seconded. (Record)

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “Believe me, | will be brief because | want to get over
to the Carver Center to see the Augustana Vikings Women's basketball team in
the playing tonight against North Park Conference Tournament. | will take a
moment and pause to celebrate the receipt of a $400,000 OSLAD Grant from the

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-19-2019 PAGE 9



llinois Department of Natural Resources that will go towards improvements at
Loud Thunder. Granfs like this don't just happen. It was my privilege to have a
very close observation point to watch Mr. Craver and the Bi-State staff...Denise
Bulat and her team work together on this endeavor. That is going to be a very big
game changer for the improvements that this board has in oversight and already
approved at Loud Thunder. This is an exciting time for what's going on for your
Forest Preserve District. | hope you will all take some pride in what's going on in
these resources and join me in thanking Mr. Craver and his team in securing a
nearly half million dollar grant for this project.”

(Group Applause)

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is Tuesday, March 19, 2019,
immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

&Zfﬁm b\xf\)\,\},{w\
KAREN KINNEY ;

COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

KK:rw

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-19-2019 PAGE 10



¢ 40 T abed Wd ¥S-€2:+0 6702/0/£0 Uo uoisbue auuo) Ag uny
N
(45295 € SUOMDRSURIL 8DI0AU] $je30). Bunesydng g Bunuid - 00"SE9 129 P3lgo -
- A sbunaaw Apguows
61'bS 610Z/82/¢0  6102/82/20 6102/82/20 uado 1oy syodyed Guguud LEO-6TYUd ONISVHDUN SYIUL-L¥IMI - 2/£40T
om
£6'66 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 uado  subis aouaIRlUO) aVI TOSLT  SIDIAYIS IALLYIID SQUVMAT - OV6+0T
Bupeondng % Bunud - 00"SES JRPP 1SI0
£9'809% T SUORDESURL B310AU] SIPIOL [BARE) - DOPEES IR39D PRIG0
0196 81SH # piedlel
£9'809 610Z/S1/20  6102/S1/20  6T02/S1/20 uado /5z/1:6uibpol!Piossims T0LE INVE L1SIMAIW LSATH - 068H0T
IBARY - DOPEES 1EI°D 1RIGD
£E'6L1$ £ SUONDBSURL} BDI0ALY S[RJ0L SuUeREDIMNUILIGT « BO'ZES 19p PalqD
61/6/€-61/01/¢
$0°€0T 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 uado  /E0THTTSS # JUnode  8EOOSTHEZ0 YVINTIAD SN - ¢£9€0T
1€°8¢ 6102/82/¢0  610¢/82/20 6102/82/20 uadp abejsod 10-610d  ANNA TYYIANIO SYRUL-1YIMI - SIELOT
86'/b 6102/8¢/20  6102/82/20  6102/82/20 . uedo dOTEITLSTIO0 dd 6TOC-TOUIA  ANNA TVIANIO SYIUL-LYIMI - SOEHOT
SUOHEMUNILLG) - DO"ZES HeIsp Polan
88°001'1$ T SUSHOESURLY SDI0AU] S{ej0L seoAlag [ruRisSRiOld - 00 TED [EIRp Delgn
aviso 404 uogensn|
dejy pue uogejuasalyg
88°001°T 610Z/8¢/20 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 uadp - 8500-d4DR4-61 CPETT  SNOLLVOINNWWOD FAIJANIW - /701
SBOIAIBE [BUGISSI04 ~ DO TEY pejep Dalgo
)0°661$ T SUDEDRSURI BMI0AU] sieio), ssiddng Bupessdg - 00°ZZs 123ep Dolgo
_ 0196 8ISt #
piedl6T/1Z/1!sbeg!uag
)0°661 610Z/S1/20  6102/ST/20  6102/51/20 uado [euoneN $000S+0TT INVE LSIMAIW LS¥IH - 068401
seljddng Bunessdq - pozEs 12RP D3I
'8'9$ T SUOHIESURL | B0I0AUY S0, seiddng 820 - 00°TTS 1e3eD Palop
[B—— : 6unuud
00z pue buguud
'8'9 6102/82/c0  610¢/82/20 6102/82/20 uado 19vped Loy saded 8€0-6TNS ONISVHOUN SYIUL-LY¥3IMI - ZZ£40T
, soyddns 2310 - 00'TZS BeIP PS40
6°£9€'C$ € SUDIDESURL} SD10AU] SiEI0L sayeusy uijeal sadoidwig - 00°E T eep 1Rla0
RLIeCh A143IN39 HITV3H
18°008 6102/82/20  6102/82/20  610Z/82/20 uado DueNsUl 323l dd 6720 GHI JIAOTdINT SYIUL-LHIMI - 8SEHOT
AI43IN3E HITVIH
18°008 610Z/8¢/20 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 uado |ueINSU; 3URR1  dd 6TT0 GHI JFIAOTIWI SVIUL-1¥IMT - 8SEHOT
LI43IN38 H1VIH
€99/ 610¢/82/¢0  610¢/82/c0  6102/82/20 uado soueinsul Rl dd4 8TZT gH3 JIA0TdWI SYIUL-L¥IMI - 8SEHOT
Sygsudg sy evdodug -« 9OTETE perep el
HORRSIIIUIPY ~ gT Weuiiedsg ang
BAIBSBA] 358404 - 2§ Juswiiedsg
BAIBSBA] 38940 - DET puny
INOWY 80I0AU]  9leQ JUSWARd S1Bq poAlpIay 9eq 1/ 9leg ang 9BQJ DICAU]  U0SESY PIOH SEIS UOIALIDS3Q SHI10AU] *ON 9DI0AU] JOpusy
swoumr Yiunos pusysy xroy
LI3ST
1/82/70 - 61/10/20 26ury a3eQ 8nQ 9310AU] uﬁwom.w.mm.ﬁ
1/9 el 15310,]

Aq dv - 9a1wIw0) dAIBSaId 1SB.104 -86300TINd




Ve 3v ¢ eveg

Wd PS:EC:H0 6T0Z/HU/ED UC UDISDUET BJULTD Ag UMY

(9zer) 610Z/L0/20 610Z/£0/20 610T/10/20 uado winas 00££96 SNOS 8 ONVTIOH - 88b+0T
ape|q
JaMmow pue ‘sjeLutolb ®
18'86% 6102/£0/20  6102/L0/20 6102/£0/20 uado ‘lio ‘ssoqy jio ¥15296 SNOS 8 GNVTIOH - 88401
8v°8TT 610Z/L0/20  6102/L0/70 6102/£0/20 ‘usdD  [93YM pue ‘DAjRA B STSZ96 SNOS @ ANVTIOH - 886401
sajzzou
pue “ayseb yym
9€°SE 6102/L0/20  6102/L0/Z0 6102/£0/20 uadp  ded ‘dwep Liea punol 090+96 SNOS 8 ANVTIOH - 88401
slaysem
bO°STE 6T02/£0/20  610Z/L0/T0  610Z/L0/20 uado pue ‘saulj ‘sbup-o 586196 SNOS 8 GNVTIOH - 88¥b0T
saljddng ssueusiuien /uedsy ~ §0"ELS 1eIBP P00
50°65¢$ £ SUOGHIESURI] B0IBAUL sjejol seyddng BupeisdQ - 00°ZZ6 1e1ep Pefao
deos
80°€CT 6102/L2/¢0 610Z/L2/20  6102/L2/20 uwdp  puey uonoj bujweoy S096Z1T 0D A1ddNS N¥3LSIM LVIUO - 9£9T101
SZES 025k
# paedl61/9/¢ sbad
16°£01 610Z/£2/20  6107/LTf0  610Z/L2f20 uado UBPOOM:UOZRWY $07ZL8E NVE L1SIMAIW LSYUId - 068501
SCES 025k
_ # P1R2I6T/ST/T 42000
)08 6102/.0/c0  6102/L0/20  610T/L0/20 uado 3snp Jendwio)!uozewy 8905285 NVE 1SIMAIW LSYIH - 06801
saiddng Bunesedo - 06228 1B19P 19840
35°090'v$ £ SUSHIESURLL BDI0AUY siejol sjysusy yijesy ssdoiduiyg - 80 ETY 19180 WO
1I4IN39 HLTVaH
WELE'T 610Z/L2/t0  610C/L2/20  610Z/LT/20 uado sdueinsul 943l 1 6120 AHA 33A0TdW3 SYIUL-1YIMI - 8SELOT
, 1143N39 HLTVaH
MHIE'T 610Z/L2/t0  610Z/L2/20  610T/L/T0 uado adueinsul 3Bap3) 1 8TZT 8H3 JF3A0TdIWI SYIUL-1HIMI - 8SEHOT
A LI43N39 H1TvaH
YELE'T 610Z/(2/¢0  6102/L2/t0  610Z/L2/0 uado souelnsul 22131 I 6TT0 AHA J3IA0TdIWT SYIUL-LHIMI - BSEHOT
Sjyoung uljesH ssAeidwil - 0B ETE (239D POl
BRI - 06 Jusudedeq gng
[0°016'v$ PT suopdEsuel} 0BAUY S[el0 L UDRBNSKIIUPY - BT Jeuleds] ang
rz°e6s T SUOHIRSURIL BDI0AUY " SjRI0) [RNRORAUCD SPISING - BO'PYY e1Sp Palqn
dd
T°E6 6102/8¢/¢c0  6102/82/t0  610¢/82/20 uado 00vb90TSZTO0 610 834 SdW Sdid SVIUL-143IM3I - SE£/0T
fenoRgUD]y BRISING ~ D0'PPY 1EI9p 1800
)0'00¢$ T SUCHOESUR.] 30I0AU] sejol sdiysiequist 3§ ssng - 00'TPH 181D PRIgo
610
10y senq diysisquisyy S1ORI1SIA NOLLVAYISNOD
)0°00¢C 610Z/8¢/¢0  6102/82/20 6102/82/20 uado [enuuy @DVI 6102 40 NOLLVIDOSSY SIONITII - £28/0T
; sdiysiequusu g sang - 60°ZH9 feep Lelgo
uoNBASIMIUPY ~ o1 Juounedeg ans
BAIBSDUY 188104 ~ 28 Jusuwiedsg
DAITEDIG 158404 - DET pung
UNOWY adI0AUT  231e(] JUSWiAB4 SRl PoAIBdaY Aeq 15 sjeg ong ojeQ DIOAU]  UOSESY PIPH sniels UORALIDS3( SD10AUY *ON S210AUY JOPUBA
sroury] Ko puepsy yroy
.y \ PLISI(q
1/82/20 - 61/10/70 9buey s3eQ onq a010nU] SAXISHIY
/5 J 15930,

Aq ¥ - SONIWLOTS DAISSDId 159404:86300T W4




¥ 4o £ abed ‘ Wd ¥S:€2:50 6102/p0/€0 U0 uo3sbue ajuuo) Aq uny

STES 025k # pied s
*61/91/1:6uibpo oy
#9°01T 6102/82/20 6102/82/720 610Z/8Z/20 uado panejs B6TOZ9TTO JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068H0T
BARLY - QUEE9 121D Palao
[{ X443 £ SUCHIESURIL B0I0AU] SIRI0L SUSHIEDINUINO) - DO'ZEG 129D 1elan
. elfefe-e1v T
£9'89 6102/22/20 610T/L2/20  6102/L2/20 uado -mBNmo\.cwR-o\mmmom 28 06/2-96% YILINOYS - 0bZT0T
61/c/e-61/v/T T
£T'96 610Z/L2/t0  6102/c2fe0  6102/12/20 uado -££62/0-0292-96v-60€ 6120 0Z97-961 YILLNOYS - 042101
86°Lb 6102/42/20  610¢/L2/20  6102/L2/20 usdo dOZEITLSTTO0 TI6TOZ-TO¥IA  ANNA TWUINID SYIUL-1¥AMI - SOEHOT
SUSREMUNUNILS] ~ 00'TES 199D Palqo
J A4z ] T SuonIesuei{ avioAU) Siglo) uenenps B Buiel) - 00 0L ISP Pl
SZES 0Z5P
# P1e2l6T/82/T!u0D
e ; 6102/£0/20 6102/20/20 6102/10/20 uadp Is3em uuols DD [edAed TEOV/2068 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
STES 02SY # pIedlet/
00°00b 6102/£0/20 6102//0/20  6102/L0/20 uad0 9T/7!uogensiGay advi LL0£812T1 ANVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 06840T
uoneonpy B BuiuRLL - DOUGES JLIP DRIGO
(IR XA € SUORDESURLY BCI0AUL Slelol 000°T$ s9pun dinbza g sjooy jews - 0o KZS PFEED Dalo
SZES 0Z5h #
pJedi61/9/z ubis!ubis
00'8t 610¢/L2/20 610T/L2/e0  610T/L2/70 uado AD 1oy 982029 JNVE 1SIMAIW LSATH - 068H0T
658C 1ZSF
, # piedl6T/6e/1imynd :
66°6C 6102/22/20 6102/L2/20  6102//2/70 uado 4eab !1sa)guLiey 9/05.9 ANVE 1SIMAIW 15814 - 068+0T
STES 0TSk # P
1e2!61/5/z sauossane
ISt 610¢/L¢/t0  610T/c2/z0  6102/L2/20 uadp 3 pods|geYquLdeIsIA £X0-THVS9 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
; DOD'TS sopun dinb3 B 51001 LIS - DO™HZS JRISP DOlg0
L6V 1$ 0T suopDesuel) a00Auf sfejo), sepding soueusiuiey juedsy - g0 ETS ep pign
nTE 610¢/£2/20 610T/c2fe0  e10T/L2/20 uado XiW 3324000 809b¢ NI SQUVYNIW - 26£20T
STES 07Sh #
p1edig1/1€/1 sbuneaq
18°€C 610¢/L2/T0  610¢/L2/20  610T/L2/20 usdp  uoIsSiwsURL[lEM UBA TUL6L0T JNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
00'08) 6102/£0/20 610Z/£0/20  610T/£0/20 uado wInja1 2100 MOH0SESBTIWD 0D YOLOW SAIONATY - 99Z£0T
16'6€T 6102/£0/20 6102/£0/20  6102/£0/20 uado Asedwe|  MmO40SESST 0D YOLOW STTIONATY - 99ZE£0T
uoisusixe
pue “yybremiaunod
Ty 6102/£0/20 6102/£0/20  6102/£0/20 uado ‘wRjqu Aws v69£96 SNOS 8 GNVTIOH - 88401
w@za&:% dJUBUBJUIRK \hwa&& DOETS Heep ﬁm,mo
ABPARUIT ~ 06 Wsunsedsq ang
DAIGSBA ISBI0 - ra %&E&ﬁ;wm
BAIDSDI 359404 - BET puny
dNOWY 2010AU]  3)8Q JUSWABd aieq POARISY eq 15 Sileg8ng o3eQ SDIOAU]  UOSesy PIBH SMIels UoALIDS3 93I0AU] *ON SD10AU] JOPUBA
soury) Aiuros puep yroy
11181
\T1/82/20 - 61/10/20 abuey a1eq ang so10Au] wﬁwww.wm Ha

1/9
Aq dv - 9a3wWo) aAlasald 159104:86300T W4

gl 153307




Wd t9-£C:%0 610¢/P07ED UD UDISDUET BUUDD AQ UNY

00°0/$ T SUCHDESURIE] BDIOAUS S[2I01 SJRIUSH - 806D 1RISD P00
610z Atenuer demiut
00°0 6102/L0/20 6102//0/20 610Z/£0/20 uado [ejuas smodeyiod $1S/1d ONI HJ3L NIV¥a g38 - $0T00T
Sjejuay « 00°6E9 1R Palgo 0
(\[AFA%4 T SUGIDESURIL 3DI0AU] $j2i0] ssuBUSIUIRY B suRdey - §O'8E9 1235 PB(GO
0/514c
0T L£T 6102/£0/20 6102/£0/20 610Z/£0/20 uado o a0IAISS Jiedau 762596 SNOS 8 ANVTIOH - 88bH0T
BRUBUBIUIEY B sHeday - BO8ED RIS 1RG0
Sb'229% 0T SuoRIESURI} E310AUT sjejol saoIDS AN N4 - 00°LE9 19180 PB(no
61/02/T - AD¥INT AVMVHLIYH
6°01 6102/8¢/c0 6102/82/c0  6102/8¢/20 uado 61/12/T wSB-c\Nwwm 1 6710 0Z8€T TUIHSHU3G / NYORIAWYAIW - §92£0T
61/1€/1
-61/1/1 1omas pue
75°0S 610Z//2/20 6102/L2/t0  610Z/L2/20 uado I21em !T00TOLT # 108 6TT0 TOOTOLT NOLdWVH 40 IOVTIIA - 8Z8£0T
61/51/z - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£0°2€ 610Z/L2/20 6107/L2/20  610T/L2/20 uado 6T/91/1 '80096-08689 I 61T0 08589 FUIHSHYIAA / NVOTIIWVAIW - 592201
61/s1/T - AD¥INT AVMVHLYH
£8°S7 6102/L2/20 610T/L2fc0  610T/L2/20 uwado 61/9T/T ‘b00LE-182S9 I 6TT0 18ZS9 FUIHSHYIG / NVORIAWVAIW - S9//0T
61/s1/t - ADY3INT AVMVHLYH
68°S¢ 610Z/Lz2/20 610Z/L2/20  6102/L2/20 uadD 61/9T/T ‘60020-T8L0E I 6TT0 T8L0E TATHSHY3A / NYORIAWVAIIN - §92/0T
61/S1/C - ADYIANI AVMVHLVH
€€ TC 610¢/L2/e0 6102/2/20  610T/L2/20 wdo 61/91/1 '$10£9-0b2b¢ 116110 ObTHT UHSNAA / NVORIFWYAIW - S9220T
61/51/T - ~ ADYINI AVMVHLYH
BE'/C 6102//2/T0 6102/L2/20  6102/12/20 uado 61/9T/T ‘H10/9-0T9EZ 11 6TTO OT9EL AHSNYIA / NVORIIWVAIW - 592401
61/S1/C - ADY¥INT AVMVHLYH
B9'ST 6102/L2/20 610Z/(2/20  610T/L2/20 wdO 6T/9T/T ‘€10/9-00v€C 11 6110 DOVET UHSHYIAA / NVORIIWVAIW - §92£0T
61/s1/e - ADY3INT AVMVHLYH
§/°8SC 6102/L2/t0 610T/L2/20  610T/L2/20 wdo 61/9T/1 {£10/9-0ST8T T 6110 OSTST TUTHSN3G / NVORIIWVAIW - 592201
61/51/C - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
ZTpbT 6102/L2/20 610Z/L2/T0  610T/L2/20 uado 6T/9T/1 '920£9-0b6LT 1 6110 0b6LT ATHSHYIE / NVORIFWVAIWN - $9220T
SBIAIDE AN Stand - 00" 2E9 (038P g .
IS Trr$ b SUGHDesLel ] SDIAL] Sie104, fBARL Y - BOCEES 138D PRlao
SZES 0TSY # pJed
'61/91/1:6uibpo 0y
¥9°01T 6102/8¢/20 6107/82/20  6102/82/20 uado pantels P6T0Z9TT0 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
STES 0TSk # pied .
!67/91/1:6uibpo7 00y
¥9"0TT 6102/87/70 6102/82/c0  6107/82/20 uado paAnsels 261029110 NVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068K0T
GZES 0TSk # pied
!61/91/1:6uibpo o0y
¥9'0TT 6102/82/20 6102/82/20  6102/82/20 uado peaelg g61079110 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
jeariy - GIPEES fe3ep 11lgn
FSMPUIT - §6 Wounedsg ong
R BAIDSBI 189104 - € uswiiedsg
DAIBSDA] 150404 - BET pUNJ
UNOWY SDI0AU]  ale(] JUDWIABRY aJe(] poaloday (e 1O Sjed ang o3jeQ SDICAU]  UoSPIY pieH SMelS UOIAIDS3(] ©o10AU] *ON DDIOALT JOPUSA
sioupl Lol poepsy yooy
- 1I1ST
51/82/20 - 61/10/20 aBuey ajeq snq aoioaul 3A .ﬁww.a.mm.m

Aq dv - 5833WWOD dAIISIIY 159404:8630G TN

@l 15310




T 4o § abed

Wd ¥S:€2:60 6102/10/€0 Uo uojsbue 21D Aq uny

S6°€LT

(s6°S21)

v1'269'T

+6°0t

00°6S

§6°661

BS'HI8'TS

£9°SE
071821

36°4T
T TES'8$

————————

7’8

(443
0TS

10°662$

e ————————

10562

610Z/11/20

6102/11/20

610Z/11/20

6102/11/20

610Z/11/20

610Z/11/20
£ SUCIOBSURI] 9DI0AU]
6102/82/20
610¢/¢/20
610¢/tz/z0
£ SUORIESURIY 3310AU]

T SUCHORSURI{ SMIDAUY
610z/L2/20
6102/£0/20

T SUORIBSURLL B2I0AU]

6102/£0/20

610¢/11/20

610Z/11/20

610¢/11/20

6102/11/20

6102/T1/20

6102/11/20

sEjol seyddng Bunesedo - pp'ZES 1RIRP POlgo

610¢/8¢/20
610¢/ze/z0

6102/11/20

6102/11/20

610¢/11/20

6102/11/20

6102/11/20

6102/11/20

6102/82/20
610¢/2Z/20

610z/cefeo  e10z/Te/e0

S{eI0L HRMIIHT - 06 Jusuniedsg gns

S1S6 81SH

# pIedigT/b/ziAsse x0q

uadp Le9)s!payunun sa1bbng
SbS6 81SH

# PIeDI6T/S/Z Wiy

Asse xoq

usdo  Buussrsibupiuenyjon
SbS6 815
P#PIEdI6T/S /7 !sa)ddns
Jreday Jybijtiamod

uado JUPI tejos
SbS6 81SH

# P1e0i6T/62/1319q

uado aAup!panwiun soi6bng
SbS6 81SH

# p1ealgT/6/Tim

uadp dn-aun ) ‘uozewy
56

8ISH# PIeI6T/LT/T!0

usdo  JlnespAy‘IesLIRULIES

90++968M JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SUId - 068501
6£62-60 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSAUI - 068H0T
98// JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068+01
1£92968M JINVE LSIMAIW L1SY¥Id - 068401
STabpsT ANVE LSIMAIW 1SYHH - 068H0T
£/8€99 JNVE LSIMAIW 1SYHH - 06840T

saiddng eoueumuep/siedsy - DO'EZS RIS POlGO

siabues

juessisse 10) saxoqpew

uado buiping Joy sayddns
uado seb papesjun
si9ydepe

usdo  3¥90s pue sqing 16|

SIFI0L [2RI0RIUC) BPISING - DU'PPY 1218 PRigo

6102/c2/20  610Z/L2/20

6102/£0/20  6102/£0/20

uado 00++90TSZT00 610 83d SdiW

DINIBS d)Sem
uado ¥emiuljiI 610¢ Atenigad

SRI0L sdiyssaquuai 3§ S8ng - 0°ZH9 18190 1O(g0

6102/£0/20  6102/£0/20

STSE 0TS # pledieT
uado /91/T!dsIequBw i TYN

5469t ONI SQYVNIW - T6£20T
098ST1 971 WNIT0Y13d OTOW - 6901
80¢9¢ ONI SQUVNIW - Z6/20T

soyddng Sunesdp - DI'TTS 19190 Ola0
ABpuiyy pnot - 16 Jusuiedeq ang

s
SdiW SYIUL-1¥IMI - SE£/0T

09205+ ONI 31LSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T

{RRIDBAUO] BRISING - DOPYS 12D DBl

61029110 JANVE LSIMAIW LSHIH - 068+0T1

SUSIBQUBW g $NT - BO'ZPS 19ep Pl

ABRABMIHI - 86 weuniedsg ang
dAIBSRU I5BI0 ~ 2E Jusugseds
BAIDSRU 359404 - DET Pund

INOWY S0/0AUT

91eq JUSWABY a1eq peAloodd 398 /0

318Q ang 18q SOoAUT

1/82/20 - 61/10/20 96uey s1eq 9ng sd10AU]

1/9

SHIBIS UORAIDS30 9910AU]

Aq dv - @a3wiwo) aAIesald 159104:86300T W4

*ON SDI0AUT JOpPU3A
soum] iunos pueps; oy
PLOSI(q
IAIISII
e 15910,]




7C JO 9 °Ded Wd P3-£C-PU DLUC/PU/EU UV UUPpUUE | Tuuu Ny ung

61/41C ADYINT AVMVHLVH
50°€eT 6102/02/c0 6102/02/20  6102/02/20 uado - 61/8/T ‘S00VH-T€68Z 116110 TE68Z JUTHSYU3E / NYOTHAWVAIW - §92/01
. 6T/LIT ADU3NT AVMVHLVH
39'ST 6102/0¢/20  6102/02/20  6102/02/20 uado - 61/8/T ‘99TET-0E¥B0 L1 6T10 0EHBO JUIHSNYIG / NVORIIWVAIW - S94£L0T
. 61/L/T ADYIANT AVMYHEVH
39°S 610Z/02/20 610Z/02/t0  6102/0T/20 uado - 61/8/T ‘OH0SE-TLOTT 116110 TLOTT TYIHSIF / NVORIAWVAIN - S9LZ0T
61/L/T ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
39'57 610C/02/c0  6102/02/t0  6102/02/20 uedo - 61/8/1 ‘p00ZS-1650v 116110 1650t JUIHSYU3E / NVOTHAWVAIN - §9220T
61/L/T ADYINI AVMVHLYH
39°0/ 610Z/02/20 610Z/02/20  6102/02/20 uado - 61/8/T !£20¥9-069%0 116110 06910 TAIHSNIG / NVOTIAWYAIN - S92£0T
61/L/T : ADYINI AVMVHLVH
28°CE 6102/02/20 6102/0Z/t0  610C/02/20 uado - 61/8/T ‘£00T9-0/bS0 L1 6TT0 0LHSO JAUIHSHYAA / NVOTIIWYAIN - S92/£0T
senaleg AN JHand - DO°LES 839D 1890
WN.VQ.HW ¢ SUDIDESURl ] SI0ALH S§2}01 SUGIIEDIIMLIWIG] « U ZES mmmwv P8IGo
61/6/€-61/01/C
70°€0T 6102/82/20 610Z/8¢/t0  6107/82/70 uado  /£0THZTISS # JUnodde  8E0OBTH6C0 WV INTED SN - 229€0T
3T°19 610¢/zefeo  610T/T2fto  610T/C/T0 uado dJTE9T/STI00 11 6T0C-TOHIA  GNNH TV¥INIO SVIUL-LU3IMI - SOEHOT
SUGIEDIUNIILOS « GOZES 1E30p P8O0
59°012'c$ f15PSUBH] DOI0AU] S0 souddng sousudjueid /Heday - 60°C78 1ESD DGO
S¥S6 81SH #
pienl6T/6¢/1iASse xoq
36°SLT 6102/8¢/c0  6102/82/t0  6102/82/20 usdo BuumsibUNMRI0D  6E6Z-60-695 MNVE 1SIMAII LS¥I4 - 068+01
G456 SISh # :
3T°/SE 610¢/82/e0  6102/82/c0  6102/82/20 uado  piediT/Lfzi eSS $e0LE MNVE 1SIMAIIW 1SY¥Id - 068401
ONI SIONITII TVHANTD
9t 610¢/¢e/t0  6102/22/t0  610C/Cz/To uado SMR.0S 6Eb/5d 40 ADIAYIS B STIVS YIIWUIA - LSZE0T
laquin| pue
5128 6102/22/t0  6102/TTft0  610T/TL/T0 usdp  ‘siesop @mﬁ@“ mwmc T195¢ DNI SQAVNIW - 764201
S
Jowud pas pue “uied
Aeuds oe|q ‘sbegmesp
ST A ! 610Z/2e/t0  6102/2z/t0  610T/TT/20 uado ‘ulep “ypesyq £665 ONI SQYVNIW - 262201
38°SLE 610z/zefto  6102/22/t0  610L/22/20 uadp  seyddns Jieda) um__m 9/757 ONI SAUVNIW - 26201
Japul :
auedoid pue ‘seb oid
[8°€0T 610Z/11/20 610T/11/20 610Z/11/20 usdp  ‘stsoueap sped/axelq 79952 ONI SAUVNIW - 264207
sJaysem pue
IS°E6 6102/T1/20 6102/11/20  610Z/11/20 uadQ ‘sejzzou ‘ssaddiis aum 1137414 ONI SQUVNIW - 26/20T
: Jaysem pue
98°s£€) 610Z/T1/20 6102/11/20  6102/11/20 uado ‘ssjzzou ‘siaddins aum 8/eST ONI SQYVYNIW - Z6/Z0T
Wyee 6102/11/20 6102/11/20 610C/T1/20 uado siayy pue ‘o 06S0S€  TI-VI 40 INIWAINDI NLLYVIN - 959Z0T

sapjddng soueusjuie /Heday - BOTETS 119D WIlgo
Aopunui pno - 16 wounedeg gng
PAIBSBAG 183104 - 7 Wswiedsq
BAIVEDAG IS804 - BET PUN
{LROWY S3i0Al]  91B(] JUSWARY 3je( PSARSaYy 22q 15 318 an@ 3B ddivau]  U0SER PIRH [SPES LUORALIDS3q 9310AU] *ON SDi0AU] JOPUBA
Sreuryi] Auaol) Parp] Yooy
R}

- 61/10/20 dbuey 8320 BNl 9310AU] @,ﬁwww.mmmﬂ

AY - 99JHULLEGD) SAISSAId 15<UGL:36400T N4




¢ 40 £ abeg Wd $S:ET:+0 6102/H0/€0 UD uoisbue aluuo) Ag uny
S1S6 BISH # psedieT/
G/z aemyozuonenlase ©
00'6%C 610Z/11/¢0 610Z/11/20 6102/11/20 usdo ¥'sAsoinypunocibdwe) 612T18S JNVE 1STIMAIW 1SHIH - 068501
61/91/¢ - 61/L1/C
9€°95 610Z/11/20 6102/11/20  610C/11/20 uado  @o1uBs uuele Aunoas Lb0987889 SONIQIOH SN LAY - £12/01
_ {ENRE[UOD BPISING - BHYY (1P IO
Sb'SES DESURLE 2D10AU] S{e301 SjeuRY - BINGES 1RISP B0
61/82/z-61/1/C NI OZH
Sb'sE 610¢/ce/c0  6102/te/z0  610¢/TC/T0 uado [E3Ual Juonipuod 6120 090%£Z S8 / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 01801
sfequsy ~ 80°6E9 129D Palgo
66°055$ C SUORDESURLY SXI0AUY 5[8301 BduruBMiel] R suedey - GO'RED 2D 18iq0
0o
00802 6102/82/c0 610T/82/20 6102/82/20 uado dures uj uielp seap 9W8LY 0D AQV¥E [ - 90€20T
SbS6 81SH :
# PJeDI6T//T/1 nedBd
Jojows
66°CE 610Z/11/20 610Z/11/20 6102/11/20 uado Buijo’s,Haebz01) 012€£9 INVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06840T
SduRuRIEN ¥ SHRADY ~ BOTEED I8P 1R{(40
78°L76% LT SUORDESLRIL BDI0AU] S[EI0L SR0IAIBE AHIIN DHANd - 0OVZED 1RI9P P[0
6T/L/t ADYINI AVMVHLVH
96'6¢ 6102/2/20 610T/L2/20  610T/L2/20 uado - 61/8/T ‘80069-TE90€ L7 6TTO TE90E AHSIAE / NVORIFWVAIW - 59201
61/L/T ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
B9'SC 610¢/L2/20  610C/L2/20  610T/LT/20 uado - 61/8/T ‘b10+9-0000 171 6TT0 000L0 TAIHSHY3G / NVORISWYAIW - $9//0T
; 61/8/t ADYINT AVMVHLVH
69 610Z/L2/20  610T/L2/t0  610T/L2/20 uado - 61/8/T 'ST0H9-06/90 116110 06/90 FAIHSNYIG / NVORIAWYQAIW - S9//0T
61/Lft ADYINT AVMVHLVH
(8'0¢ 6102/2/20 610Z/L2/20  6102/L2/20 usdo - 61/8/T ‘10+9-08590 116110 08590 TUIHSHYAL / NVORUIWYAIW - §9/70T
61/L/T . ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
39'S¢ 6107/L2/20 610T/L2/t0  6102/LT/20 uado - 6T/8/T ‘€T0K9-0/€90 116110 0LE90 FATHSHYIG / NVORIFWYAIW - S92/0T
61/L/T ADYINT AVMVHLYH
39°S¢C 610¢/L2/20 610T/L2/20  610¢/L2/20 uado - 61/8/T ‘ZT09-09T90 116110 09790 FUIHSNYIE / NYORIFWYAIW ~ §9//0T
61/L12 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
39°SC 6102/22/c0  610/(2fc0  6102/L2/20 uado - 61/8/T ‘b10+9-05650 116110 05650 TATIHSNUAE / NVORIEWYAIW - §9//0T
61/L/T ADYINT AVMVHLVH
39°ST 610Z/L2/20  610T/L2/20  610T/L2/20 uado - 61/8/T ‘STOF9-0bZS0 L1 6TT0 0VLSO TATHSHYIG / NVORIIWYAIW - $9/£0T
61/L/t ADYINI AVMVHLVH
7L'SLT 6102/£2/20 610Z/L2/t0  6102/L2/20 uado - 61/8/T ‘TT0H9-02€S0 L1 6TT0 OZESO TATHSNIIE / NVORIFWVAIW - §9/20T
61/L/T ADYANT AVMVHLYH
i'6¢ 6102/L2/20 610T/L2/20  610T/L2/20 uado - 61/8/T ‘0TO¥9-0TTSO L1 6TT0 OTTSO TATHSHYIG / NVORIFWVAIW - §9//0T
61/L/t ADYINI AVMVHLVH
19°€/ 6102/L2/20 6102/(2/t0  610T/L2/20 uado - 61/8/T ‘2109-00640 L1 6110 006+H0 FATHSNIG / NVORIWVAIWN - §9/70T
SEDIAIRE AJIN SHNd - BO7LES P Llgn
ABPUNY L pNOT - 16 Wowsadsg ang
DAIBSBAI IS0 - € Jsuneden
BAIBEDG 180404 ~ DET puUnd
unoluy 2DI0AU]  31eq JUSWIABY aleq peAloday EERTO) 918 BNQ S SDIOAU]  UOSESY PPH SPBIS uoRdidsSaq S0I0AU] "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA
Souil Aluno pusps; oy

'1/82/20 - 61/10/¢0 9buey a3eq 8nq o310AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 210D BAISSVId 1S3104:86300T WA

pLgsIq
IAIISHI]

gl 15310,]




¢ 40 g abeyg

Wd PS EC-H0 6T0¢/P0/E0 UL ULJSDUR | DIUUUY AY Uiy

i 74 6102/82/20 6102/82/c0  6102/82/20 uado _%E_R $0L0bT TAVMQUVH 888 - SOTO00T
S nnq
iTop 6102/82/20 6107/8¢/c0  610T/8Z/20 uadp  pue ‘uisai ssejbreqy 8SETHT . TIVMAaYvH €89 - S0T00T
(dIND3 B INIVd IALLOWOIAY)
L9 6102/82/20 6107/82/¢0  6102/82/20 uado Ry o puRI0  6E/STOANOS SNOLLNTIOS HSINIJTY 01NV - 852001
19p0s (dIND3 8 INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
3T°e9 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 6102/82/C0 uado pue ‘Josuss uabAso  $908ZOANOS SNOLLNTOS HSINIHTY OLNV - 8+200T
sonddng saupusiuien /ieday - 5OELE 121BP 393140
WSLT'T$ 9 SUCHIBSURLL BOI0AUT sejo4 senddng Bunesd) - 00°TTS 19380 PSIND
S3dVOSANV1 3¥33a
THoE 610Z/8¢/20 6102/82/c0  6102/82/20 uado JPWad  TO0-8HSEC068 NHOCL W 3dVISANYT INOILIS - H0SZ0T
SAdYDSANV1 2d33a
)0°+0S 610Z/8¢/c0  6102/82/20  6107/82/20 uado %ﬂ%u_ 100-0609€268 NHOC ¥)4 3dVISANYT INOILIS - H0SZ0T
saljaans
L8y 6102/82/20 6102/82/t0  610T/87/20 uado  Buiuesp pue ‘soueap S/092 ONI SQYVN3IW - 264201
ST ' 610Z/82/c0  6102/8T/70 610C/82/20 uado saysniq buiueap $079Z . ONI SQUVNIW - 262201
om
01 610z/82/20 6102/82/c0  6102/82/C0 uadp  19UYOS I3NeM Joj Jjes G8GST  SNINOLLIGNOD ¥ALVM ARiDI - mwmsw
SALLID avn
)6°502 6102/82/20 610Z/8Z/c0  610Z/82/20 uado Aseynieq aAnowione 9OTETOTOSE06T  JHL 4O AY3LLVE A1VISYIINI - /95201
soyddng Bunesdo - 50°278 19380 DBlAo
WELT'b$ € SUCHIBSURIL S0IDAUY sjeiol syBuag YIsH sadojduil « BUPETY JIE1OD DID
. 1143IN39 HLTV3H
E8TH'T 610Z/82/20 6102/82/0  6102/82/20 uado ddueinsul s3I 41 6120 gH3 JIA0TdINT SYRUL-L¥AMI - 8GEHOT
A143N38 H1TY3H
E8TH'T 6102/82/70 6102/82/t0  610T/82/20 uadp duessul saigas 91 6170 GH3 J3A0TdWT SYFUL-LYIMT - 8SEHOT
1143IN38 HLV3AH
)8'99¢’1 610¢/8¢/20 6102/82/t0  610T/82/70 uado duesnsui saigal g1 8IZT GH3 JIA0TdIWI SYIUL-LYIMI - 8SEHOT
siyousy ﬁm&: soioidiug - 0O°CTY 18P PG
inig uRpur - 76 wawedsg ang
s2°cee’e$ /b SunguRSURLL SDI0AU] sje10] Jepunyl po - 16 uBwiedsg gns
)0°025°2$ 0 SUOIORSURI] BDIOAU SIPY01 {RNIIRAUOT BHSING - BO™PYS RSO PRlD
6102 790168100 SIDIAYAS a3 v
Ib'Lp9 6107/8¢/20 6102/82/¢0  610T/82/20 uadD  Yolep DDIAISS BlSeM -00#0 /1138 40 SADIAYES dIand3y - 714401
6107 £86/88100 S3ADIAY3S IV
Ib'zes 610Z/82/c0  6102/8¢/20  6107/82/20 uadp Asenigad S0IAISS SISEM -00b0 /1139 4O S3DIAY3S JINand3d - 214401
8107 fequa3@ $T6T/8100 SADIAY3S A3V
I»'7zs 6102/8¢/t0  6102/82/C0  6102/82/20 uadp S3IAIDS B)SBM -00b0 /1138 40 S3IDIAYIS DNaNdId - 21201
610C £/9288700 SADIAY3S @IV
Iv'ees 6102/8¢/¢0 610¢/8¢/c0  6102/82/20 uadp Asenuer dIBS 3)SBM -0040 /1136 40 SIDIAY3S JNaNd3Y - 21401
[ENDERUCT BRISING « §O'PPY felep LOlD
Aspuniyl pnot - 16 wounedsqg ang
BAIBSRI 158104 - 2§ Jusussedsq
DAIBEDAG 159404 - DEY PUNY
JUNOWY 3310AUT  o3B( JUBILARd Ble(] PaAISDSY 0ed 15 3je(d anQ o) DICAUT  UOSESY PieH SMmels uoRduasaq SI0AU] "ON SDIOAU] JOPU3A
sIoui] LPnios Poep] POy
. unwu.mm&mm
51/82/20 - 61/70/70 3buey B3R 8N B210AU] IAIDSHI Y
1/ ) 35250,

AQ dy - $911WWOD) dAIDSBId 1S9404:86I0DD TN




¥ J0 6 9bey

Wd ¥S-€2:40 610Z/F0/€0 U UOISBUETT B1LLOY A Ly

61/v/t ADUINT AVMVHLYH
85°'S 6102//2/20 610¢/L2/20  6102//2/20 uado - 6T/€/T !£1089-0ZETT 816110 0LETT FUIHSHUIEG / NVORIWVGIW - 59/20T
SEIAIDS AIIN DHINd - BOZES 13ep 1IIGD
00°G9£$ T SUSHDESLRL] SDI0ALY Si21oL Bumsignd - 60°y€9 eep Palgp
- Buisnonpe
sabed mojjoA ‘0911591 ONI SIS
00°'S9€ 6102/8¢/20 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 uwado  -pT-ETTOMW # 1998 §0-09HTSOT-NY AYOLOIAIA IOV MOTHA - LSELOT
: Bupsiang - 00PES 199D Palqo
mm.mmww € Suonsesursg II0AU] SjRI01. mcamusmﬁﬁaacw - QO'CED IRIBp uuwmn@
61/6¢/c-61/1/¢ NOLLVYON0D
9L ¥LE 610Z/82/20 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 usdo  79Z0000£0068HBES  6TE0 920000  SNOLLYIINAWWOD WODVIGIW - 678201
86°/Y . 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 uado a%wﬁh@ﬁwa 81 6T0Z-TOYIA  ANNH TVYANTO SYIUL-LdIMI - SOSHOT
61/6/€-61/01/2
65°20¢ 6102/82/20 610¢/87/20 6102/8¢/20 uado € 18E T2/S-66L 60E 6TZ0 TZ/S-66/ 181V - 112001
: SUBREDIUNWIWG] - BO'ZES 1933p DA(GO
Lb'880'1$ 9 SUOLDRSUERL{ SMDAUY S|RI0) SODIAIBE [RUOISSRIOI - BO°TES JiReD Dalgo
8'8/¢ 610¢/8¢/20 610¢/82/20 6102/82/20 uado N0 ueap Em%m 790£2€6/ NI SWILSAS NITTH ALISVS - ZEFEDT
[ePos |epads
60°28T 6102/8¢/70 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 usdo AepijoH - 6000-9I14-8T EPECT  SNOLLVIINNWWOD JYIHANIW - EL/0T
00°S6€ 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 uado Buiuesp jadied jenuue 9T9ET AV 13UV DISSYTD SHIATIW - 62HH0T
[4y7 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 uado 20IAI3S [oM0) doys 8S0SETWET T ON NOLLVYOJY0D SYINID - 168707
(4914 6102/8¢/20 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 uado 30135 [amo) doys TE69ETINET € ON NOLLVYOJI0D SYINID - 168/0T
[4°Y44 610Z/82/20 6102/82/20  6102/82/20 uado 0SS [omo) doys P6/8ETET € ON NOLLVIOdYO0D SYINID - 168201
SDOIAIDS JRUDISSDIOT - DO'TED HRI9D 13la0
S p1$ T suoRDesuely adioAu] Sjej0) uoneonpy R BuluRy - 00°0ES 81D Paign
- 6282 8ISt #
PIe2i6T/bT/T:Buiuies).
135Svg‘jpunc)
ST 6102/82/20 610Z/82/20  6102/82/Z0 usdp Ajay4eS URDUBWIY 000+SZET JINVE L1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068+0T
uoneanpa W Buuel) - pe'BES 1BISE Plap
66°61% T SUORDBSURIY BOI0AUY S[2J04 $BSRYDING Pood - §079ZS IRIBD PRlD
66'6T 6102/82/20 6102/8¢/20  6102/8Z/z0 uadp suoissedu asNOY GNP /91760285 SIIOLS 00 F3A-AH - 80ZZ0T
SBERUDNG POOA - DI'FTS 1Rp Delgn
TCEEYS [ BUDIESURIE 3DI0AU] s senddng soueuojuen fuedoy - 007eZ8 eep PIGo
25°0€ 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 uado En.__ma 61/02/¢ ¥2s9r ONI SQUYNAW - 26/201
e
36°CS 6102/82/20 6102/82/20  6102/8z/20 uadp 3Isnp pue w;m%m .w% 0v0T2Sd 0D INIWCINDI SRUNG - £25901
a ipead
IEPST 6102/8¢/20 610¢/82/20  6102/82/z0 uadp pue ‘s;nu ‘sbun pnotys 02607Sd 0D INIWJINDA SRIUNG - £2590T
ssjddng saupudIUIRW /HRADY - DOYEZS 1E1RP DIIGD
g ueipug - 6 uouiedsg ang
BAIBSBAY 358404 - 2§ Jusunedsq
DAIDEDI 158404 - DET Py
Unowy s0i0AU]  B1eQ JUBUIARS 838Q DoAloSY Neq 179 SjBd eng o)eg SdI0AUT  UOSESY PPH Snels HoRdIS3q 92I0AU] *ON ©DIOAUT JOpU3A
sioury] 4pmos purys; xooy
1JA1SE
'1/82/20 - 61/10/70 sbuey 10 onq a310AU] uﬁwmwwm.ﬁ

Aq dv - @a1wwo) 9AI9S3ld 3159104:86300T N4

@l 159101




vC 3V U} voed

VU VI LU VUV UPULSYU/LY —~ — %" - - — % . - - -

£8'E1S’EES ObT SUOHIBSURI] BJI0AUL S10101 DAISSD.I 15940 ~ BET PuUng
/8°ETIS'EE$ OpT SuCHIesuLs{ I0IBAU] SIPI01 BAIDSDIY 158104 ~ ZE Juslupiedeg N
81'/b$ € SUGIDBSURL 3DI0AUY SIE10] it ShusLieq - £6 1uswpedag gng
8T /b$ ¢ SUGCIDESLRL) SDI0AUL s[RI SBOIANeS ATHAN JHGNd - 007 ZED 1ewD 1000
. 61/61/Z - ADY3INT AVMYHLYH
6C'6C 610Z/82/20 6102/82/20 6107/82/20 uad0 61/1¢/1 ‘9TOV/-0S89€ A 6TTO 0S89E TAHTHSHYAE / NVORIIWVAIW - S9LL0T
i 61/£1/T - ADUINI AVMVHLYH
68'L1 610Z/82/20  610T/82/C0  6107/82/70 uad0  61/bT/T ‘bT0P/-090LE YA 6110 090LE NIIHSIAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9220T
SRS AJIN JHGNd - 86°LE9 1Ep PIlG0
BB souRLieg - £6 neunedeg ang
69°108'01T$ Ob SUCIOESUERI] SDI0AL SI2I0L PN UBIpUY - 26 Juewupedag ans
£1°£S$ 1 suopIeESuR} B3I0AU] SR301 [BMDRIUCY APISING ~ 60FPY 12180 1RO
214
ET'ES 6102/82/ec0  610Z/82/20  610T/82/20 uado 00¥H90TSZI00  6T0Z 934 SdW SdW SYIML-1¥IM3 - SEEZOT
[ERISEOUOY BPISIND - $O'PYS 18P Vel
05°26$ 7 SUDIDESURLE SDIOAL SIPYe] SIEUSY - DO'BED RS0 10{G0 N
. 61/8¢/t- NI OCH
0s°L 610Z/82/20 6102/82/20  6102/82/20 uado 61/1/Z fe3ual Jesuadsip 6866TH0 S / LHOINIAVA 40 NYOITIND - 01807
NOLLYY3OAR4R
00°s8 6102/8¢/20 610T/8¢/20  610T/82/20 usdo JuaJ auiydeu 0! Z60TONVI6T ¥ ONINOLLIGNOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
spe3uay - §0°6£9 129p alao
89°G2E'1$ € SUSHIRSURIL S0I0AUL S0 BIULUGIVIRY ' SHEdDY - 0ORES JEP 180
c1°689 6102/82/20 610¢/82/70 6102/82/20 uado a0lAeS Jiedas aun LETTE 0D AY3LivE B8 RILL STHONH - 88TZ0T
85°€6 6102/8¢/20 610T/8C/T0 6107/82/70 uado 20sS Jledal ain S£606 0D AY3L1vd B IL STHONH - 88TCO0T
86"CHS 6102/8¢/ec0 610Z/82/20  610T/82/20 uadp 201nes Jjedas 2. oT7106 0D Au3llva 8 TIL STHONH - 881201
asususdiep g saedoy - oH'8ES feep wslao
6L 'V8E'T$ 9 SUGIDESURL] 2DI0AU] SII01 SEAIDG AN 2UANd - O0°ZES 18PN PI(GO
. 61/0€/1 - 81/8¢Z/C1 ADYINI AVMYHLVYH
06°S¢ 6102/L2/20 610C/L2/T0  610C/LT/T0 uado !020S9-0196/ €I 6110 0196Z FUIHSHYAG / NYOTIIWVAIW - 94201
| 61/0€/1 - 81/8¢/21 ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
18419 610Z/L2/20  610T/LTfT0  610Z/LT/T0 uado 1T1089-00v6/ €I 6110 00¥6L TYIHSHY3T / NVORIFWVAIW - §92£0T
i 61/0€/1 - 81/8¢/2T ADYINT AVMVHLYH
65°9€9 6102//2/t0  610Z/L2/20  610T/LT/20 uado ‘01059-0616. 81 6110 0616/ TATHSHAIE / NYORIAWVAIW - S92£0T
. 61/08/1 - 81/82/C1 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
£0°6C 6102/(2/20 6107/L2/20 610T/L/C0 uado Z1059-0868. €I 6110 0868, THIHSYY39 / NVODIIWVAIW - 59207
. 61/0€/1 - 81/8¢/tt ADYINI AVMVHLVH
B 6102/(2/20 610T/L2/20 6102/L2/70 uado ‘11059-0//8, 916110 0/48L TUTHSYY3E / NVORIAWVAIW - 592201
sa3iALes AN SHGRd ~ DA"LES Eep Wolq0
g ueipuy - 7 weunedeg ang
DAIBSEAS I5BI84 - 2§ Jsunedag
BAIDSBAG 350404 - DET DU
JUNOUWIY 3310AUT 93e(] JUBWIABS alB(] DoAIPIRY Neqg 19 318q ang  9jeQ evoAld]  U0Seay PPH Shiels UORALOS3] 9010AUY “ON oI0AU] JOPUBA
s Ly PSS POy
6T/RZ/70 - 81/10/20 sbuey 912 SNl 83ICAUT IAL wwwwmgﬂ
15010,

km:

LT HRIOSI 2o

02826400 T N




Z Jo 11 obed

Wd ¥S:ET:40 6T0Z/b0/E0 uo ucisbue sjuuo) Aq uny

SUTLL
00°29s

00092
18855
(86°¢€)
TH°€TS
bLTH9

00'Sze
)0°'sze
36°500°C
iCEPT
)L'16T

20'8€$

T1e

891

T'skes
10°66$

0°0S
o'sy

1°601$
1°50T1

0°Sb$

Sy

610¢/s1/20
610z/51/20

6102/51/20
6702/80/20
6102/80/20
6102/80/20
6102/80/20

6102/80/20

6102/80/20
6102/80/20
6102/80/20
6102/80/20

T SUCRDESURIE BI0AU]

6102/91/20
6102/80/20

b SUORDBSURL | 2DI0AUY
T SUOHIBSURI{ a0I0AU]

610¢/02/20
6102/80/20

T SuonDEsuULL ] 80I0AU]
610¢/0¢/20

T SUOLDESUB] DDI0AUS

610¢/02/20

6102/S1/e0  6I0Z/51/20 uado BIp fewue 8STH996ET VMOI OJSAS - 08201
mens

6102/51/20 610Z/S1/20 uado 0z ‘Aey xiw BlElE b/ 61078020 SLYIZ0Y NVAY - 9681
(90Msann

6102/S1/20  6102/ST/20 uado s,buneys suid o 5979 3 LN3X) STUIY DONSANIT - H0E90T
6102/80/20  6102/80/20 uedo 1BIp [ewue 0S/0S96€£T VMOI 00SAS - +08201
6702/80/20  610Z/80/20 uadp RIp jewiue-ypasd PE69S96£T VMOI 00SAS - +0820T
6102/80/20 610¢/80/20 uado PIp [ewiue LLYPS96ET VMOI ODSAS - +08/0T
6102/80/20 6102/80/20 uadp 19Ip jewue §98/S96ET VMOI 0DSAS - $08/0T
(ooxsann

6102/80/¢0  610¢/80/20 uadp s,Buineys auid og 6529 3 AINDI) STV uov_mozmm - $0£901
OONSANIT

670Z/80/¢0  6102/80/20 uado s,Buineys aud og 629 3 INIX) STUOV DONSANTT - H0E90T
6102/80/¢0  6102/80/20 : uado BIp lewnue €8987 NI TIIW IRIVYEd ¥3USDI - 2ZEL0T
6102/80/20  6102/80/20 uado Ja3em uojeb § STL0L2L ONLLNGRILSIA NOSNHOL - ZTE20T
6102/80/¢0  610T/80/20 uado 1BIp jeusue ££9€C 0D @334 NOSYIANY - 606201

soyjddng Bupesmde - 00°ZZS 1219p PalIo
sietoL seydeng 2330 - 80°TTS 12120 Palap

6C0VTSY
'61/9/Z ‘saiddns
6102/91/20 6102/91/20 uado aDWo ‘uozewe 89205£9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SY14 - 068H0T
J0I440 NEMHOYH/3DI440 SMIHLLVYIN
6102/80/20 6102/80/20 uado say|ddns soyjo 0-££099TT ATHIWIOI-SSVIDTIVL - £/9201

sonddng IO - BOTTLS 1RIRp PRl
JUSWILPDLIUT 3 2487 [RIIIIY 007 44 ~ g0 Juounsedeg ans
sjejol sjuRag jepads g wibold 007 44 ~ 20 Juswiedag gns
SiRI01 SERIUDY ~ DOT6ES RIS Buluo
ThTeLesy 6109/t
‘uonensibai niey wisjuy

6102/02/20 6102/02/20 uadp ‘abs)j0D eueysnbny wie MNVE LSIMQAIW 1SYI4 - 068+0T
61/62/T ‘LR00Q JOPUBA ZN
6102/80/20 6102/80/20 uado ‘VOWA SIoAR oML 6T/T 199T#2d 00Z IGVIN--HSVD AL13d - 96€H0T

SpEIUR ~ DOT6ED HEIBP P30
5210}, suonROMIMILISD - DO'TES 112180 18(40
6102/0¢/20  6102/02/20 uado dJCEITLSTIO0 ZN 610Z-TOU3A  ANNA TVYINIAD SYIUL-1HIMI - SOEH0T
SUSHREMNUINIGD - OOTTES 181D PBlGo
S{201 $BDIAISS JRUOISSDIOUY ~ OTED EI8p DR
cheeLisy
‘6T/9/ ‘aseqeiep
6102/02/t0  6102/02/20 uado 439)UNjoA SNSIBjoA LS6vLT JINVE 1SIMAIW LSUId - 068H0T
SBOIAISS JRUOINSTI0L] - DOTTED HEIRD LBIGD
sjUsAg 1RPads 9 weibold 007 d4 ~ £ Weuniedeq ang
DAIDFRIL 153404 - 2§ JuDWLEdeQ
DOZ WRIN -~ IET pung

NOWiY 8010AU]  3JB( JUBWAR] ajeq poslooay REeq 179 e anNg ojBQ SOIOAL]  UoSeay PPPH SMElS UGOS3 oJ10AU] *ON SI0AU] JOpUBA
srouryy Apmo puepsy oy
1131
1/82/20 - 61/10/20 abuey s3eQ °nQ 8dj0AU] aﬁwumw.mm.ﬁ
/9 Il 15910,

AQ dV - @9NIWIW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300 T WA




ve 3v L wveg

Wd $5-£C-+0 6T0¢/P0/£0 UO UOISDUET BIUUOD AQ Uy

[89E/TSH
‘61/S1/1 ‘sayddns

96°€E 610Z/72/20 610¢/T2/20 610Z/2T/20 uado fewjue ‘uozewy 1/882S0 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S4 - 06RH0T
[89E/TSY
. '61/51/1 ‘senddns
8 T1ES 610Z/¢e/zo  6102/T2/t0  610Z/Ce/20 uado jewue {uozewy 95225/6 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+H0T
) £89ELTSY ‘6T/HT/T
y'sy 610¢/2e/t0  6102/T2/20  610Z/Ce/T0 uadp  ‘ssow s2dns !uozeuwy $201982 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUId - 06801
£06ESZSY
) '61/L/t ‘edoa ‘spenxe
6£°98¢ 610Z/22/c0  6102/22/70 6102/CT/C0 uado ‘s9]0} ‘spieusw 2£9069 MNVE 1STIMAIW L1SUIH - 068+0T
. £06£STSY ‘6T/6/T ™
05705 6102/cefec0  610T/T2/20 610ZfCe/e0 uadp  jewiue !Brug Pisiq 181549 MNVE 1SIMAIW 15414 - 068401
) £06£STSPh ‘6T/1E/T
99'9¢ 610¢/¢e/t0  610T/TT/T0  6102/T2/eo usdo X1 [ewiue ‘yewjem 209€/9 NVE 1STIMAIW 1SYI - 068H0T
] £06€£S2SP ‘61/12/1
05°0S 610Z/22/t0  6107/CefT0  610T/Te/20 usdp  jewiue Hrug Yulsiq 1/5109 ANVE 1SIMAIW LSUIH - 068H0T
. £06£STSP ‘61/6T/1
167TE 610¢/Ze/to  6T0C/ez/eo  610Z/72/z0 uado 'saly JIny 00394 2d-99/0+9 MNVE 1SIMAIW 15U - 068+0T
65°Sh 6102/61/20 - 6102/61/20 6102/61/20 uado 1Ip [ewiue TS89996€T VYMOI OJSAS - $08£0T
. 68ESETSY ‘6T/TT/T
(CYard) 610Z/61/20 6102/61/¢c0  6102/61/20 uado ypan auequin £E€9T000 MNVE LSIMGIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
68€SETSY
) '61/ST/T ‘s
97°L£T 6102/61/20 6102/61/20 610Z/61/20 uadp  uwey IpLd ey doy £££0/9 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068+0T
68€SETSP
) ‘61/91/1 ‘S1dpUD
8/°/01 6102/61/20 610T/61/20 6102/61/20 uado  ‘uuejIpud jey doy T/8799 NVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68ESETSP
) !61/22/T ‘suomypes
98°/C 6102/61/20 6102/61/20 6102/61/C0 uado ‘auipequn 616¢6EH0T MNVE L1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068+0T
68ESETSY
‘61/5/T !suiom
98/t 6102/61/¢0 6102/61/20 6102/61/20 uado yyies ‘auiaquin TL9P01H0T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYIH - 068H0T
68ESETSP
!61//T suLomjeatu
Vk: yAx4 610Z/61/t0 6102/61/20 6102/61/20 uadp  ‘uuej IPUd ey doy 6252/ MNVE LSIMAIW LSHIH - 068101
. 68ESETSY ‘6T/HT/T
91°6¢1 6102/61/20 610C/61/20 6102/61/20 usdo I fewyue !sudaiblem €0HCT06T MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S4 - 068+0T
1S'SET 6102/91/20 6102/9T/20 6102/91/20 uado psss paq L8LTHOT ONI SN3SIFHL - ST6Z0T
 seqddng Bugessdo - 60ELS 1918p PIigo
JUSWOLIUY B 218D jeuy 007 44 - 80 wounedsg ang
DAIBSBA 158404 - 7§ supedsg
OOZ 1g2IH - TET pung
JUNOWY 30I0AU]  31eQ JUBWARd 3je( PoAIBOTY 31eq 15 2jed onQg N DIOAU]  UOSESY PIH smels UoRAUDS3( S3I0AU] *ON SDI0AU] . JOPU3A
SIGUIR] Arunio]) puewy Yooy
e pe Fe o u‘«omaﬁmﬁmﬁ
- 0T T et ot , ¥ . o
61/82/20 - 61/10/70 26Uy 9180 2nQ 8210AU] IAIDSH T
-m \ w - Mw”wum@m

Aq gy -«

[2WIW0D DAIRSD.id 3S9104:86300 TN




i 40 €1 abed

Wd bS:€2:40 6102/50/€0 UO uoisbuey 210 An ur

L89ELTSh
6T/L1/1 ‘sopddns

£TELT 6102/¢e/z0  6102/22/c0  6102/C2/20 uado  jewjue 393 B LLiEq 166549 ANVE 1SIMATIW L5814 - 053807
£89€/2SY
‘6T/£1/1 ‘seyddns
80°G8T 610z/¢e/t0  610z/ee/c0  610T/2e/20 usdo  |eunue 399 g uuey 5965788 ANVE LSIMAIN LSUId - 065501
L89ELTSY
‘6T/L1/1 ‘pooy paq
Y9 1TL 6102/7¢/t0  6102/22/c0  610T/CT/T0 uado  pooy puiq suosiuey 15251891 MANVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068407
L89€/TSh ‘61/L1/T
66'S8 610z/te/t0  6102/2e/e0  610T/Ce/20 uadp i jewjue ‘susasblem £0/T1061 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYTd - 068401
£89€/TSh
{61/£1/1 ‘sayddns
§6°8¢T 610¢/te/t0  610T/ce/eo  610T/Ce/z0 uado [ewiue ‘Jewlem ££9799 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 668+0T
/899€E/TSH
‘6T/ST/T ‘pungou .
(96'9) 610¢/eT/20 610T/2e/e0  6102/22/20 uadp Xe} Sajes !spieusiy D-9H80T/ET JINVE 1SIMAIW LU - 068401
[89€/2Sh
!6T/91/1 ‘soiddns
14574 610¢/ze/t0  6102/22/e0  610T/2e/c0 uadp |ewiue spieusiy 9b80T/ET JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SAI4 - 0680T
L89E(TSY
61/91/1 ‘sayddns
0£°598 610Z/2Z/20 610Z/¢e/t0  610Z/Ce/0 uado jewue ‘RIS g 1BIS04 PH6E90PEU JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
[89ELTSY ‘6T/9T/T
09°/9 610¢/¢z/z0  610t/Te/e0  610T/Te/0 uado ‘9)eAsqns Juozewy £00Sb/8 JINVE LSIMAIW LU - 068+0T
[89E/TSh
B '61/£1/1 ‘Buippaq
60°LT 610¢/ez/e0  610C/ce/co  6102/72/20 uado eus {uozewy 797858 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
[89E/TSY
'61/91/1 ‘sayddns
)E€8C 6102/2¢/T0  610Z/Te/t0  6102/Te/20 uadp  |ewyue )59l g uuey 7-5965/88 JNVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068501
[89€/TSY
'61/91/1 ‘39u’sjopunob
38'09€ 6102/¢t/c0 6102/22/t0  6102/TT/20 uadp ‘juswdinbs ased [ewnue £5091 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
[89E/TSh
6T/ST/T ‘sulweyp
%' 16E 6102/2¢/20 6102/Te/e0  6102/¢T/20 uado 9jnday ‘wie4 uesg 4569/ MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUIH - 068401
[89€/TSk ‘61/ST/1
€T 6102/22/t0  6102/¢T/e0  6102/72/20 uado ooy Ann ‘uozewry 9997756 MNVE LSIMATW 1SYI4 - 068+0T
[89€/TSY
‘6T/ST/1 ‘Buippaq
0°LT 6102/¢2/20 6102/22/e0  6102/22/20 uedo eus ‘uozewy TSTH86E MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068401
saijddng Bugeasdy - porzzs feep walgo
JUDUIDLIUT B DD [PWIUY 007 44 ~ 80 Jusuiedsg ang
BRIGSVA 158404 ~ it ucw.&tmmwm
COZ WRIN - TST pung
unouwry a2i0AUL ajeq ucmc;m& aie(] PaAIBOIY 218Q 1 \0 eq Ng o8 IDIOAU] UoSE3Y DIRH sniels mo_untummo SDI0AUT “ON S2I0AU] JOPUBA
s10u[]] Ao puesy Yoy
. . OLISI
yI/82/20 - 61/10/20 2buey 2l on( a2i0AU] w?w&mmw.wﬁm.m

Aq dv - @aR1WIWO0) dAI9SBId 159404:86300T WA

gl 159101




+2 40 1 abed Wd PS-ECP0 610¢/P0/ED UL UUISLUE | 91UUU) AY Ury

[89ELTSY
) '61/01/¢ ‘seddns
86°GE 610Z/22/20 610C/TT/T0  6102/72/20 uadp [ewjue luozewy 8099886 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068101
[89ELTSH ~
) ‘61/01/¢ *seyddns
et 6102/22/t0 6102/T2/T0  610T/TLfe0 uado jewiue {uozewy 75862£9 ¥NVE 1SIMAIW 1SIId - 068401
£89E/TSY
) ‘61/./C ‘sanddns
VAN 14 6102/2e/c0  6102/72/20  610C/CC/C0 uado jewue !uozewy £00729 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T
, /89E/TSY :
) !61/9/T 'pooy
096§ 610z/ze/to  610Z/22/t0  6102/2E/20 uadp a16png ‘pooy s,uosLLIeH #8698t MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYTd - 068401
[89ELTSY
) !61/5/z ‘bupiseq
L1712 610¢/2¢/t0  610¢/ce/to0  6102/22/20 uado ajndau ‘uozewy 1-S12HC8L MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYUId - 068401
) [89€/TSP ‘61/p/T
96°6T 6T0¢/2e/t0  610Z/22/70 6102/TE/20 uadp ‘10)elae uozewy YEVL8TT MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068401
/89E/TSY
. '61/1/z'senddns
IXYATAR 6102/22/20 610T/Ce/To  6102/T2/T0 uadp  lewnue 1399}4 B uuey L181€9 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 06801
) 189E/2SY ‘61/62/T
$8'6L 6102/22/20 6102/22/20  6102/72/T0 uadp ‘pooy paq ‘ysng Apnoy 09£029 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
L89ELTSh A
) ‘61/€2/1 'SPy
({1474 . 610z/eefto  6102/ee/to0  610T/Cz/co uado  uesdo ‘dwnd UM Y 7505000 NVE LSIMAIW LAY - 068+0T
£89ELTSY
) ‘61/€2/1 ‘seyddns
SSH8T 610¢/¢e/eo0  610T/TT/t0  6102/22/20 uadp jewue ‘uozewy 8105956 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
. [89€/CSY ‘6T/€2/T
86°LY 6102/Z¢/t0  610¢/Te/co  610Z/Te/To uado ‘jes 3y ‘uozewy 0101882 MNVE LSIMAIW 1Sd14 - 068+0T
£89ELTSP
) !6T/¥2/1 ‘salddns
§5°80¢ 6102/Te/t0  6102/Cef/co0  6102/Tefco uadp Jewjue ‘uozewy 6E819EL NVE 1SAMATI L1SHIH - 068401
£80€/TSY
) ‘61/€£2/1 ‘poO) JRWIUE
SLT8 6102/¢z/e0  610C/T2fco0  6102/2T/c0 uadp ‘s g s13504 87886987 MNVE LSIMAIW LSHI - 068+0T
) [89€/TSy ‘61/1Z/1
SE'6ZT 6102/2¢/t0  6102/22/T0  610T/T/10 uado ‘saly un /sbo.d s,ysor $£/66S0TT MANVE 1SIMAIWN 1SYId - 068+0T
[89ELTSY
) '61/12/1 spiezy
05°80T 610¢/2z/e0  610Z/TTfeo  610T/TT/0 uedp Jopav) /senday ApoLas £/299 MNVE 1SIMAIN 1SYI4 - 068+0T
seddng BugessdQ « BH'TZS 183190 P8O0
JUSHHDLILY W DI LY 007 44 - 89 wousedsg ans
BAIDSBIG 159404 - 2£ wswiedsg
_ . S07 JPIN - SN
JUNOURY 20I0AU] 31 JUBWIARY 310 POAIaY 5ed 75 318 3N OJEC 2VIDAUT  LICSERY PioH RS UCRALSI3( 9010AU] *ON 9DI0AU] wmwowcmm
nowri] Lionol PuEp) oy

- A1/T0/20 sbuey 8380 enrl SDI0AU]

dY - DOIULIILCT SAIOSAI 10T L0 SGI00 TS

Eai




$¢ 40 ST @bed

Wd ¥S:€2:40 6T02/70/€0 uo ucishiue aluuo) Aq uny

UIUINID TV
$1°088°C 6102/¢z/e0  610Z/cz/zo  6102/22/Z0 uadQ  SADIAISS 9A JBQILSIBP 99264 AYVATIFLIA AWV TVWINY - 0/490T
. ¥3INTD D
0926 6102/S1/20 6102/S1/20 6102/51/20 wdQ  S0IMRS 19A Aenuef 0e9g6h AYYNIYALIA ATWYS TVWINY - 0/490T
YIAINID VD
09'968° 6102/S1/20 6102/51/20  6102/S1/20 wdp  S301M3S 19A Asenuef 166£6F AYVNIYILIA ATINVS TVWINY - 0Z#90T
YIINID ]IV
8THEL'E 6102/ST/20 6102/S1/20  6102/S1/20 uwadp  seowmuss 3o Arenuer PTLb6h AYYNDYILIA ATIWVH IVWINY - 0/490T
SRIIAIDE [RUDISSDIOL - DOTTES PRI POlap
65°96% G SUONMESURL] S3I0AU] SIJ0L 00014 Jopun dinb3 B S1004, WS ~ §O'PTS 19D IO
(89ELTS ‘6T/¥/C
86°661 610¢/te/t0 610z/zz/e0  610T/Z2/T0 uadp  ‘abed uvaus ‘uozewy 618€ST8 ANVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068H0T
[89E/TSY
‘61/b/T ‘u6ip
B BISWED jlen B Jajeay
09°€8T 610z/ce/e0  610Z/Te/eo  6T0T/CE/Z0 uado djqeyod {uozewy 1206016 ANVE L1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068401
£89E/TSY ‘61/ST/T
80°cL 610¢/te/t0  610¢/Te/e0  610T/22/20 usdo  lseyipiwny ‘uozewy LT06887 MANVE LSIMAIW 1SAId - 068H0T
£06£STSh ‘61/L/T
b6°6SE 6102/22/20 610¢/ce/e0  610T/Cz/e0 uado 'SaARYS s,aM01 £96€ES JANVE 1SIMAIW LSUI - 068H0T
£06£5TSH
36'6CT 6102/¢z/ec0  610C/ee/eo0  610T/TT/C0 wdo  ‘6T/z/z ‘o1em ‘od3pg 92/099 JANVE 1SIMAIW L1SYI4 - 068+0T
DO0‘T$ Jepun dinby B 51001 BEINS ~ DOPLS JRID 100
6+18'61$ 0L suopdesuel] 2310AU] siejoy seyddng Bupessdo - 00 ZTS IBIEp PIlOo
£9'89T1) 6102/8¢/20 6T02/82/c0  6102/8¢/20 usdo 19Ip jewiue-jipa. 0TSS8H6ET YMOI 0JSAS - +08/0T
66'6b) 610¢/87/20 6102/82/20  6102/8¢/20 uado 1Ip [ewyue-)Ipas d0Z8CI6ET VMOI 0D0SAS - +08/01
"L"8SE 6102/8¢/20 610¢/82/20 6102/82/20 uado 19Ip jewiue G/8T/96ET VMOI OJSAS - +08/0T
peawiing ONI SW3LSAS
0b9 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 uado ‘lleq aAl_A ‘Jourens L60bTEV] -023 JLLYNDY mEEmM - PES/OT
OOMSANIT
10°992 610¢/82/20 6102/8¢/t0  6102/82/20 usdo s,buineys auid of 7829 3 ININ) STIOV DONSANIT - H0E901T
iLEY 610Z/8¢/c0 610Z/82/20  6102/82/20 uado 1o3em uojieb g 66042 ONLLNERILSIA NOSNHOC - ZTEZ0T
INI
6'8bT'E 6107/82/¢0 6102/82/20  6102/82/20 uado Japio jesw GSTZE0  ONDIDVd WISVHEIN TVUINID - 8£€00T
I€°/€8 610¢/¢e/e0  610z/ce/e0  6102/2e/20 uadp 1PIp jewiue 6150/96€1 VMOI 0JSAS - +080T
86'67) 610¢/ce/e0  610Z/Te/e0  6102/2e/20 uadp 18P jewiue-3ipa.n £256996€T VMOI OUm>w - 08201
DONSANI
07092 610¢/te/t0  610z/Te/eo  610t/Te/T0 uado s,Buineys auid of 8979 3 INDD) STIOV SONSANIT - H0£90T
£89ELTSH ‘6T/6/C
Juawjddns saxinp
0°99¢ 610¢/ce/e0  610z/2efe0  6102/7e/T0 usdp ‘Yool uopiany Jawald T6£500 JNVE LSIMAIW L1SUIH - 068+0T
saddng Bugeandn - o2 #eep PIign
JUSURILIUT F DIBD JRUIIY 007 g4 - 80 wounedag ang
BAIGSRI 188404 - Z¢ Juswipedeq
007 IgRIN - TET pund
INOWyY 3Ji0AU] 93 JUBWIABY 338 poAldoay 918g 19 oje( ang o)eq DIOAU]  UOSESY PioH SNIBYS UoRdusSaq oJI0AU] ‘ON 9DI0AUY IODUSA
soup)] kiunos povs yoy
ubw.n«mﬁﬁm
1/82/20 - 61/10/70 obuey aie(d sn( vo10AU] mu?ﬁwmw.mam.
1/ gl 15030,]

Aq dV - 99R1WW0) dAISS3Id 31S3104:86300T WA




v( 30 9] sDEd

Wd $S €240 6T0Z/40/E0 UO UOISDURT BIULOD AQ UMY

8ZSTHISY ‘61/1E/T
*dy-Jgiuxe srewud ~
89418 610¢/2¢/z0  610T/T2/T0 6102/T2/20 usdo paxiw Ispleuspy 68009 MNVE 1STMAIW 1SYId - 068401
8TSTHISY
'6T/1E/T ‘dy yquuxe
(€6°€88) 6102/22/20 6T0C/CT/T0  6102/22/20 uado Sewud spieusiy $STH0S ANVE 1SIMAIW LSYId - 068H0T
9£0/97St
‘61/8¢/1 ‘onib-uquxa
16'92¢'1 6102/02/20 6102/02/20 6102/02/20 uadp 9jewud paxiw luozewy (42 g X4 ANVE 1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068401
SMOpUIM
05419 610Z/61/20 6102/61/20 6102/61/20 uado -Nquyxe sjewind paxiw £410C 0D SSY19 INIOW 1Sv3 - 782001
Buipjoy Axuow Joopui
00°00T'8T 6102/61/20 6102/61/20 6102/61/20 usdo -qyxa Sjewid paxiw PETETOT GALIWNTT SYINYOD - 66990T
siaddoys Joop ANVdWOD
§.'20L 6102/61/20 610Z/61/20 610T/61/20 uado -Jquxe 2ewud uwM_E 9196/9  YOOA WRILSNANI NVORIAWY - 1SZH0T
soyddns
86'8S 610Z/91/20 6102/91/20 6102/91/20 uado  nqyxa newnd UMM_E £0952 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
saijddns
8T°L6 610Z/91/20 6102/91/20 6102/91/20 uadp  qyxa 2jewnd paxiw #9095 SYIINID JWOH SAMOT - 265201
sioop ANVdWOD
200441 610Z/91/20 610C/91/20 6102/9T/20 uadp  -Jqyxe ajewnd Ex_eu 6/56/9  YOOQ TYIILSNANI NVORIIWY - TSZHOT
jule
{S'SET 610Z/80/20 610¢/80/20  610Z/80/20 uedo  -liqyxe ewnd Bx__u T-bSTT 0D SWVITIIM-NIMY3HS - /9/£0T
jue
05°502 6102/80/20 6102/80/¢0  6102/80/20 uado -Jiqiyxe Sjewnd paxiw ¢-6€1T 00 SWYITIIM-NIMYIIHS - £9/£0T
000'6¢ Bac Buyopowdy Buping - 50799/ (19D VBQ0
00°00£$ SIRI0L SERIUSY - BO'6ES 8D DBles
61/vT/c-61/5¢/T 1Bual JNI IDIAY3S
00°0ST 6102/82/t0 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 uadp  Jautejuod abelioys Aey 7/818 INVHD ANV 3OVH0IS T-V - §6840T
6T/b1/€-61/51/C ONI IDIAM3S
00°0ST 610Z/ST/20  6T0T/ST/20  6102/51/20 uadp  Jsuiejuod abeloss Aey 19518 ANVED ANV 39VY0IS T-V - §58/0T
sieusy - O°6£9 IR P8GO
S6°'Eb$ SUCHDESUR.L§ 80IDAUY S12101 SUBHBRJIUNUIIOY - BN'7EH 121D D80
S6°eh 6102/02/20 6T0Z/0T/20 6102/02/20 uado dJZEST/STI00 ZN 6T0Z-TOMIA  AGNNZ TVYIANIO SYIUL-14IMI - SOEH0T
SUDHEHUNIIUGY - BO"ZEY IR 1900
12°€59'bT$ SUCIIESURL] BDI0AUS S[2104 SBOIAIDE JRUCISSDIOIE ~ 8D TE0 1BI9D o0 .
[89€E/TSY
!61/9/7 ‘Auevem
65°6b€ 6102/22/t0 610Z/Ce/c0  6102/2Z/T0 usdp  suiydew Aeix ‘punos 7€88ET MNVE LSIMAI LSHIH - 068H0T
SVOAISY IBUOISSBI0LY -~ DO'TES 1P walgn
JUSWILOLIUY g S [RUNUY 007 44 - 80 1usuasedsg ang
DAIDSDAG I8BI0 - Z2& JmUpedag
OOF IGRIN ~ TYT pund
JUNOUWNY 3010AU]  93B(] JuBWiAR4 318l PoAIBIaY 2180 1/ 9je@ ang o) SDIOAU]  UOSEY PPRH SMBIg UOaL0S3( 9310AU] "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUBA
SIOUI] Y3BH003 PURB] Yooy
e fomyery Fomy o . FIEAIGY
BI/8E/20 - 67/10/70 abuey 918 8ng 9310AU] GPMWWW qum.ﬁm
/% el 15340

AQ S - 2SI HUWWUOD) oAiSSO.Ad 15940486300 T N




¥ J0 /T abed

Wd ¥S:E€Z:¥0 6T0Z/10/€0 Uo ucisbue ajuuo) Aq uny

LL8YSTSY ‘61/€T/1
‘asipueydsaw doys

(1Tl 4 6102/02/20 6102/0C/c0  6102/02/20 uedo Y6 ‘uiejunopy sy, 88801/ JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥Id - 0688DT
LL8YSTSY
*61/72/1 ‘esipueyolaw
00°'6/6 6102/02/20 6102/0Z/20  6102/02/20 usdo  doys Wb ‘deiuely 033 $50000 NVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
LL8VSTSY ‘61/9T/1
‘asipueypsaw doys
05°€9% 6102/02/20  6102/02/20  6102/02/20 uado Yib ‘uieyunoy sy £9€0TZ ANYE LSIMAIW L1SHI4 - 06840T
LL8YSTSY ‘6T/S1/1
‘asipueypw doys
L0°ST8 6102/02/70 6102/02/20 6102/02/20 usdo uib ‘sny piedos) mous £768 JNVE LSIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068Y0T
sipueyoRW
(zs'ten) 6102/S1/20 610T/S1/20  6102/ST/20 usdo doys yb-3pan £8STOEOND  DNI ALTIAON ANVISI 3A0HY - 060201
0L TkL'S 6102/S1/20 6102/ST/20  6102/51/20 uado  asipuerpssw doys yib PPELB6ENT  ONI ALTIAON ANVISI 3AOHY - 060£0T
02+9°C 6102/S1/20 6102/51/20  6102/ST/20 uadp  ssipuetplew doys Y16 LVELB6ENI  DNI ALTIAON ANVISI 3A0OHY - 06001
ssyjddns asipueiplow dous UID - $9°77S 1919 12800
66'Z01$ T SUGIOESURI] SDI0AU] sy seyddng Bunemdp - po'ZES 118D Peluo
LL8YSTSY
. *6T/2/T Hur suiypew
36°L0T 6102/02/20 6102/02/20  610Z/02/20 uadp obejsod ‘samog Asuyid L¥0S/26 JINVE L1SIMAIW 1SAUI4 - 068H0T
seydeng Buneisdg - 00°778 1990 Dalao
#2014 € SUORIBSURIL DDI0AUL SIE10]. seyddng a0140 - B TZS 2D Pelap
Buguud
00z pue Suguud
099 6102/82/20 6102/8¢/20  6102/82/20 uado 19xed 1oy soded 8€0-61NS ONISYHOUNd SYAUL-14IMT - ZZEH0T
6+20VTSh
*61/9/ ‘seyddns
9t 610Z/91/20 6102/91/20 610T/91/20 uado 3240 ‘uozewe 892059 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
3D1440 NIIMHO¥L/IDI440 SMIHLLYIW
x4 6102/80/20 6102/80/20  6102/80/20 uado salddns a0)j0 0-££099TT ATHIWIOI-SSVAOTIVL - ££9201
sejdang 9240 - 00°TTS 1AL PO
uonRgsIunupyY - 01 wammwtw&wm ang
19°06S'69%$ 86 SUDIILSURI] IDICAU SI2I0]1 JUSIIMDLUT B S48 [RUNINY 007 d4 - 80 weuniedsg ang
16’64 '62$ €1 SUCHDESURE] BDI0AL] SEI0L 000'sS 48A0 Buippowey Buppng ~ 00094 12IBP 139(G0
L89E/TSY '61/ST/1
‘sjood-3iIqiyxa ajewwnd
19¢¢'y 6102/ce/e0  610C/2T/c0  6102/Te/z0 usdo  paxiw ‘sonseld pael 9£8918 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYH - 068H0T
£06ESTSY ‘61/8/C
“P0I-NqIg Bjewud
ST 610¢/7e/t0  6102/¢z/z0  610C/Ce/0 uado paxiW ‘S40Y [essRAILN TLEBT JINVE 1SIMAIN 1SYI4 - 068H0T
000'sS 1940 Buippoway Buppng - 50°'994 (90D VIR
piiciitibie Ritie B BIR pRusuyY Q07 44 - 80 wmwﬁu\mwmwm 621N
DAIGSDAL 153104 ~ TE u_emwmfaw‘“muwm
007 RN - TET puny
InCWY aJI0AU]  B31e( JUSWABd a93B(] poAlIay eq 15 Sje@ anQ )eQ eDIOAU]  UOSEY PPH SRS UORALIOS3(] 9310AU] ‘ON eDIOAU] JOPUBA
srougyy] Yo pues; 30y
. 11181
1/82/20 - 61/10/¢0 abuey 938 ang S010AU] ubuwoww.w&.ﬁ
1/9 /155103

Aq dv - @eniwwo) aAI9saId 153404:86300T W4




ve 3vY o vveg

Wd $S:€2:40 6T0Z/H0/€0 U0 uoisbue ajuuo) Aq uny

£1°028't$ G SUCHDESURL] S0IDAL $i2101 SODIAISE RUGISSVI0IE - D10 18D 1800
Ud pue [enos
29Q-AON-10-1das o
SL6bS 6102/8¢/70 6107/8¢/t0  610Z/8Z/20 uadp - ZE00-UYWZN-8T 6€ECT  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FUIHANIW - +£2/0T
Ud
SOLIDS Jayeads aduans
pue uogeAIssuo)
06°099'T 6102/8¢/t0 6102/82/20 6102/82/20 usdo - ££00-UYWZN-6T ObEZT  SNOLLYDINNWWOD FUIHANIW - #E£Z0T
DUBUDURW oM
£1°G6€ 6102/32/¢0  610T/82/20 6102/82/20 uado 6T0Z - PE00-UVIWZN-6T TPEZT  SNOLLVDINNWIWOD FUIHANIW - bE£//0T
L/8bSTSY
!61/5/T ‘uondudsqns
66bT 6102/02/20 6102/02/20 610Z/02/20 uadp Jpd ‘aqopy 881/0766 JINVE LSIMAIW 15314 - 06801
L{8YSTSY '61/21/C
{dueusjuew alemyos
00°00Z 6102/02/20 6102/02/20 6102/02/20 uado Asojuaaur! YoN 29SHSOET MNVE L1SIMATW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
STOIAJOG [RUOISSBI0L ~ 80°TED 1ESD D8O
G6°26% € SUSHIESURIL BDI0AUY 12101 seseysnd pood « BI'SZS HeRD P
00°0S 610Z/ze/t0  610Z/¢z/e0  6102/22/20 usado J123em uojjeb § $580/2¢L ONLLNARILSIA NOSNHOL - £TEZ01
STey 6102/ST/20  610Z/S1/20  6102/51/20 uado 133em uojeb § 68£0/2/ ONLLNERILSIA NOSNHOL - £Z1€201
(og") 6T02/80/20 6102/80/20  6102/80/Z0 uadp  o3em uojeb g-upan rasz:Yirdi ONLLNANYISIA NOSNHOL - £T€20T
sesetound pood - 8U'eLS eRp Palgon
68°/5% T SUGIDESUBL 3I6AU] S{210L 000°1$ sopun dinby g 0] 1RWS - 06°HTY 121D 1ST0
£/8VSTSY
‘61/5/z ‘doys uib
16°LT 610Z/02/20  6107/02/20  6102/02/20 usdp 4oy unb 1% {uozewy THHERLO ANVE LSIMAIW 1SYH - 068401
LL8¥STSY ‘61/12/1
88°6¢ 6102/02/20 610Z/02/20 610Z/02/20 uadp  ‘ixew faqe| ‘Hewjem £/8599 MNVE LSIMAIIW LSHIH - 06840T
000°T$ sapun dimnbl B Sj00] fRWS ~ BOYTE 199D DO
SL0T1T'12$ TT SUGHOESURIL BDI0AU] sjeio0), sexddns sspuetpisw dousg WS - SIYZZE 219p palap
06°/8€ 610z/ze/t0  610Z/2efzo  6102/22/20 uadp  asipueypsw doys Yo 680000vNI  ONI ALTIAON ANVISI JAOHY - 060707
LL8VSTSY
'61/9/¢ ‘ssipuepsow
69°00+'8 6102/02/20 6102/02/c0  6102/02/20 uado doys Y16 W) 91€8CITIS ANVE LSIMAIW 1SYId - 068H0T
L(8bSTSY '61/9/C
{asipueypisw doys
00°08T 610¢/02/20 6102/02/c0  6102/0Z/20 uadp b !syoog 231 siuuog 1-€2¢ ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
LL8bSTSP ‘61/5/¢
‘asipuepaw doys
10202'1 6102/0z/20 6102/02/20  6T02/02/20 uado Y6 ‘uondsjj0d SAN NISE9/ZSM YNVE LSIMAIW LSHIH - 06801
saifddns asipueydow doys D - $5°226 19 LelgD
UORRISIIUPY - 0T Wwounsedeg ang
BB ISBIOS - T JupuLLedeq
COF WGRIN - TEY pung
UNOWY S0I0AUT 338 JUBWIABd B1B(] DoAIBIaY B ERTG) SjeQ 8ng 938 SJIOAU]  UOSESY DIoH SHIRIS UOIIALIDS3] 9010AU] "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUBA
oyl Lol poep) oy
- JLIISI
61/82/20 - 61/10/20 oBuey s120 onq so10AUL w@wmww«m.ﬁ
1/ 1159104

Aq dV - 953111 :1110D) dAIDSDIY 159504:86300TINd




T Jo 61 3bed

Wd bS:£2:40 &10Z/40/<i; o uoisbueT ajuuoy Aq uny

A143N38 HLTV3IH
7£7988°1 6102/02/20 6102/02/20 6102/02/20 uadg WileINsur 991330 ZN §TZT gHI -143IM3 - 8SEVOT
SLRE IEBH DR Ao - nre 90 o
SIBLBI R /60 vauiedeq ang &
£8'989°'62$ 9 SeSURLY BDI0AU] S{2101 UOHRASIUIUPY -~ 0T WBwWURda] gng
00°ZZ$ T SUCRDBSULL L B010AU] SRI01 S2PUBBY J2N0 OF 4BYSUBIL - TTTIE6 9D DAGO
61/1/¢ x|
S9j¥s Alenuel ‘anusAsy ZN
00°Ce 6102/80/¢0 61T0Z/80/20 610Z/80/20 usdo 03daq sIouilll  6T/¢ 299T#2d 00Z 18VIN--HSYD ALI3d - 96£+0T
5aPuRby JOUJ0 03 43JsURL - TTT66 heD PIlun
$S'€97$ T SUDIDESURI] SDIOAUY SgjoL fenioenue) ssIng - 8O pD IR Pelao
ZN
¥S°€9Z 6102/0¢/20 6102/02/20 6102/0Z/20 uado 00v+901SZT00 6T0C 934 SdW SdIW SYIUL-14IMT - SEE/0T
[BRIDRAOUOY PPISING ~ B0'FHE 198D el
00°G€$ T SUODIESURLE 30I0AU] $1210] SO/SIBGUIDW X SONG - HO'ZYS IIED P3{a0
6¥C0bTSt ‘61/ce/1
00°SE 6102/91/20 6102/91/20 6102/91/20 usdp ‘diysiequsii VZ ‘vz 1014 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥14 - 068+01
sdiysuaqWRIL 3§ 59N( - DO'ZYS JLISD 1S0
29°€T$ T SUSRDESURI Y BDI0AU] sfelof Bugesidng g Bunund - 00559 128 1elao
LL8YSTSH
‘6T/b1/1 ‘sojoyd
19'9 6102/02/20 6102/02/20  6102/02/20 uado dope w%e\a_m% €0T-106T JNVE 1SIMAINW 1SYI4 - 068+0T
61/51/T
‘sebpeq aweu ‘Aydosy ZN
0T 6107/91/20 6102/91/20 6102/9T/20 uado R Buneuwe1 D0 61/z €99T#0d 00Z IGVIN--HSVD ALLAd - 96EH0T
Bunenidng @ Bunuid - DO'SES 1P Pelgn
‘0'8€v$ T SUCHDESURIL S310AU} se1ol Bunisygngd - 00°vES reep Puo
uogedjignd SNV
0tb 6102/02/c0 610Z/02/20 6102/02/20 usdo  dy DIABS Useje 00z S600C -HO1VdSIA / SAWLL ALID av¥nd - ZETE0T
SNOYY
10°P6€ 6102/S1/¢0  6102/5T/20  610T/ST/20 uado pe buy [euosess $0TE00009-09T  -HOLVASIA / SAWLL ALTD AVND - ZETE0T
Bumsgng - po'pES =P Palgo
18°'119$ b SUOIDESURLL 9di0AU] Si2101 SUCHESIINUILIO] - DO'TEY 1218D 1PRla0
LL8YSTSY ‘61/1/C
4 6102/02/¢0  610T/0Z/20  6102/02/20 uado  :Buiddiys ydope !Sdsn T£6799 JINVE LSIMAIW L1SYI4 - 068+0T
LL8YSTS ‘6T/¥1/T
91 6102/02/20  610T/02/20  6102/0T/20 usdo !Buiddys 1dope ‘sdsn SH0TH9 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SUIH - 068H0T
8'I€1 6102/0¢/¢0  6102/0Z/20  6102/02/20 uado dJCEITLSTTO0 ZN 6T0C-TONIA  ANNA TVIINIO SYFUL-LYIMT - S9SH0T
6v¢0veSk ‘61/8T/1
‘auoydiawiau
0'bLb 6102/91/20 610T/91/20 610Z/91/20 uado ‘wodeipapy 926559 ANVE LSAMAIW LY - 068H0T
SUDREUNLLILOT - DO'ZED 19380 D30
UORRASHIBUPY - 0T wounedsq ong
DAIBSAU ISB404 - 7§ Juswiiedeg
007 1qRIN - TET pund
INOWY 80ICAUT  3leq JUSWAB] ™ 218 poAeoay 2Bq 15 s1e(d 8ng o1BQ IOAU]  UOSESY PPH SIEIS UORALDS3 ©oI0AU] *ON 3DI0AUT JOPUBA
sroury] Ko puepy pooyg
LIISI
1/82/20 - 61/10/70 9buey a1eq anq 2010AU] mﬁww.. M&.Q
1/9 ml 15910,]

Aq dv - @an1WOo) 319D 159104:86300T WA




WA VI:TL*VU U UL/ YU/ LU YWY BYjosuut | Oiuuvyg ny unig

mm.wmmw 6 SUGHDESURI] SUIOAUT SIRI0L mmmmmmmm wuammﬁuzmﬁ@ tha@m - GNETG BED ﬁwan
9£0/9¢Sb
‘61/€1/1 ‘1ed
£H'ZST 6102/0Z/20  6102/0Z/20  6102/0Z/20 uadp  eoewny {0) sineq oY #09bt MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£0/92S¥ ‘61/12/1
76°'19 6102/02/20 6102/02Z/20 610Z/0Z/20 uado  !sped uleq ulozewy 619192 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
9£0/9ZSt
61/81/1 ‘sued Jamolq
88°€C 6102/0Z/20  6102/02/20 6102/02/20 uado  mous ‘juswadedayl 6ETHTHTT NVE 1SIMAI 1S4 - 068401
9£0/9¢5b ‘61/8T/1
(8e°81) 6102/02/20 6102/02/20 610Z/02/Z0 uado ‘punjos fjuswsoeldeyy  Y-/2ZZISETT MNVE L1SIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068H0T
9£0/97SP
‘6T//1/1 ‘seyddns
6V TET 6102/02/¢0  6102/02/20 610T/0Z/20 uado doys 193l B wed SZ0E MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£0/92S¥ ‘61/L1/1
€6°TEE 6102/02/20  6102/02/20  6102/0Z/20 usdo ‘jueyseb §EID SMed  ¢Z0/6H8H-ST MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
00°0bT 610Z/91/20 6T02Z/91/20 610Z/91/20 usado aed £0TT-6T 00 TVINIONYLS NY3LS3IM - 066€0T
89°8pT 6102/80/20 610Z/80/20 6102/80/20 uado si03eb Joj jio 60¥TC JANL AITIVA 3ATY - 22hE0T
9£0/975b ‘81/81/C1
‘syied Japealds
(00°€) 6102/80/20 6102/80/20 610T/80/20 uado  3les ‘uosess |je sieyds D8Z/8LTCT ANVE LSAMAIW 15914 - 068+01
ssyddng souruajuiel /1iedoy - DO°LEZS 19D DRIGO
99°/02°2$ L SUSHIESURL Y BDI0AU] siejof seyddng Buneisdo - oz 1eIep (o
bL1b 6102/82/¢c0  6107/82/20 610¢/82/20 uado slamo} Jaded V88/0€T 0D A1ddNS NY¥31SIM LVIHO - 9€9101
TLSTe 6102/87/70 610C/8¢/C0  6102/82/20 uado deos LEVIET 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIHO - 969101
9£0/92St
‘6T/0€/1 ‘HONRYS
66491 610Z/0¢/20  6102/02/20 6102/02/20 uadp 201 ysy 139l B wuey SL6€ NVE LSIMAIW 1514 - 068+0T
9£0/92Z5b ‘6T/81/1
STTT 610z/02/¢0 6102/02/20 6102/02/20 uadp ‘sasse|b doys {uozewy £TH568€ MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068401
08'Z8 670Z/S1/20  610Z/ST/20  610T/S1/20 uado sy pajesyd ¢ 8/SHEY d¥0D WAL HLIWS - b6/£0T
02°659'T 610Z/S1/20 610C/ST/20 610Z/51/20 uado jony papesjun 006STT JT1 WNIT0Y13d OTOW - +69/£0T
pil 32l X0q y6noy
96°'1€ 610Z/S1/20 6102/S1/20 610Z/51/20 uadpo  [eb /1-senddns doys £6S52Z ONI SQUYNIW - 26,201
sonyddng Sunesdn - B zzS 1IBPE DOGG
7.'828'5$ € SUCHDESURI) BDI0AU] sjeiof sjyBusy ey seloidwy - 00" ETE RS0 PRl
1143N39 HLVaH
0T'TL6'T 670Z/02/20 6102/02/20  6102/0Z/20 uado DURINSUI 83N ZN 6TZ0 GH3 3IA0TdWI SYIUL-143IMI - 8SEH0T
L143N39 HLTVIH
07°TL6'T 6102/02/20 6102/02/20 6102/02/20 uado 2dueINSUI 9121 ZN 6TTO gH3 J3IAOTVIWI SYIUL-1¥IM3I - BSEHOT
s}euRg Wil spAoiduny - S TY 1E3ED Velgn
JIUBUIJUR /SONHDEY ~ 9T wsunedeq ang
. BAIBSRIY ISBIGd - UE wswiedsg
DOZ Kty - £ pury
JUNOLLY S8DI0ALY A 1Te] Ewﬁ&m& aled] PoAIBOTY 33eq 1/9 9} ang 3eQ SdIoAU] uoseay ppiH snelg comm_LUBQ ©DJ0AU] *ON odioAul JOPUBA
SO 53.5 PUYIS] YOO
BI/87/20 - wT/10/70 abuey 918 °n¢j 3310ALT

.:@
AG ¢y - SOPPWWOY) 24535044 15910390 T WL




#¢ Jo 1¢ died

Wd bS:ET:H0 6T0Z/40/€0 UO uolsEueT suun) Ag uny

[9V]
6T/TE/T - 81/8¢/21 ADUINT AVMVHLH
18°€5¢C 6102/07/¢6  6102/02/c0  6102/02/20 uado {LT0€9-06THL ZN 6110 06THL AHSHYAD / NVORISWYALN - 584201
, 61/1€/T - 81/82/21 ADYANT AVMVHLVH
SKOsT’T 6102/02/c0  6102/02/20 6102/02/20 uado ‘8T0£9-0/£EL ZN 6TT0 0LLEL FUIHSNIIG / NVORIAWYATW - S9220T
61/0€/1/1 - 81/8¢2/¢1 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
'81¢ 6102/0¢/c0  6102/02/c0  6T0C/0Z/C0 uado {LT0£9-09SEL ZN 6TT0 09SE/ TITHSHA3G / NVORIGWVAIW - 597201
61/1€/1 - 81/82/C1 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
wTI0't 610Z/02/20 6102/0Z/c0  6102/02/20 uado {LT0E9-0£62. ZN 6110 0£62L UTHSNA3G / NVORIBWYAIIW - 59201
61/0€/1 - 81/82/CT ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£2°STT 6102/02/2c0 6102/02/20 6102/02/20 uado ‘9T0£9-02/2L ZN 6110 02L2L TUTHSNYIF / NVORIAWVAIW - 592201
61/1€/1 - 81/8¢/T1 ADYINT AVMVHLLVH
758, 610Z/02/20  6102/02/c0  6102/02/20 uado *80089-0€8TH ZN 6110 OE8TH TIIHSHUAG / NVORIAWVAIW - §9//0T
61/0€/1 - 81/82/C1 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
62°CSS 6102/0¢/20  6102/0Z/20  6102/0Z/20 uado ‘bOOET-T8E0F ZN 61T0 TSE0L FHIHSNYIAG / NVORIBWYAIW - §9£40T
61/0€/1 - 81/82/TT ADYANT AVMVHLYH
66°STE 6102/0¢/c0  6102/02/20  6102/02/20 usdo *60058-0GS/E ZN 6TT0 0SSLE FUIHSNAYIG / NVORIAWYAIW - §9/Z0T
61/1€/1 - 81/82/C1 ADYINT AVMYHLVH
1£°8ST 6102/02/20 6102/0Z/c0  6102/0Z/20 uado ‘TO0bT-TEOLE ZN 6110 TEOLE FATHSHYIA / NVORIFWVAIIN - $9£/01
61/0¢/1 - 81/8¢/T1 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
BT"SE 6102/02/20 6102/0Z/20  6102/0Z/20 uado OObS-TLTTE ZN 6110 TLIIE TYIHSNYIAG / NVORIBWVAIW - §92/0T
61/1€/1 - 81/8¢/TT ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£€°059 6102/02/20 6102/02/c0  6102/02/20 uado ‘b00S9-TEEHT ZN 6110 TEEHC TITHSHY3G / NYORIAWYAIW - G9//0T
61/0€/1 - 81/8¢/C1 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
¥1°99 6102/02/t0  6102/0C/c0  6102/0Z/20 usdo ‘8000S-0£E€TZ ZN 6110 OEETT TATHSHYAL / NYOIIWYAIW - S9Z£0T
61/0€/1 - 81/8¢/T1 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
3/°090'1 6102/02/20 6102/02/c0  6102/02/20 usdo ‘9Z0LE-0//60 ZN 6110 0L%0 TYIHSHYAL / NYORIAWYAIW - §9//0T
SBDIAIEE AN N ~ 00" LEY b Palgo
39'49$ T SUQIDBSURIL SDI0AU S]210 1 SUSREJUNUMINGD ~ OO'ZES 129D Palao
39'%9 6102/0¢/c0  6102/02/20 6102/02/20 uadp dOTE9T/SZI00 ZN 6T0C-T0¥IA  ANN TVYINIO SYFUL-1¥IMI - SOEH0T
SUCREDIUNUNLOY ~ BO'ZES 12190 L2IGO
J0'S8% T SUCHIBSURI| STI0AU] SIRJ0]. SVDIAIDE BUOIBSOIDIY ~ OO'TED Rwep slg
6bC0beSH
‘61/81/1 ‘syoen go
)0°S8 610Z/91/20 6102/91/20 6102/91/20 usdp  ulel) panoi s|lPaued 1€€98 ¥NVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068H0T
SIIAIDG JRUDISEDI0NG ~ BOTTED RSP PBIGD
6 1ES T SUCRDESURLE SI0AU 5{23104 000714 opun dinb3 B sjoo) JRWS ~ 00"$TS FEIEP PIGO
£102hesh
‘61/02/1 ‘1oje0y
6°TE 6102/91/¢0  6102/91/20 6102/91/20 uadp Oiwelad 3234 g uue 0€1E MNVE LSIMAIW 1SUIH - 068H01
000'1% epun dinby W $j00), {RWS - DO'PTE 13°p 31D
SOUBMSINBKW /SBNHDEY -~ 87 weuniedsq ang
BAIBSBA 1SBI04 - 2§ Juswiedag
COZ [eiy - TET Dund
UNGCLY 8DI0AUT 918 JuswiAed ale( PaADaY 93ed 1/ Sjed ang 93k DIOAU]  LI0SESY DPH SHIRIS UoRaLIDS3(Q 9310AU] *ON 9D10ALY JOPUBA
soupfj] Kiunos) puLs] 1oy
. 1I3ST
3T/8Z/20 - 61/10/70 abuey a3eQ ang a010AU] wbwuwbmw.ﬂum.ﬁm
1/ 115310,

Aq dV - @91HWW0) dAIBSId 1S104:86300T W4




¥ 40 7z 9bed Wd ¥S:€2:40 6102/+0/£0 uo uoisbue ajuuo) Aq uny
[C°CS1'9C$ PG SUSHHESURIL 3DI0AU] $I210L SduRUD BN /SRR ~ BT Jusuiedag gng
76'828'T$ G SushuesuRs{ 3010AUY 5210 [RRPDRIUCD BIPISIN0 - 0OPPO 123D PBIGD
00°59 6102/82/t0 6102/8¢/t0  6102/82/20 uado losuo0 352d ﬁmm; $1S€S SNOLLNTOS 1S3d GIONVAQY - 859001
pleoq anib 3@
STETT 610Z/8¢/c0 6102/8¢/c0  6102/8¢/20 uado un ‘jonuod 159d AppPam 0SEES SNOLLNTOS 153d G3IDNVAQY - 8+000T
00°07¢ 610Z/8¢/t0 6102/8¢/20 610Z/82/20 usdo  jonuod 3sad Ayjuow 9pTES SNOLLN10S 153d GIDNVAQY - 80001
00°s9 6102/8¢/t0  6102/87/¢0  6102Z/8¢/20 uado {onuod 3sad ApRam SH9ES SNOLLMOS 153d GIDNVAQY - 8000T
6b20bTSh
‘61/1/z ‘Buiphdaifyseq
LLSLET 6102/91/20 6102/91/20 6102/91/20 uado !sa0IAIas Jijgnday 9+1T0TOE MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
FRIIDRIUOY OPISINGD « OO YS 19380 1OlGD
0b¢L0es IDESLIBL] DDI0AU SR04 sausuBIUIRK B suaedoy ~ GH°RED €SP 1o
uieq yelp
0001 6102/02/c0  610Z/02/20 610C/02/20 uado 404 uonels Yy no dwnd :T4:TAA S ONI HOAL NIVYa 988 - $0T00T
00°0LT 6102/02/c0  6102/02/20 6102/02/20 uado 3d ayenb padwnd LWPETT ONI HO3L NIVYa 939 - $0T00T
153N 0} 121em
9£°0/9 6102/61/20 6102/61/20 6102/61/20 usdp  paje(ost pue papayd 958/ 0D AQV¥E I - 90£Z0T
191em
0026 6102/61/20 610Z/61/20 6T02/61/20 uadp  30y-6uipjing sweiboid £88/% 0D AQVE IC - 90£20T
0026 610Z/91/20 6102/91/20 6102/91/20 uado ea|-19|Iiyd sueado 159/b 0D AQV¥E [ - 90£Z0T
pod
awey paueap Jojous
£1°ee9 6102/9T/20  6102/91/20 6102/91/20 usdp  msu-sdeunj snqojod velLly 0D AQYYE I - 90£20T
16'v1C 6102/91/20 6102/9T/20 6102/91/20 uadp adewny woo. weiboid SLLLy 0D AQVYHE 1€ - 90£20T
syuBusURY B suedsy - 60°8E9 IRED DS
S6'E90°ET$ 07 SUOHIRSURIL BDICAUL sjRio] seniAteg AN MHAnd - S04 s Bl
6T/51/C 6110
05'99€°2 6102/82/¢c0  6102/8Z/20 6102/82/20 usdo - 6T/ST/1 Jomas 100600605 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
61/0¢/1 - 81/82/21 ADYIANI AVMVHLYH
LT 6102/02/¢0 6102/02/20 6102/02/20 uado '97069-0+208 ZN 6110 0¥C08 FUIHSYY3E / NYOIIWVAIW - §9£20T
61/1€/T - 81/8¢2/C1 ADYANT AVMVHLVH
€6'61€ 6102/02/¢c0  610T/02/20 6102/02/20 uado T10£9-0S¥5Z ZN 6110 0SHSZ THIHSYY3E / NYORIAWVAIW - $9//01
6T/1€/1 - 81/8¢2/CT ADUINT AVMYHLVH
05°G8¢€ 610Z/02/t0 6102/0Z/C0  6102/02/20 uado ‘0T0£9-02SZ ZN 6TT0 O¥TSL TUIHSHU3G / NYDIIIWVAIW - §9220T
6T/1€/1 - 81/82/21 ADYIANT AVMYHLYH
1L°€0b 6102/0z/¢0  6102/02/20 6102/02/20 uadp ‘6T0£9-0£0S/ ZN 6TT0 0£0S.L FUIHSHA3E / NYORIIWVAIW - §92Z01
61/0€/1 - 81/8¢/T1 ADYANT AVMVHLVH
£5°S8T°E 6102/02/t0 6102/02/20 6102/02/20 uado '0T0£9-0T9%Z ZN 6TT0 0T9¥. FUIHSHY3E / NYOTIIWVAIN - 592201
61/0€/1 - 81/82/C1 ADYINI AVMVYHLYH
GE'TT9 6102/02/e0  610Z/02/20 6102/02/20 uado '6T0£9-00¥HZ ZN 6TT0 00+ TATHSHYIS / NYOIUIWVAIW - S92£0T
SODIAIBE AR SHUN ~ 60°LE9 0D DSlQD
SOUBLSTUIRE FSSNIEOZS - 9 wdwnedeg ang
BAIBSBAS 38134 - 7§ Jususedsq
607 IGRIN - TET Pund
Wnouly 0I0AUT ajeq uswiked s3eq peAday 2eq /9 9ied ang 9je(Q SDI0AU]  LioSe3Y PioH SHIeS 1oRdIdsaq o0j0AU] *ON 9DI0AU] JOPUBA
sz L3unosy PUBS] Y0H
JLEISE
GT/T0/20 abuey oy 2ng au1cAU] o Mw&%& m
ww@h@&

AT Y - DOPMUULLDTS

SAI9SI.ld 1Sci0-4:86400T N4




T $0 £¢ abed

Wd $5:£2:+0 6T0Z/p0/£0 uo ucisbue ajuuo) Aq uny

34

6°LL2'8113 oI sucnlesuBl] s50AU] S2104 007 1geiN - TET pund
6°L27'81T$ P61 suofnesussy si0aul S[E10), PAIDSRIY 380104 ~ 2F Jusiuedag
)0'E09$ T SuUSHIBSURIL S0joAY] SIP10) USRRAIBSUOD § 4318958} 007 - DY Juawiiedag ang
)0°€09% T SUOIDESUBY) 3DI0AY] S|2J0L SIOIAIBE JRUDISSDI0N - BOTTES LEWRP DS[GO
eelesy
‘61/1€/1 '99y
Jojeads uonenasuo)
10°€0C 6102/0z/c0  6102/02/20  6102/0Z/20 uado 'SaUIHIY uedLRWY AVTILS JINVE LSIMAIW LA - 068+0T
eTlesy
‘61/€2/1 99y
Jjeads uoneAdsuod
0°00% 6102/02/20 6102/02/C0  6102/02/20 uado ‘Inefy foyd L198¢€48 JANVE LSIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068H01
SE0IALDS [BUGISSBI0Ad ~ BOTTES TP Palgp
HOLRAIDSUO] B L0Ieasy 007 - 3y 1ounedeg ang
BAKESRI J8BL04 - 7€ usuiiedag
D07 RN - TET puny
INOWY HDIOAUT 938q 1USWABS jeq pemaoay . 5984 /5 SjeG ang 93e(Q SDIOAUT | U0Seay PPH SHIEIS UORAIGSeg ooj0AU] “ON ODIOAU] JOPUBA
srougf] ARmos puepsy 30y
L1381
1/82/20 - 61/10/20 sbuey 23eQ 2nQ B210AU] uﬁ%w.wm.m
1/9 153101

Aq dv - ea1HWWOoD dAI9S3.d 359404:86300 T WA




¢ 40 ¢ abed

Wd $S:ET:40 6T02Z/b0/E0 U0 uoIsbue] 3juuo) Aq uny

35

£0°T06'661% £bE sushoesuRI | abiDAuY SIR10 ] purisy AYAIPY 1D [0S 10U = 4
nm.momwvm € SUDNIDBSURLL 3DI0AU] sigyn). Burdwe) B Aesupds Jopunyy pnot - 988 pung
LT°601’8v$ € SUCIDBSURI] SDI0ALY SI2I0L BAIDSBIG 358404 - 7€ Jusuiedsg
LT°601'8b% € sucnnesuely aoiDAUL SIR10 5594B0.g Ul UORDNRASUDY - DI'EDY #2380 1900
saIAIBS Buippiq
00°008'v 6102/32/20 6102/82/t0  6102/82/20 uado pue ubisap uiged L1£9%10 ONI S31VIOOSSY GNVYLS - 9p8/0T
S3LD
L8°€ST'SE 610¢/82/20 6102/82/c0 6102/82/20 usdo dledar wep/Aemijds b #1353 Aed avnd 3HL 40 d¥0D XINIOHd - 6+9+0T
uofeAsssqo (NVIWSSIW
0550’8 610¢/8¢/tc0  6102/82/20  6102/82/20 usdo  tiedas wep/Aemids  8-00'6/1T008T AYIWYOL) dHOD O3IWI - +8BZOT
55810044 Ui UDIINAISUOD - BITSOL 101D 1Rlan
BAIBSBAd 188404 - 71 nwiedsg
Sugthuey g Aeamypds opuns pran - Eg pund
WNOWY BJICAUT a8 JUDWIAR Bje(] DoAY Neq 179 Sjed ong oleq oDIOAU]  UOSESYy POH SIS uogaudsag odI0AU] R IOPUBA
£i0U ] d3u vy PTEEE YI0H
TILTYS
- (1716770 sbuey s1eQ ongl o2cAU] www ;,.wmhm




ALY L AL U ALAINUALD

COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND *

VIR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

* 88

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
’RESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION.

35-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

IHE CUUNLTY BUAKD 3/12/201Y
SESSION

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Acusinet 130 32 92 522.PS | 2/1/119 | 705378 360.53
Baecke-Spranger 130 32 91 631.00 2119 | 705379 350.00
IL Dept of Natural Resources 130 32 91 631.00 2/1/19 705381 88.00
Kirby Water Conditioning 130 32 91 639.00 2/1/19 | 705382 442.00
Rod Simmer 130 32 10 633.00 2/1/19 | 705384 58.28
Dewayne Cremeens 130 32 10 633.00 2/6/19 | 705385 166.43
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 32 92 873.00 2/8/19 AWD 26.11
Mercury Payment Systems 130 32 91 873.00 2/8/19 AWD 39.90
Fuessel Masonry LLC 131 32 08 766.00 2/119 | 705380 3,657.50
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 131 32 10 873.00 2/8/19 AWD 40.99
Quad City Convention & Visitors 131 32 10 991.12 | 2/15119 | 705386 18,893.70
State of iL-IL Dept of Employ Sec 133 32 636.00 | 2/15/19 ACH 1,012.00
Total 25,135.44

'OREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
1EMBER

MEMBER
1EMBER

MEMBER
1EMEEr.

MEMBER

1{EMBER

36




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation ltems in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description Revised
$ 203.00 from 131-32-10411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages $ 123,835.00
$ 203.00 to 131-32-RC 633 Travel $ 996.00

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois on the 19th day of March, 2019.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

37



RESOLUTION
Re: Marvin Martin Fund Loan from Forest Preserve General Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Marvin Martin Fund #608 to pay

for current expenditures until payment from the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve
Endowment annual distribution is received, and

WHEREAS, District staff have requested the full amount of available funds
available to be received for calendar year 2019 in the amount of $72,000, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the Forest
Preserve General Fund #130 to loan to the Marvin Martin Fund #608, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:
SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount up to $20,000 be loaned from the General Fund
of the Forest Preserve #130 to the Marvin Martin Fund #608.

SECTION 3. The above amount to be repaid to the Forest Preserve
General Fund #130 as funds become available.

SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 19t day of March, 2019.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

38



€7 Jo 1 abeg WV £0:€5:80 610Z/90/€0 U0 JaABI) J3( Aq uny

00°0Zv [ 007082 007022 00’ 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T SUORBAISS3I JRIBYS YNig pul 95°29¢
82°658'1€ €5 LTT19'ST £4'865°LT 00’ 16'1 00°000'€€ 00 00°000°€E $334 doys o1d 80°LbE
00°0S5'SZ (43 00°0S€'St 00°001'v7 00 00’ 00°05+'69 00’ 00°05t'69 sassed uoseas ynig ueipuy v0'ZBE
0T°S6E'61H S 6£°¥56'€0T 19'569'8€7 00’ 00°¥S 00°059'ZY 00’ 00°059'¢kt 5334 J106 ynig uelpug €0 LbE
Hnjg ueipuy - 76 usunledaq gns
¥0'055'821$ %08 S/°£0S'€9% ST'TH9'b9% 00°0$ 05°255% 00'051'821$ 00°0$ 00°0S1'8Z1$ Siej0] 4apuny) pnot - 16 juswipedsq qns
06'€LT'L Ly 00°LbS'y 00°€56°€ 00’ 00" 00°005'8 00’ 00°005'8 Sajes Jaquiif 10°Z6€
00°02L +++ (00°089) 00°089 00’ 00°0€€ 00 00 00 $30.N0S 33eAld 4y suonnqLIuo) 0T'¥9€
S1°98€’6 (13 00°5€5°9 00°59v'E 00" 00" 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000'0T SUOISS30U0D U4 320G punyy pno 5579
05°120'H €5 00°S81°12 00°518°€C 00’ 00* 00°000'st 00’ 00°000°St S|e3ual Je0q JApunyi pnot ¥5'29€
00°599'% 4 00°526'T 00°SL 00’ 00°SZ 00°000°C 00’ 00°000'Z UONRAISSD J3YBUYS Japuny | pnoy £5°29¢
00" 0 00002 00’ 00’ 00 00002 00* 00°00¢ $334 weib0.4d dA1953ld 159104 LO°LYE
00°€0b'y 4\ (00°209) 00°£58'% 00° 00 00'0SZ'y 00 00°0SZ'% $39) Juuad Asaydse sepuny) pnoi SO'LbE
6b°080'8S =13 SLT0b'0E STLeL'Le 00 05LbT 00°002'8S 00 00'002°8S S99y Japunyy pnoty T0LvE
Japuny} pnoi - 16 ucwEtmawO qng
S0"9LE'L91% %9 16'525°45$ 60°615°10T$ 00'0$ 00°0143% 00'S¥0'6S1$ 00°000°91$ 00°S¥0'eb1$ S|EI0L NOMIUNIT - 06 udwiedsg gng
00°005°Z SS 00'¥56°E 00964y 00° 00 00°0S.'8 00 00'0S4'8 Sajes Jaquiiy 10°26€
00585 +++ (00°sov) 00°50% 00' 00 00° 00 00’ ANUDARI JARO - SNOBULYRISIN $6'69€
0070002 €S€E (€£9°90S) £9°90L 00 00°00§ 00002 00 00002 S$30.n0s 33eAud 1 suoRRQUIL0) 0T¥oE
T 096y €S WSI8'T 85'b8T‘E 00’ 00’ 000009 00 00°000°9 SUOISS30U0D Yamiuy(f (444
00'580°S 65 00092'1 00°0v8’1 00’ 00012 00°001c 00 00°001°E SUONEAIISD J3}BYS Namu 16°29€
00 ++4+ (00°08) 00'08 00’ 00 00 00 00’ Sjequal G Hamiugl 6b'29€
00°£1€ (] 00°SZ 00 00’ 00 00°'sZ 00 00°'SC 39 UiN33J ou A3 YIMIUI] 10°LbE
€8'876'9v1 +9 TIE9b0S 8890506 00’ 00’ 00°0£6°0bT 0000091 00°0£6'¥21 S39) YOMIUIT 00'LbE
¥oMIUlliI - 06 uswiiedag qns
TL0ov0'6$ %L9 __ 00°00S$ 00'000°1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°005'1$ 00°00S'1$ 00°0$ s{el0] syuern - g€ jusuntedsq Gns
000008 L9 00°00S 00°000°T 00" 00’ 00°005'T 00°005'T 00 uopeasnangaimind-suesd (e0o 0L'LEE
TLov0T +++ 00' 00° 00 00’ 00 00 00’ oneaangaimnd-sjueib [esspay 0L'1€E
syueln - g¢  Juswpedaq gns
EVPPI'VERIS  %6E  O'0EE’s08$ 09'¥65°v2S$ 00°0$ ¥S'£82°T$ 00'sz6'62'1$  (00°00S'8$) 00'STH'SEE'T$  sieno) uonensnpy - 0T juswyredsq gns
£5'T6L +++ (99°c01) 99°€0T 00 00 00 00 00’ anjea abeajes 1o yun{ jo safes 11°26€
0S°610°2 0 00°00S°Z 00 00° 00’ 00°005'Z 00°005’£ 00° $32.N0S 33eALd 1 SUORRQUIU0D 01'H9¢
£6°6¥L 44 (09°€€€) 09°€8Y 00’ 00’ 00°0ST 00 00°0ST 06, 35219)u1 5,409|0D 0E'19€
61°610°pT 431 (0b°866°€) 0v'86%°91 00 €5'92€°C 00°005°ZT 000052 00°000'S sBujuses Jusunsaaug 01'19€
£2°€96'1L1 £€ 6£°662'811 12°00L°LS 00’ 00' 00°000'941 (00°0009€) 00'000'212 ANUAARL JuawadedRY ST'SEE
£5°879 891 (10°981) 1019 00° 1019 00542 00 00°S£2 JUNOJDR UOIPNE SIOIHOD (48413
Yo' TL6'8E0°T ot 8T°CS1°¥89 U LE' b 00° 00’ 00°00S’€€T'T 0000521 00°000'1Z1'1 saxey Apadoud or'TIE
uonesSHEWpY - 0T u:wEﬁmamO ansg
BAIDSDId 159404 - TE  jusuedag
INNIAY
DAIISAI 152104 - OET  pund
1210 Jea\ Joud (R suolpoesues | suonesuel | SaoueIqWNIU] suofpesues} 196png SjuaWpuUBIWY 196png uondiuasag Junoddy N0y
/P3sn % QLA -396png aiAa ata YU JuaUn) papuswy 1ebpng paydopy
sjouyy ‘imoy) puepy ypoy
PLsIq
JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnPx3 413831

153101

61/87/20 ®1Q 01 1A |ROSH]

Hoday 2cuew.o)idd 396png




€1 jo z 9bed WV £0:€5:80 6102/90/£0 U0 Janes) Yar Aq uny

£8'8£0'90C 9 [44 1t 4:] 8L°869'bET 00’ 65'816'9T 00'410212 ¥5°L90°T 9'9v6'STT sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
NoMIUHI - 06 uduntedeq gns
0b'8£2'9% %001 00°0$ 05°'S79'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 05'S29'1$ 05°629'1$ 00°0$ sje30) sjuer9 - G Juawipedag ans o
00°S¢ +++ 00 00' 00 00 00 00° 00’ sjejuay 00'659
05292 +++ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00 00" 00’ S3DIAIRS [RUOISSJOId 00'1€9
06'0£LT 001 00’ 055291 00’ 00" 05'679'T 05°529'T 00’ sayiddng bunesado 00'22S
sjuRlo - ¢ judwpedaq gng

68'¥80°68$ Y%6E LLYPE0STS £8'091°291$ 00'0$ £9'£29'81$ $9'50S'ZIv$ 0S°/£1'02$ ¥1'89£'26€$ s|ej01 uopeSIUIWPY - T  Juduwiedaqa ang

00°000'S 0 ¥9'€56°92 00" 00’ 00’ $9°€56'9Z $9°€56°9C 00’ 007 19eiN 0) J3jsuel) $£'166
00°9TZZTT 0 00°00S°ZTT 00° 00’ 00" 00°00SCTT 00’ 00°005°211 Sapuaby JaYI0 03 Jajsues ) 1166
6£°696'TC 147 £€°06£'91 (9°98Y°TT 00° (€6 00°££2'8T (00°s12'£T) 00°26¥'Sh {enjoenuo) apiIsing 00'v+9
TET19LT 16 89'299°1 7€°991'91 00" 00002 00'+€8'LT 00’ 00'¥€8'LT sdiyssaquisw g sang 00'Z+9
00 (34 ¥T'0LL 9,62, 00" 00’ 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T aoueUBIUIRY B S1redaY 00°8£9
91'ShL &3 (8'062'T £1°659 00’ (48711 00'056'T 00° 00°0S6'T Buneoydng g Bunuud 00°S€9
98'€0Z'1 8 £1'4799 £8'009 00’ 00’ 00'522'L 00° 00's22'L buysyand 00°¥€9
SZ°90S 9 £0'81L £6'9S1'T 00’ 8€'€E8 00'S48'T 00’ 00'58'T LT 00°€€9
86°£79'T £6 16'SpT £0'¥80°C 00 £€'641 00°0€2'C 00 00'0€2°C SuoREeJIUNWWOD 00°2€9
Weva'eh 26 00896 00°£05°01 00’ 88°001'T 00'SZb'1T 00°0000T 00°SLb'T S3DIAIRS [RUOISSJ0Id 00°'1€9
00°09€'1 ST 00'588°E 00°089 00 00" 00'S9S'y 00 00°595'p uoneonp3 g bulures). 00°0€9
01°01 ++4+ 00 00 00 00° 00° 00° 00 saseydind pooy 00°92S
50°2L2'T 9 L1°€82 €891 00' 00’ 00°00€ 00" 00°00¢ 000°1$ sepun dinb3 B S|00L |jPWS 002S
S8'1/2 S 9£'0S6 ¥9'6b 00° 00 00°000'T 00’ 00°000°T sayddns adueusjuiel/ieday 00'€7S
L1°864 14 00'S4S 00°SZ 00’ 00661 007009 00’ 00009 salddns 6unesado 00°zzs
b1°9bS St 88°L¥T 484114 00 89 00°0S¥ 00 00°0St saiddng 320 00'12S
S§'SIT'T z8 S8'1L S1'82€ 00 00" 00°00% 00°00t 00 Buigpoip/wopun 00'bTH
98°04L'8€ 29 TLsR'91 sTEVT'LT 00 TeLo's 00'686'sh (€0) £0'686'cl s)yousg YajesH askojdw3 00°Eld
9S'€L +++ 00’ 00" 00’ 00 00 00" 00’ AWRIAA0 00Ty
€T'TeET'8ET 09 98°950°6S ¥1°6Z€'06 00’ S9°£8'0T 00°Z8¢’6b1 (399)] 11°€8g'6¥1 sabem pue sauejes 00'1TY

uonensuupy - 0T  Juswyedaq gns
BAIDSDId 3159104 - ZE 1uswpedsq

ISNIdX3
$1°L16°06€°7$ %S TE'995'€ST'T$ 89'EST'TH0'T$ 00°0$ G6'S0T‘v$ 00°022'+62'2$ 00°000'6% 00'0Z2'582'2$ STvLO01L INNIATY
PULIS'06E'ZS %Sk TE'99S'ESTI$S  89ESTTHO'IS  00°0% S6'S0T'v$ 00°02£'¥62'2¢  00°000°6$ 00°0Z£'SBT'TS  SIPI0L dAIDSIId 359104 - TE  Judwedag
06'S0b'159% %CS 92'204'9CE$ PLLEE'6YES 00°0$ 16'55$ 00°001'929% 00°0% 00°001'929% Sjej0) njg uelpul - z6 lusuniedad ans
00°65Z'1 +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 00° 00 BNURARI A0 - SNOBURJIROSIN $6'69€
00°S€9 +++ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00 00° 00 $304N0S 33eAud 4 SuopNqLIU0) 01T'¥9€
ZS'16L°121 €S 09'959'19 ObEbE'89 00’ 00’ 00°000°0€T 00° 00°000°0€T SUOISS3dU0D Ynig pul £5'T9¢
Hnjg uelpu] - 6 usunsedsg gns
DAIBSAId 159404 - ZE Juswpedeq
INNIATY
BA1953.1d 159104 - 0T puny
12301 Je3A lOild P9y suolpesue. } suopoesuel | saoueiqumul suopoesuel | 19b6png SjuBWpUBWY 18bpng uonduasag Junody Ny
/Pasn % QLA -136png aiA ata YUO JUBLIND papuswy 196png paidopy
stougg] ‘Guno) puers] YooH
PIsia
JUNo2Y dnjjoy apnpx3 9AJIS9Id

1S910]

61/82/20 91eQ 0] 1eSA oSl

Hoday aduew.iopidd 396png




€T 4o € 3beg WY £0:€5:80 610Z/90/€0 U0 JaARI) H3r Aq uny
6252091 0L ST'060'9 S8°66C'vT 00" 85°¥18'T 00°06€°0Z 00 00°06£°0Z sayddng bunesado 00'22s
08 € 6L'SEP 141 00 00° 00°05% 00 00°0St saiddng 300 00'12S
00°101°T 4 0L°S64'1 0£°¥08 00 00° 0070002 00°000'2 00° Buipop/wsopun 00'k1lb
YO'E1L'1S €9 £8'91€'1¢ £1°998'S¢E 00 0v'SE9'y 00'€81°4S 09 0b'Z81°4S sjyauag eaH saAojdwz 00°ETy
75'960'T €L 8I°LET 78°79¢ 00’ 00 00°00S 007005 00’ SUWIHIBAO [PUOSEIS orziy
[4: 4774 1 1£°286'1 6741 00’ 00’ 00°000'Z 00°0002 00 AWINO 00°CTH
SHIE8'TH 154 61'850'C€ 18°020'Z¢ 00’ 00’ 00°6£0'%S (00°00S) 00°645"¥S sabem g saiiejes [euoseas (V% 8¢%
18°9€6'612 19 +80£8'68 9T Th'EbT 00 LE'vT1'81 0021£€€Z 07'666'1 08Z1€'1€T sabem pue sauefes 00'TTH
Jopunyl pnot - 16 uduniedag gns

00°9v0'£8¥3$ %!9 16°0£5'0S1$ S6'+88'867$ 00°0$ £b'181°0c$ 98'ST¥'6vb$ 9/°cEp'6$ 01°786'650$ S|RI0L HOMILIT - 06 Jusiupiedag gns
$9°£20°C 43 §8'£61'T ST°Z0€'1 00 00’ 0070052 00 00°005'C 934 20IIBS pIeD WP 00'€/8
$9'190°65 001 00 9E" 5L 00' 00" 9£"9bS LT 9£°9b5’S 00°000°2Z 000°6$ 1340 Juawdinb3 g yoew 00892
€HeLT'T 0 00'006'C 00° 00’ 00 00'006'C (00°009) 0000SE 666'v$-0001$ Jwawdinbl g yew 0092
18'859'¢ +++ 00 00° 00 00’ 00° (00°000'9) 000009 666'b1$-0002$ unpnaseyu] 00°€9Z
00'982'C +4++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00 00 00’ 666v$-000'2$ sbuipjing 00'79L
€/'296' 16 96°£6 ¥0"v60°E 00 LTe8 00°Z61'c 00'00S'T 00°269'1 {enoeuo) apISINO 00’9
00 959 (00'052) 00°S6C 00 00'S6Z 00'Sy 00 00'St sdiysiaquisw g Sang 00'2¥9
10'049°€ 98 85°062 eLLT 00 00°0Z 00°0£0'C 00 00'0£0C sjejuy 00°6€9
LE°0VS'6 96 $L2E 97°££8'9 00 0Z°L£2 00°0ST'L 00 00°0S1°Z DueuUIRK 3 Siieday 00'8€9
00°£€£'8T 1L 62'S8L'y A Vi 4 00 SH'CT9 00700591 00 00°005°9T S30IAI9S AN Jand 00°£€9
00°1EL (1) 8804’1 21651 00’ 00’ 00'009'1 00’ 00°009'T Buneoydnq g Sunund 00°S€9
UE 0 00581 00" 00 00’ 00581 00 00°s81 Buysiand 00'b£9
T5°€0S +++ (95 zHb) 95" b 00’ 95" ZHb 00 00 00’ joneLy 00°€£9
8b'95°S 88 LEETS £9°768°€ 00 [{- X414 00°S0b'y 00’ 00°S0b' SUOREDIUNLIWIOD 00°2€9
86'¥9£°LL S6 $5°96S 9°E0P'1T 00° 00’ 00'00021 00°000°'S 00°000°Z S3DIAIDS [RUOISS3}0.d 00'1€9
61°££S 91 £5'TUTT LTy 00 ity 00°009'C 00 00°009'2 uoReonp3 g Suuelj 00'0€9
00°cz +++ 00 00" 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 sjesipouad g syoog 00'£2S
90'91€E"y 8s L6'€0L'T £0'96€'C 00 00 00'001'y 00 00°001'¢ saseypung pood 00'9ZS
$6°875'S 6S € LTW'T 89'72S'E 00 (24 00°056'S 00'00S’e 00°0St°Z 000°T$ s8pun dinb3 g Sj00Y |jleWS 00'+2S
W'H19°2T 9zI (9£°10£°0) 9/'T0€'TT 00 W Leb'T 00'000'6 00 00°000'6 saljddng aoueuajuiey/seday 00'€ZS
99°896'€C 79 LLT0T'6 £2°790'sT 00 50°6SZ 00°592'¥T 00 00°59Z°vT s3yjddng bunesadp 00'2¢S
02'99 0 00'SL 00 00 00 00'S. 00 00'SL sayddng dWo 00°'125
ot LS 61°008 18°6¢0'T 00 00’ 00°058°T 00°0S8'T 00 Buipopp/uniojun 00'pT4
91°8£0°0L €9 SPLE' LT 8b'192'Lb 00 01°264'8 00'9£9'vZ ¥9) ¥9°9£9'bL sjysuag lesH sakoidwsa 00'ETH
05'8¢ LE (8'C79 €I'LE 00’ 00 00007 00°001 00’ AWRIIAO jeuoseas o1y
88'¢/1 12 62'885'T LT 00" 00’ 00°000C 00°0002 00’ WIHANAO 00TTH
99'vEL'TC 1S pETBYET 91°0S¢'vT 00 00 0§'2€L'LT (05°625'v) 00'292'z sabem g saue|es feuosess orTly

¥omuugil - 06 Juswedsq gng
BJAIDSVId }S9404 - TE ucuEtmamD
ISNIdX3
DA19S3Ud 352404 - 0T punyg
€101 JeaA J0ld P39y suooesueld | suoipesuelf saouelqundoul suofoesuelf uwmnsm Sjusuwipuawy uombzm co_ua_._umwo Junodoy Junoddy
/P3SN % QLA - 196png aiA QlA YIUOW Juaun) papuswy 1abpng paydopy

soug] Kimo)) puepsy Poyx

UN020Y dnjjoy apnidx3
61/87/70 218Q 0 4eDA |BdSl]

J0day 2durw.I0LIdd 19bpng

LIST
9AIISIIJ

1S910,]




€71 0 ¢ abed WY £0:£5:80 6T0Z/90/£0 U0 12ARID Ho[ Aq uny
00 9 SS°0bS Sh'656 00 00° 00'00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T [oneLy, 00°€€9
TEE18’s 68 859 85°89%°S 00’ £6°529 00°£21'9 00 00°£21'9 suonedUAWILOD 00°Z£9
85'608'/1 (174 ZT6'T) L7987 00 14'880°T 00'588'6 00"000'€ 00°588°9 S3DIAIBS [RUOISSJ0I 00169
69251 ford ST'SEST SV 00’ SLY1 00°000'Z 00" 0070002 uoneonp3 g buiures | 00089
89°59029 (3% 98'T9¥'9¢ p1°8E8'vE 00’ 66°61 00°00€'1£L 00’ 00°00€'1£ SaseYdind pood 00925
18'987'T [$7 88°068 T1°609 00’ 00’ 00°005'T 00’ 00°00S'T 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 B sjooy jlews 00°t¢S
96'b£5LT U 66°065'S 10°60+'bT 00’ £TEEY 00'000°02 00’ 0000007 sayjddng adueudjuiejy/ieday 00°€28
08'19.'82 11 G8'TE6'EC S1°890°¢ 00 £6°09€ 00°000°£Z 00 00°000°£¢ sajiddng asipueydsaiy doys oid Sd'72S
76'8€899 32 99°€9T'6€ ¥E19€'LT 00’ [ R TAN 00'525'99 00° 00°525'99 sayddng bunesado 00'22S
SO'TET 0 00°08¢ 00 00 00° 007082 00 00°08¢ sayddns 220 00°12S
00889 61 09'£85'T 0b'29€ 00’ 00° 00'056'T 00°056'T 00 Bungop/wiopun 00'+Tt
8b°9¥9'c8 172 vE9LL'TT 99°¥E£€’SS 00 00'6£5'6 00 TTT'LL (1%°000'ST) W111°26 Sjyauag 3jesH akoidw3 00°ETd
£5°191 +4+ 00 00 00 00’ 00 00’ 00° SWIJIAO [RUOSRIS or'zivy
26°'688'S Y7 8L'EhL W't 00’ 00 00ZL1°E 00°2LT'E 00° BWIMAAD 00°ZTH
$6'152'S8 St 98°€79'8S ¥1°262'8y 00’ 00 00'916'907 (05°000°01) 05'916°911 sabem g saue|es jeuosess ol TP
89'€¥1'0L2 19 £T'SIHOTT LL6TT'SLT 00’ 0L152'2T 00°5£9°58¢2 6+°698' 15692082 sabem pue sauejeg 00'TIY
Hnig uelpul - g6  uswidedag gns

¥6°99€'v6b$ %6S 25'285'561$ 86'SSE'6L7$ 00'0$ 6£'92L'7€$ 0S'8€6'vLb$ (0£°081$) 0T'611'Lt$ sjejo) Japuniyy pnot - I6 Juswipedsq gns
S9°Z0¢'y 9 SE/TET §9°2£9'C 00’ 06°6€ 00°000'7 00° 00°000'p 994 B0IAISS pLeD PR 00°€L8
66°€65°2S +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 (00°000°2) 00'000L 000'S$ 48A0 Juawdinb3 1§ ydep 00892
66°6€6'S (S 000062 0S'+06'c 00 00 05°¥08'9 05'408'9 00 666'¥$-000'T$ Juawdinbl 1B ydepW 00'+9Z
00 +++ 00 00° 00 00" 00" (00°00£'9) 000049 666¢1$-000'C$ 3aMpngselur 00°€9Z
06°126'8 18 ob'bLST 09'5249 00 00'025°C 00°00£'8 (00°001) 00°00t'8 [en}eRuo) 3pIsINO 00'vv9
00'SH (] 00°SHT 00’ 00 00’ 00°SvT 00° 00°5bZ sdiyssaquidus g sang 00°Z¥9
0b'295 we (sg'szp) SE'SZL 00 Sv'LLy 00°00€ 00°001 00'00C sieuay 00°6£9
6£°0ST'ST €01 (80°£00) 80°£0L'L 00’ 66°0SS 00°005'Z 00 00°005°2 SoueuquIel 3 sueday 00'8€9
06'L0E'¥T 0s $0'98v'L 96°€15'L 00’ 6£°0SL 00°000°ST 00 00°000'ST S30|AI9S AN d1and 00°2£9
8£'9€2'T ST SL°LO¥ STU 00’ 00" 00°08% 00" 00°08% Buneoydnq g SunuLd 00°'S€9
16'b0b S 00'505°c 00°081 00 00° 00°689°€ 00 00°589°c Buystand 00°£9
9L L¥9 001 ¥6 90°96 00° 00° 00°596 00°STL 00°0S2 1PAesL 00°€£9
€4°S06°L 98 YO'ERO'T 96°982'9 00 ot 00'0€€"L 00 00°0€€’L SUOREOUNWIWOD 002€9
98°€6°07 7 STHIEE SL0SE'TT 00° 00°8¢d 00'599°t1 00° 00°599°¥T S3OIAIG RUOISSDY0Id 00'1£9
00'$19'1 8€ 00'S62'T 00°508 00 00° 000012 00 007001 uopeonp3 g bujures} 00°0£9
+9'786°¢ 14 05°0¥2'T 05°652 00 00’ 00'000c 00 00°000E 535RYDINd POO 00928
18'660'9 9¢ £6'89T'L £0'1€5°T 00 00 00°00£'6 00 00°00L6 000'1$ 4apun dinb3 B sjoot jews 00'%2S
1L°SHL'6 v 0TT'e 08°200°01 00° 69°012'€ 00°0SH'€T 00" 00°0SH'ET sa)jddng soueusjuiep/sedsy 00°€2S
61'898'L 8 91'££8'9 8729 00 00° 000052 00 00°005'Z seyiddns Bugesado jeyual Jeog ¥a'es

Bpunyl pnol - 16 ycw:b\.mowo ans
SAI3SVId 159104 - 2¢E ucwEthwD
3SNIdXa
SAIDSVL }S3104 - Q€T  pung
|20 JeaA 10ld Py suoipesuelp suonoesuetf Ssaauelquindug suonoesues | uwmvzm Sjuswipuauwy uwm_u:m co_uatummo Junoddy JunodyY
/P3SN % aiA -336png QaiA QiA UOW JuBLND papuauy 196png paidopy

souqy Kuno)) pueps] oy

JUNno2OY dnjjoy 2pnPX3
61/87/20 120 0} 4B9A |eOSiy

110day 2ouewI0LIdd 19bpng

pLSIA
IAIISIIJ

15910




€71 Jo G abed

WV £0:€5:80 6T0Z/90/€0 U0 JaAR.D Y[ Aq uny

€164 £ [4X et 8b°596 00" 00'00% 00'0b2'2 00’ 00'0v2'C 533y uondope 007 8T LbE
I e €1 (9t°96) W ITH 00 911t 00'STE 00 00°STE UN0J2. UOIINE SI01D3|0D e
81°9t8°L10'T o €L'1v6'86S LTTS0'T0b 00’ 00 00'000'000'T 00 00'000°000°T saxe} Apadoug OT'IgE
IAIDSV }S3104 - ZE “cwEﬁmamQ
INNIATY
00Z IGeIN - TET punyg
Sb'8TH'ov$ £¥'6L1°10€$ (£6'6£1'10£$) 00°0$ (se°2€2'911$) (05°0$) (#9'1£'5$) PI IEY'SS S|eI0| 9AI9SaId 353104 - OET  pund
89'860"vHE'C %8S 68'98£256 19°€EE'THE'T 00’ 0£'8€£'02T 0S'02L'v62'T YO 1EP' BT 98'882°082°C STVLOL 3SNIdXI
PI°L15°06€'T %SH 7€'995'€S2’T 89°€ST'TH0"T 00" S6'S0T'Pp 0002L'v62'T 00°000°6 00°022’s82'C SIVLO0L 3NNIATY
S{R10} aAlasald 3sa104 - OET pund
89'860'vvE S %8S 68'98€'256% 19°€EE'THE'T$ 0003 0€'8£€°021% 05'02L'v62'2$ 9 TEP YIS 98'882'082'¢$ STV.LOL ISNIdXT
89'860'vHE TS %8S 68'98£'256$ T9'EEEZVE'TS 00°0$ 0£'8EE'0Z1$ 05°022'¥62'2$ PO TEP YIS 98°'882'082°2$ S|EI0] IAIDSAI 353404 - ZE  Judwedaq
£LT°91€'S$ %]1C $S'LL6°L$ 9'2L1'C$ 0003 81°Lb$ 00°0S1°'01$ (00°00£‘2$) 00°0S¥'21$ S{E101 ied dduessog - €6 Juswipedaq qns
00 0 00°002°S 00" 00" 00 00°004'S (00700€'2) 00°0008 000°ST$ 49A0 aapnasesu] 00°£9L
80°L£5'T 0 00'00€ 00’ 00" 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ aoueus)ule g Slieday 00'8€9
19°919 LS S8'€0E ST°96€ 00’ 81'Lp 00°00£ 00 00°00£ S30IM3S AAN d1and 00'££9
8S0€L'T LS 89'806 61T 00" 00 00°001'Z 00 00°001C S0IAIDS [RUOISSDY0.] 00'1€9
00'zey 9¢ 00049 00°08¢ 00 00 00°050'T 00’ 00°0S0°% sayddng aoueuajuien/sieday 00'€2S
00 89 10°S6 66407 00" 00 0000 00 00°00€ sayjddng bugesado 00°22S
Nied aouealoq - €6 udwedaqg gns
81°900'296$ %E9 ST'166°LbES S8'EE1°865$ 00°0% £9°654'8¢$ 00'680°9¥6$ (¢ v8Z'v1$) Tb'69£°096% S|E101 ynjg velpur - z6  luswiedaq qng
69°S2Z'01 €L 96'095'C $0'6£6'9 00’ 00 00°005'6 00 00°00S6 sapuaby J3YI0 03 J3ysuest T1'166
00°£86'€T 9g SL'€66TT ST'SLE'sT 00 00 00'69€°£2 00* 00°69£'£Z Spuny JayiQ 03 Jaysuesy 11166
90'900'6 9s 89'8€6°E TE'190'S 00’ 1192 00°000'6 00 00°000'6 934 30IAIBS pIe) UPRD 00'€L8
ST'1E0'ST 19 00°SZT'Y 00°05+'9 00" 00 00°5£5°01 00’ 00°5£5°01 Isa9u] 00°2.8
00°000'sST 001 00° 00°000'5ST 00’ 00 00"000'SST 00 00°000'5ST fedduud 00’148
00°9+8'8€ 001 00 00°526'L 00 00 00'S26'L (00°5£0'8) 0000091 000°5$ Jan0 Juawdinb3 g Yew 00'89
ST'EL8'TT 0 00°008'S 00 00’ 00 00°008'S 00°008’S 00 666'v$-0001$ uawdinbl 1 yoep 00'$9/
€2°€86'9 8 S0°2LE S6'T5L'T 00’ €T'es 00'S21° 00 00°521'Z {enyenuo) apisino 00'#+9
00'S81'T 0 00'S49'T 00° 00" 00’ 00'S£9'1 00 00°S£9'T sdiysiaquiaw 3 sang 00°Z¥9
L6 9 00°SZH'T 00'S1E'Z 00" 05°26 00°0bL'E 00 00°0bL'E S|euy 00°6€9
18°50S’S ov 8£°6£0'9 79°096°€ 00 89'STE'T 00°000°0T 00° 00°000°07 Dueuduiel B Sieday 00'8£9
£0°928'0C (S 79'821'6 8E'148'TT 00’ 6L°V8E'T 00'0001Z 00’ 00°000'1Z S30IMIBS ANAN dKgnd 00°££9
00°0ST +++ 00 00 00° 00 00° 00" 00" aoueInsul 00°9€9
95°£¥S 44 00°0€€ 0056 00’ 00 00'Sey 00 00°SZh bugeoydng 8 buguud 00°S€9
2ES61'T | 74 1£°€0€ 629 00’ 00°S9€ 00'0S0°1 00" 00°0S0'T Guiysignd 00'H£9
4ng uvelpuy - z6 jusunsedsq gns
JAIDSAA 159404 - 2E Mcw:b\_mamo
3SNIdX3
DAIDSAUL ISR104 - €T puny
1210} JBDA 10Hd POy suonoesues suoipesues | SadURIqUINIUTG suopoesuesj 196png SjuswpudWY 19bpng 1oRdudSaq JURoIDY unody
/P3sn % QLA - 396png aia QA YIUOW JuBLND papuawy 396png paxdopy
soafi( ‘Auno) pusN] oy

JWUNE2DY dnjjoy apnpPx3
61/82/20 21Q 03 1B3A [BISI4

Moday asuewi0413d 196png

puasiq
TR ED S B
18910




€T Jo 9 abed

WY £0:€5:80 6T02/90/€0 U0 Janex) Yo Aq uny

0z'v8 +++ 00' 00° 00° 00° 00 00’ 00° s|esipouad B syoog 00°£2S
12°€h6'T 69 £2°266 1L7T61'T 00 00 00°S81°E (00°050°1) 00°SET'Y SIseydINd pood 00'9Z5
eveE'e L 75'666 8b'vL 00° 00’ 004201 (00'92£'0) 00°05¥'8 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 3 sjoo jlews 00°7S
w0y +++ 00 00" 00 00 00 00" 00 salddng saueusjuiep/iieday 00°'€Es
06°658'S 91 8T°€/6'E r4: 9974 00 00° 00° 1Sy (00°Z11's) 00'€98'6 saddng bunesado 00228
5798 0 00007 00° 00" 00’ 00°00T (00°00%) 00°00S saiddns 32O 00°12S
SE'60E'T 9 00'69€'T 0018 00’ 00' 00°05+'T 00°0SH'T 00" Buigop/usiopun 00T
9€°€00'9 99 80°7LTC 6202y 00" 06°ZS 00°S.£"9 (0p€92) 0b'8£99 sjyauag pjesH 3sA0jdw3 00ETY
62'891 6 91’16 $8'8 00° 00 00001 00001 00’ 3WNIIAO [RUOSEIS (] rat
$T'LL0'EY s 8Y'T6E'TT 75°225'€T 00’ 0€'0r 00'S16'pt S.'668°9 ST'ST0'8E sabep g salejes [euoseas orTIY
0£°651'1S 19 0£'865'02 0L°v0E'2E 00° 9z'0z1'y 00'€06'2S 00°€ 00°006°2S sabem pue sauejes 00T
SJUaAT [eRdS B we1bosd 00Z dd - £0  usuntedaq gns
BAIDSAId 350104 - TE  Judwedsq
3ISN3dX3
VO'EBE'S/E'ES %ib  T6'ST86S8'T$S  80°0TH'8S9'T$  00°0$ v£'800°21$ 00'9EZ'8IS'ES  00°000°£0Z$ 00°9€Z'T1E'E$  STVIOL INNIARY
H0'E8E'SLE'ES Y%lb 76'578'658'1$ 80°01+'859'T$ 0003 $£°800°21$ 00'9£2'816°e$ 00°000'202$ 00°9€2'11€'e$ SjeI0 | DAISDLd 159104 - TE  Juswedag
05°€EY +++ (00'€2) 00°€L 00’ 00’ 00 00" 00 anjea abeajes o yun( Jo sajes 11°26€
SL'T6T°167 LS SL'E0v’LT1 §2°965'£91 00’ 00’ 00°000'S67 00 00°000°562 Xe) (330U [330Y WOY Jjsuel) 79°'16€
00°000'S +++ 00 00" 00° 00 00 00 00 puny [es3uab d4 woy Jajsuell 09°'16€
00 +++ (1s'v2) 1642 00° 00 00 00 00 SNUBAI. JIRO - SNOBURJIBISIN ¥6°69€
8K OTT'EPT vE 62'506°02C 66'116°211 00° 64480y 8T LI8'EEE 8T'L18'€EE 00 $804Nn0S 3jeAud 4 suonqLILOD 01'¥9¢
00'008'v +++ (00°002°¢) 00°00Z°c 00’ 00°00% 00 00 00’ S1U31 3SNOY PAUMO 007 09'79€
SS'E1T'ST 98 [ 74:74:34 STTLTLY 00’ 00° 00°000°0Z 00’ 00°000°02 SUOISS3AUCD 007 65°29¢
90'819 éss (€9'1€€) €9°'TEY 00’ 00 00001 00’ 00007 06, 1594311 S,10133410D 0£'19€
¥b'868'pT 10 (¥2°090°11) ¥2°095'91 00 ULv6'L 00'00S'S 00 00°00S'S sbuusea JuaunsaAu] o1'19€
00'860°C 8 00291 00°8€8 00° 00 00°000'T 00 00'000'T $99y Jajuted a0} 007 € Lve
00°0TT'T0T s 00'908'L¥ 00'¥61°2S 00’ 00" 00°000°00T 00" 00°000°001 s394 Buppred 0oz 1€°L¥E
61'vLY'1T 81 SPETL'8T §5°982'9 00’ 00°91 00°000'SE 00 00'000'SE 99 UORRAIBSUOD ' UDIRISTY 007 0E'LYE
S 1Z8'0bT ford S9'8€6'T11T SE'162'EE 00 L£'S66'E 00°0€Z'SbT 00 00°0£Z'SbT S99y diysiaquidaw 007 62LYE
9€°LTL'10€ 9 90°9b8°2L1 99°9€£'St1 00° 00" ¢LT81'81E (82°£18'9) 00°000'S2€E doys Y6 0oz 8T LYE
+5'0S6'€ET 09 L2916k €LLE8'EL 00 00 00°000'€ZT 00 00°000°€21 S93) uones pagy [ewiue 007 LTLYE
00°S8S'cY per (65°612'21) 65°69v'sSt 00’ 00’ 00°0S2'9€ 00 00°05Z9€ S99 SJUIA3 [2P3dS 007 9T LYE
08'2€591 LE 00°1859 00°658°E 00° 00'1£2 00°0b+'0T 00 00°0b¥’01 $33§ 7e3.N0/MOUS jeuNUR 007 YT LVE
$0'S9b'65 €€ 08's¥9'z 0209011 00 00°08p 00'90£'€E 00 00°90L'€€ $93) weibo.d uonesnpa 00z £TLYE
00°£29'¥0€ 95 0S'8ST'PET 05°T¥8'0L1 00" 00° 00'000'S0€E (00°000'0t) 00°000°SHE S33) ulen 00z LY
05°9%0'cL 65 05'$2€'62 05°SL9'Ty 00' 00’ 00°000'2L 00’ 00°0002L {8sno.e)-s334 Aa1dos 1601007 1TLE
£€5°£99°0£9 18 1TEvY 1EE 68°110°6v€ 00 00 00°S5+°089 (00°000°08) 00°S5¢°09L S33) suoissiwpe 007 0T’ LvE
00°018 1€ 00069 00'01€ 00’ 00’ 00°000'T 00 00°000°T $324 |eUowdW 007 61" L€
DA19S21d 13404 - TE juswpedag
INNIATY
. 007 IG@IN - TET_puny
1101 Jea JoLd p.ooY suopesuelj suonoesueldj Ssouelquinouzy suopesues| ume:m Sjuswpuawy uoou_._m :o_ua_._ummo JUNOddY Junoddy
/Pesn % QLA -396png alA QLA LAUO JU31IND papuswy 196png paydopy
noug ‘Aiumoy) puepsy oy

WNoo2y dnjjoy apniox3
61/87/20 1eQ 03 JBIA [dSI4

Hodoy ad3uew.o0idd 3o6png

psiq
AIISIIJ

18910




€T Jo £ 9bed WV £0:€5:80 610Z/90/€0 U0 JoAex) y( Aq uny

'9E6'L +4+ 00 00° 00' 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 666'F$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoew 00'9/
$T'646'8C oor 6€'1 19°€£L°2 00’ 00’ 00'644'T 00°S4L'C 00’ 666'P1$-000°2$ 4mpngseyu] 00°€9Z
00 LY ST'162°T §L'SS0°C 00" 00’ 00'LbE"Y 00°LbE'Y 00 666+$-000'$ sbuipjing 002§
00°08 001 00" 00591 00 00 00'59T (00°0¢) 00561 sdiysiequisw g sang 0079
LTy 6L 85°0Z6 wreLE's 00° 00°00€ 00°00€'t 007002y 00001 s|ejusy 00°6€9
1£'¥87'01 16 ST°€69 §8'90€’'L 00" 00° 00°0008 (00°000'21) 00'000°0Z 2oURUBURY B SHieday 00'8£9
66'CC’S 001 00* 00'8 00’ 00 008 00'8 00’ Buneoydng g Sunuud 00'S£9
00'542 +++ 00" 00’ 00 00" 00’ 00 00’ Buysiand 00°v£9
S5'¥85'6 001 Vin £9°928'v 00’ 00’ 00228 (00°€£9'D) 00°00S"2 1oARIL 00°€€9
81°820C [44 9 bES'T $5'62p 00" S6°EP 00'%96'T 00 00'696'1 suoneduNWIwe) 00°Z€9
18°659'81 LS TT8L9'(Y 8L'1£5'68 00" 12°€59'41 00052°£51 00°0S.'0b 00°005'9TT SDINIDS [RUOISSJOId 00'1€9
00°015'C 001 (4 8v'£0€ 00 00 00°80€ (00°908't) 00'$11'S uopeonpg g Suluesy 00°0€9
¥8'50'6 16 86'819'C 20°15€°LT 00 00’ 00°000°0E 00°000'ST 00°000°ST sjewiuy 007 00825
116 66 £9'9 LE°€6T°T 00 00" 00°00€'1 00°00€ 00°000°T 5/e21poLIdd 8 Sxoog 00228
50'681 001 ¥0' 96'991 00" 00° 00°£91 (00°€€8) 000001 saseydind poog 00'925
99°08¢'61 P11 (££10€E'T) LL91L°01 00 65°9b6 00'ST+'6 00°000's 00°S1H'y 000°1$ J9pun dinb3 g Sj00L flews 00'v2S
78'929's1 9 L5'L16'S £HZEY'0T 00 00' 00°0S€°9T (00°0008) 00'0SE'¥T saljddng aoueusjuien/neday 00°€2S
T L99'12C |74 TLY6L'PY 87'89£8ST 00 ¥6'418’61 00'€91'c22 00°6vH'9€ 00'b1£'98T sayddns bunesado 00'22S
9L 'ETH o1t (gg£€) €CTTY 00 $0'8€E 00'bLE 00'vZe 0005 sa|ddng WO 00'12S
9T°€6S'E L9 9L'9Lb'T $T'€L6'C 00 00 00°0Sb'p 00°0Sb' 00 Buigop/usiogun 00°v1v
09°££5°€01 S9 8L TEE'SY T8 00’ 0456601 00'8/t'621 (ov-obt'11) 0b'816°0bT s)yauag yifeaH a3hojduy 00°€TH
£8'T26T fals (50°912) S09TLT 00 LT61T 00°00S'T 00°00S'T 00° SWIHIAO [eUOSERS orzidy
6£'698'81 6¢ 86'266'¢T 20°£0S'6 00 $8°807°1 00°005'¥C 00°005¥C 00’ AWIMAAQ 00°21¥
£5°91¥'99 €S 16'841'1€ 60'€59°SE 00’ SSEbE’E 00'2€899 00°000'vE 00°2€8°C sabem g sane|es [euosess oTTIY
€8°Eb9'EL 79 11°9£8'v61 68'18LT1E 00 96'¥89°9€ 00'859°£0S (9£°£06'92) 9/°S95VES sabem pue saliejes 00'1TH

JUSWIYoHIU] 18 241D jeuliuy 007 d4 - 80 ucmEthwQ ans

S0
65°158'091$ %SS G2'590°€S$ SLV8L'¥9%$ 00°0$ 65°8b6'v$ 00'0S8°£1T$ (59-92£'82$) 59'9/5°9b1$ S3uaA3 jedads 13 weiboid 00Z dd - L0 wawnedsg gng

00'012 001 00 0008 00 00° 0008 (oo'st1) 00°S61 sdiysiaquiBw g sanq 0029
00'S.¢ +++ (00°092) 0009¢ 00 00°56 00’ 00’ 00° sjejuay 00'6€9
76°0S0°CE +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00" 6unedydng g Bunuud 00'S€9
00'S42 +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 00 00 Buysiand 00'H£9
L1700¥'C +++ 00" 00 00° 00’ 00 (00°000"2) 00°000C 1ones) 00°€E9
6" ¥9L 124 01°65¢ 0661 00° £1°50T 00'526 00°S61 00°08Z suofesIunWWoD 002€9
£1°799'6 (Y4 07°Z8E’1 08°6vF 00° 00'S¥ 00'2€8’1 (00'899°91) 00°005°8T SBDIAIBS [RUOISS3Y0Id 00'1€9
00'9¢€1°C 001 00 00°011 00" 00 00011 (00°06€'2) 00°005°T uogednp3 g buuresy 00'0£9
00 +++ 00° o0 00 00° 00 (00'000'2) 00°000°C sjewiuy 007 00825

SIUOAZ _Nmugm » Ew._@o,_n_ 00Z d4 - L0 ucwEtman ans

BAIDSAUG ISR104 - TE swpedaq
3SNIdX3
00Z IqRIN - TET  puny
je301 1ea, Jold P9y suofjoesuel} suoijoesued j ssdueIqGuNOU3 suonoesuet} uw@_u:m Sjusuipuawiy uwmusm r.o_uhtumwo unody Junod2yY
/pesn % QLA -396png alA QLA YIUOW JUBLIND popusy 1obpng paydopy
wouqyy ‘Auno)) puweysy yooy
pusia
JUNodoy dnjjoy 9oNnpEXg 9AI9S91d

1S910,]

61/82/20 2380 0} 1S4 {20SI4

Hoday 2o3ueunliodd 396png




€1 Jo g abed

WV £0:€5:80 6T0Z/90/€0 UO JaARI) yar Ag uny

60°00£'081 €9 09°S49°0L 0b'9Eb'811T 00" S1°S0L'b1 00280681 66°'LE6'T 10'vH1°£81 sabem pue sauees 00'TTd
wucmcvu:_mi\mw_#:umu_ -8 acmEﬁmawD qns
S/°006°Z1H'1$ %S9 09'280'T+t$ 91'86£'978% 00'0$ 9E°21£'99% 9£'08¥"L92'1$ (Ph'68v"b1$) 02°0£6'182'1$ 5/e301 uonERSIUIPY - 0T luawyedad gns £
61'vTT'LET € ¥6'018'141 90°6£605 00 0451681 00'052'222 000059 00°052'981 sapuaby J3Y30 0} J3jsuest 1166
1£°595'12 1S (AN 211 LA AT 00° 66°0% 00°€60'vZ 00°€60'y 00°000°07 994 30IAI9S pIeD APRD 00°€48
05°£1€'$01 €S 0S'SLb'vb 05°252'6v 00’ 00" 00'82Z'¥6 00°0¥8' 00°'88£'68 1sa500u] 00'2L8
00°000'5HZ 00t 00’ 00°000'552 00 00 00000552 (00°0v8'p) 00'0v8°65¢2 tediouud 00148
091 +++ 00" 00 00 00 00 00° 00’ asuadxa xe} Auadold 00669
SL°0EP'6E S. 9LETH'E b 101 00 ¥5°€9C 9/°£SS'ET T epy'1) 00°'100°SS {en3oeiuo) apisyo 00'bv9
$9°195'8 6 89'bES 7e°STL'8 00" 00'S¢ 000548 (00°0002) 00'052'ST sdiysiaquisw g sang 00249
¥L°18S'€ 00T 00 00°9S€'y 00° 00 00'95€"y 00°956'€ 00°00% sjeuay 00°6€9
00908 09 00°20¢ 00°862 00" 00 00°00S 00’ 00°00S adueUBUIRK B Sateday 00'8€9
15°508°2 18 [45°174 88'€98'S 00 09'€z 00'009'TT (00°000°02) 00'009'1€ Suneoydnq 8 Buguid 00°S€9
06°LEL'9 S8 LSESY €°9€9'C 00 L0°8€b 00'060°€ (00°000'8) 00°060'TT Buysiiand 00'+€9
ET°L¥6'T oot i<a 95'%£01 00* 00 00'S20'T (00°085°€) 00°559't [EWTR 00°€€9
167208 34 67'81L'Y 1995y 00’ 88'119 00'€82°6 00’ 00°€82'6 SUOREDIUNUIWOD 00'€9
107900122 101 (s€°259) SE119'801 00° 12£°028'C 00°656'£01 00°'121°48 00°8€8°07 S3DIAIDG [RUOISSJOI 00'1€9
00°S2S +++ 00" 00’ 00° 00 00 (00°L£8'Y) 00°4L8'y uoneonp3 @ buiues) 00°0€9
00 ++4+ 00 00 00 00’ 00’ (00°000'7) 0070001 sjedipoliad 18 syoog 00225
00°LPb'T1T 101 (00°82) 00'ES'ET 00 59°'26 00'9Sb'ET 00°956'T1 00°00S'T Saseydind pood 00925
16°LL5"E S 81'186'6 78°8YS 00’ S8°LS 00°0£5°01 00’ 00°0£5°01 000°1$ 49pun dinb3 g 5|00} flews 00'¥2S
%01 +4+4 00 00" 00 00 00 (00°002) 00002 sayddng aoueuuiep/Jieday 00°€ZS
E9NL'ETT 69 01'8p5°0€E 06'15'69 00 SL0TT'TT 00°000°001 (00°000°0¢) 00°000°0€T sajiddns sspueydsaw doys Y19 59°7TS
$0'615L 8s S8°016°C ST°6£0y 00’ 66°£01 00'056'9 00’ 00°056'9 sa)jddng bunesado 00'22S
6S°ETT'T 801 (€¥°SS) £b°SSL 00 201 00°00£ 00’ 00°00L sayiddns 8240 00°12S
05°598 b1 0S°6£2'1 05°062 00 00 00°0€0'C 00°0€0T 00 Bungop/wuopun 00'¥1v
85°155'SP 99 T HIE’9T 9L vLS'1€E 00 0S'8L0'y 00'688'Lt (08°£51°¢) 089%0'1S sjyauag pjesy sakojdwa 00'ETH
V7457 89 8€'Z¢ 79'29 00’ 00 00°00T 00001 00" WA [euosess orziy
62'65'1 [ 0S'€E€6 05°991 00’ 00 000011 00°001'T 00" 3WIAAD 00'Z1¢
98°2s1'617 ¥S 6'vbS'LS 90°062'99 00’ £6'866'T 00's€8°ceT (00°+02'02) 00'6£0vbT sabem g saue|es jeuoseas ortIy
€2°£89'161 79 £9'€£9'8L €€°6£6'SZT 00 0£°€10°9T 00'6+9'+0C (ob'€88'12) ob'zes’aee sabem pue satiejes 00'TTH
uonensiunUpY - 0T Jusuiledaq gns
Sizatel R
£8°0SY'£97°1$ %65 01°259'S19% 06°182'5£8% 00°0% 15°009'121$ 00'¥£6°06'1$ ¥8°£8E'E9TS$ 91'9b5'£22'1$ JuBWIPDLILG 1B BIR) [RWiUY 00Z d4 - 80 Jusuiedag qns
00 +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 (00°000'0%) 00°000°0t 000S$ 13n0 uawdinb3 g yoepw 00'89Z
00" 7 00°000°ST 00°€SS'1S 00° 00 00°€55'99 (00°5££'80) 00'82£'S6 000°ST$ 49A0 aunpnasesyu] 00°£9¢
L9°EPT'60T Y4 €8'798°£91 L1°8€E'LS 00 Y ISP'EE 00°052'S22 00°052'S22 00 000's$ Jan0 Buyapoway Buipjing 00'99£
JuIyOuIu g 1§ A1) jeisuy 007 d4 - 80 ucwEﬁmamO ansg
IAI3SA1d 159104 - Z¢ ucwEtman
3SN3dX3
00Z 1qeIN - TET  puny
€304 1eaA Jold POy suoipesuet| suonoesuel | sadueIquwndul suondesues| 196png SjuaWIpuIWY Jobpng uoidudssy JUNoDY U0y
/P3SN % QLA - 396png GlA atA LIUOW Jus1nD papuswy 1ebpng pajdopy
sourgyy ‘Aano)) pueysy oy

JUNO22Y dnjjoy apnjdx3
61/87/20 918 03 tesA |eosiy

}1odoy acueuw.io)idd 196png

pLgsiIq
AIISII

1S910]




€T Jo 6 obed

WV £0:€5:80 6T0Z/90/€0 U0 JoAeID J3( Ag uny

79°686'99v°E$ %19 Lb'818'9/£'1$ WAL ATAN4] 00°0% 8T'TEH'8ECS 00'9£2815°c$ 69°'858'502$ 1gue'as'ss m_smp BAIBSBI 152104 - TE  Juswedaq
S[e30L
61°G20'8$ %L8 90'S18'T$ $6°796'11$ 00°0$ 00°€09% 00'84L'€T$ (00'z2Z'12$) 00'000°SE$ UOIJRAIDSUOD) B YOHLISIY 007 - 3 Judwedsq qns 5
61°506'2 001 Se” S9°01L'6 00 00° 00116 (00°68£°2) 00°00S°LT sapuaby 4O 03 Jajsuel ) 1166
00°021 +++ 00° 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 funeoidna 3 bunuud 00°S£9
00 6¢ ¥1°€09 98°26€ 00" 00’ 00966 (00'0£'2) 00°002'€ 19ARIL 00°€€9
00 ¥S8 (00°€09) 00°€89 00’ 00°€09 00'08 (00°s61'%) 00's£2'y SOIAIBS |EUOISSBY0Ld 00°1€9
00 +++ 00° 00 00 00’ 00’ (00°000'2) 00000 Slewiuy 007 00825
00° 9t S8'E9 S1°Z0p 00’ 00" 00998 (00°£S'T) 00'00+°2 saseydind pood 00°92S
00" +++ 00° 00° 00’ 00’ 00" (00°000’€) 00'000'c 000’14 49pun dinb3 g sj00]_ [lews 0025
00 9 TL0SE'T 8TvlL 00° 00’ 00'521C 00 00'521°2 ssyddns bugesado 00°22s
UOIIEAIISUO) B |IvasSay 007 - O u:wﬁtwawo ang
97°19£129% %8S 9b'€02'592$ 8/°686'79€$ 00°0$ 24995 vb$ YT €61'829% $6'806'9% 0" ¥82'129% S|eI04. @duBUDIUIRN /SAtHDRY - 8T Juawledag gns
00°24£'07 +++ 00" 00" 00 00' 00" 00° 00" 000°5$ 490 Juawdinb3 8 yoew 00892
00 0 ¥7'65€'S 00° 00 00’ PT'6SE'S $T'65E'S 00" 000°GT$ 49A0 aimongseyu] 007292
10°889'41 +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" (00°000°S1) 00°000'ST 000'S$ 4aA0 butiepoway buipjing 00992
YT e 66 9/'9€ ¥2'906°€ 00 00 00°€v6°E 00'EV6'E 00 666’¢$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 B yoew 009
00 a4 12°98601 6L°€10'p 00’ 00 00°000'ST 00°000'ST 00’ 666'41$-000°7$ 3:npPnaseyu] 00°€9L
SLTITYL £ £6°00€°01 £0°669°Z 00’ 26'828'T 0000081 00 00°000'8T (en3oeRU0D JPISINO 00'vH9
00 ++ 00 00" 00 00° 00 (00°+01) 00%0T sdiyssaquiswi g sanq 00°2H9
T€8LT 8 045£6'9 0£'9S 00° 00’ 000052 00 00'00S2 sjeuay 00°6£9
Y1'¥81 0 98 18'S18Y ET'¥E9'6T 00 02202 00°0S¥'vE 00’ 00°0S¥'vE aoueusjulel B sueday 00°8€9
99°108b11 8S 6659661 10'+£689 00 S6'€90°€T 00006811 00 00°006'811 S30IA19S Anan d1and 00°£€9
00 +++ 00 00’ 00* 00’ 00 (00°000'2) 00°000'C 1oARl] 00°€€9
$9'L10T vE 6v'€20'T 15°9€S 00’ 89'¥9 00'095°T 00 00°095'1 SUOQEDIUNWIIO) 00°2€9
00°606'2€ S8 WESTT 8588721 00 00's8 00'Zrb'v1 00264'T 00°0S9°TT SBOIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0Id 00°1€9
00" +++ 00 00 00 00 00’ (00°000'1) 00°000'T uoneonp3 g butuiel) 00°0€9
00 +4+ 00 00 00 00’ 00 (00°002) 00002 saseydind pood 00925
66'8€0°9 09 T IPL'T £8'809'C 00 66'1€ 00'0SE"y 00 00°0SEv 000’14 49pun dinb3 % sjoo jlews 00'+2S
1€°/8€°9¢ i1 ¥7'S80°cT 9£°250'p1 00 $6'896 00'8ET'LE 00°8€9'S 00°005'1€ saiddng adueudquiep/seday 00°€2S
98 ¥bT 'tk St (A g4z a:14 85°452'1T 00’ 99°£02'2 00°005'LY 00 00°005'Zt sayddns bunesado 00°22S
98'88 €1 15°€h 6v'9 00 00" 00°0S 00 00°0S safiddng 330 00°12S
Ob'€81T U 9Tv0b $8'SH0'T 00 00 00°0Sb'1 00'05H'T 00" Buipop/wiopun 00'+TH
$9°655°0L €9 26'S66'92 80°L16'SH 00 20°ZET’6 00'€TH'TL (62°£06'7) 62°02€'SL S3yausg wajesH aakojdwz 00°ETH
00 o€ 0€'0L 0L'62 00’ 00° 00001 00001 00" AWRIAA0 euosess 01Ty
86°568 6S 06’128 o1'8/1'1 00’ 00’ 00°000°C 00°000'C 00" AWRIBAQ 00'ZTH
LE°TU'6Y 9S £9°S£0'b2 ££°088°0€ 00 00°90% 00'956'S (00°001°01) 009509 sabem g saliejes [euosess (114857
8:&:0a:_mi\mo_u__=uwu_ -8t ucw:b._mawn_ qng
BAIISAId 159404 - ZE Juswiedsq
3ISN3dX3
00Z IGRIN - TET punyg
|e10] Jea, tolid [ )] suoipesuel| suoioesuel | saouelqunoug suonoesues | uwavzm Sjusipuowy uwouzm :o_un_._ummo Junoddy Junoddy
/P3SN % QLA - 196png aLa ara LUOW JuaLIND) papuatuy 196png paidopy
stouy[I ‘Ajuno) puwysy Yooy

JUNO2DY dnijoy apnpPx3
61/82/70 12 01 iEdA RISl

}10day adueui041dd 19bpng

ST
otwumwwwmb

315910




€T 40 01 abed

WV £0:€5:80 6102/90/€0 uo Jae1d yar Aq uny

94'£99'581$ %obZ 15°102'0v$ 67'86£'751$ 000% 00'210'1$ 00°000°c61$ 00'0$ 00°000°c613$ STVLOL ISNIdXA
9£'£99'581$ %64 16°102°0v$ 6v'864'251$ 00°0$ 00°Z10'1$ 00°000°c61$ 00°0$ 00°000c61$ 5|2101 DAIISDId 359104 - TE  Juswiedaq
9L'T6E"Y81 (4 151020 6v'86£°ZST 00° 00°210°1 00°000°€61 00 0000061 soueinsu] 00°969
00'SL7'T +++ 00 00° 00’ 00 00° 00 00° S3IAIDG RUOISSDJOId 00'Tt9
DAIDS3Id IS0 - ZE  Jusuwpedag
3ISNAdX3
2L'989'€TES %lb 98°19b'9/1$ b1°0/8°€21$ 00°0$ 98'€75$ 00°2EE°00€$ 00'0$ 00°ZEE'00€$ SIVLOL INNIATY
7,'989'czes %It 98'19b'9/1$ Y1'0/8'E21$ 0003 98'cS$ 00°Z€£'00E$ 00°0$ 00°2££'00£$ S|P10] BAIDSDId 353104 ~ TE  Juswedsq
$£'561 LS (80°101) 80°IET 00 00* 00°0¢ 00 00°0€ 06, 15248)u] 5,10393(10D 0£°19¢€
0b'€60'T o€ (b p2S°T) 8’1 00 16°86€ 00°0S¢ 00 00052 sbulues JuauRsasu] 0T°19¢
$2T'SS1 ove (s6'zL) I x741 00 S6'HCT 002§ 00 0028 JUNO2DR UOINE SI01IB}I0D aie
bLTrT'TeE 147 €€°0TZ'8LT 19682121 00" 00’ 00°000°00€ 00 00°000°00€ saxey Apadoid 01'11€
JAIISAId 159404 - € Judluedsg
INNIATY
SUj qery sAlasSaid 159404 - £€T  punyg
16°229°25$ SZ'9b1'8rs (sz'or1'gr$) 00°0$ (SE'VLY'61%) 00°0$ £8'992$ (£89923) S{PIC| 24110y DAIPSIId 353404 - TET  punyg
9T'¥ES’L0E %95 £6999"Lb1 €0°2£1'981 00 20°Lp1'02 00°6€8°€€E (£8'992) £8'SOT'pEE STvLOL 3SN3dX3
L1°£S1°09€ %Tb TTETR'S6T 8/°SZ0'8ET 00’ £9'CL9 00°6€8°EEE 00 00°6£8'c€€ STIVIO0L INNIATY
S|PI0) BI9Y dAIBSBId 159104 - TET  pund
9 HES’L0ES %95 £6'999'L41$ £0°221'9813$ 00°0$ 20°Lb1°028 00°6£8'cEE$ (£8'992$) £8'SOT'bEES STVLOL ASNIdX3
9Z'vES'L0ES %95 £6999'Lb1$ £0°2£1'9813$ 00°0$ 20°LbT'0T8 00'6£8°EEES (£8'992%) £8'SOT'bEES S|E10L SAIDSAId 152404 - ZE  Juswpedsq
92" ¥ES’L0E 9s £6999Lb1 €0°2L1'981 00 20°Lp1'0 00°6€8°€€E (£8'992) £8'SDT'bEE SUWI (/A 284
JAIDSAI 159404 - ZE  Juawpedeq
3SNIdX3
L1°£ST'09¢$ %Iy TTEIB'S6I$ 8L°STO'8ET$ 00°0$ £9°T/9% 00'6£8'c£€$ 00'0$ 00'6£8'cEES STVAOL INNIA
L1°£51°09¢$ %l  TTEI8'S6I$ 8/°S70'8E1$ 000 £9'2/9% 00°6£8'EEES 00'0% 00'6£8°EEE$ 512101 BAIRSII 359104 - TE  Juauntedaq
9v'91Z A (4 2749)] vl 00 00 00°0Z 00’ 00°0¢ 06, 3534330l 5,1030910D 0E'19€
£8'809°C 64y (61'¥59'2) 61°b5E'E 00° 6L°¥ES 00°00Z 00’ 00°00£ sBuju.ea Juaunsasul 0T°19¢
S0ELT +++ (88°L€T) 88°LET 00’ 88°LET 00 00 00 junodoe uofdne SioPa|0D [4 98¢
6L'851°LSE ov £6'62£'861 LO'68E'PET 00 00 00'611°€EE 00 00'6TT'EEE soxe} Apadoid oT'11E
DAIISDI 15404 - ZE  Jusupedsg
3INNIATY
91110}y DAISSAId 159104 - TET pung
(85°909'16$) Sb°200°E8YS (Sb°£00°€8YS$) 00°0% (vv'zzv'ozzs)  00°0% IETHI'TS (€3p1'14) ${e10) 00Z 1IN - TET pung
79'686'99V'E %19 L'818'9LE"T £ LIV TPTT 00’ 8T TEH'8ET 00°9£2'81S’E 69'858’S0C 1€°2L8'TE’E SIVIOL ISNIIXI
$0'€8E'SLE'E %Lb 26'578'658'T 80°0T+'859'T 00’ $£°800'CT 00°9€2815"E 00°000°£02 00'9€2'T1EE STVIO0L INNIATY
Sie30L 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
79'686'99v°c$ %19 L'818°9LE'TS VAT AVANA] 0003 81'T1EH'8ET$ 00°9£2'815°c$ 69°858'502$ 1€°£L8'21E'ES SIVLOL ISNIdX3
007 IGeIN - TET  puny
|830_ te3A 10N 0,09y suoipesuel| suonoesuel | sadueIquINdug suogoesuesf 196png SjUBWIpUSY 19bpng uondidsaqg Wnody WNOJDY
/Pasn % (LA - 396png alA (<IN YIUOW JuaLND) papuauiy 396png padopy
sourpyy X1ano) puwpe] Yooy

UNCIY dnyjoy spnPx3
61/87/¢0 3100 01 JBSL [BISH

310day douewIodd 19bpng

1OLI)ST
AIISAI

153101




€T Jo 11 abed WV £0:€5:80 6102/90/€0 U0 Jae1] yar Aq uny

00°0% %08 1€vPL'92E$ 69°SS2°c2ES 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'059% 00°000'S.b$ 00°000°S£1$ STVIOL ISNIdX3
00°0$ %05 1E'vbL92E$ 69°552°c2¢$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°059$ 00°000'S/t$ 00'000°5£1$ 5230 DAIISDIG 359104 - TE JuBwpedaq o
00 S9 OT'6EEY9T 06°099°01€ 00’ 00’ 00°000S4b 00°000'S.b 00" 000'S$ 13A0 Juawdinb3 g yoew 0083,
oo L 12°50'291 6L'¥65°CT 00 00’ 00°000'SZT 00° 00°000'SZT 000°5T$ 4310 aipngseyu] 0029
JAIISIId IS0 - TE  uswpedog
3ISNAdX3
[CA4 A (74 %I1S £5°615'201$ Ly'STL LTS 00'0$ 65°6vL$ 00's£2’06Z$ 00'0% 00°'SE2°06Z$ SIVLOL 3NNIAFY
1b'2E¥ 1528 %I1S £5°615'2p1$ LY'STLLPT$ 00°0$ 65'6v4$ 00'S£2°062$ 00°0$ 00°6£2'062$ S|€10] DAIDSIIG 353304 - TE  Jusuipedaq
00 +++ (00°000'52) 0000052 00 00" 00 00 00" $824n0s 31eAud 1j SUORNGLIUOD 01'9€
ov° 15T 905 (ss'101) S5°9Z1 00 00’ 00°'ST 00’ 00'sZ 06, 352433t 510393}10D 0€°'19€
69'6£0'Y L9EE (69°£€L'Y) 69788 00’ $6'879 00°SbT 00" 00°'SH1 sBuuIed JUaUASIAU] 01'19¢
06'8L 98T (¥9°'s5) ¥9°021 00 ¥9°021 00'S9 00 00'59 UNOJDR UORONE S10393)|0D 4% 4 £
441 Wazd 154 |28 At 65°S85°LTT 00 00 00000062 00 00°000°06¢C saxe} Apadosd or'TIE
ANIASDI I5404 - ZE  Juswipeddqg
INNIATS
Hduil PnIsuo) g sIsa104-doeasg - SEE  pung
Z0'8£9'67$ 75°£55'52$ (25°£55'S$) 00'0$ (€£'¥£0'01$) 00'0% [457%] (zZ1'sv$) S|eJ0) VSSI4 9195314 3SR104 - 9ET  puny
€€°£26'091 %95 01°€92'8L 06°€06'10T 00’ £5°€85°01 00°£99°081 (zi'sy) TrenL'ost SIV1O01 ISNIAX3
G£'595°061 %t 79'0ZE'V0T 8E'IHE9L 00" 08'80S 00299081 00 00299081 STVL0L INNIATY

S{101 VSSId 2A4953id 153404 - 9ET  pund

££°£26'001% %95 01'€9/°84$ 06°06'T01$ 00°0% £5'€85'01$ 00°£99'081% (z1°5¢$) 21°21£'081$ STV.LOL ISNIdX3
£€°£26'091% %95 01'€9/'84$ 06°€06'T01$ 00'0$ €5°€85'013$ 00°£99°081$ (z1'5v%) 212120818 S|EY0] DAIBSAI 353404 - ZTE  Judwiedag
€€°£76'091 9s 01°€9L'8L 06°€06'101 00 £5°€85°0T 00°£99'081 (z1'sv) zrziL'ost SIEdIPINAOIY oTEld
JAIDS3I J59404 - TE  Juduwipedsg
ISN3dX3
GE'595°061$ %t 29'0Z€'v01$ 8E'YE'IL$ 0003 08'805$ 00°£99'081% 00°0$ 00°£99'081$ SIVLOL 3NN3ATY
_SE£'595°061$ %k T9°0ZEYOTS 8E'HE'9LS 00°0% 08'805$ 00°/99'081$ 00°0% 00°£99°'081$ $|2J0] 9A1953Ld 3504 - TE Jduniedag
PIPIT 91E (60°¥S) 60°6L 00’ 00 00°'SZ 00 0052 06, 153133} 510309100 0€'19¢
16'1S€'C 09€ (99'£6'1) 99°£69C 00 Ob'eEr 00°0SZ 00 00°0SZ sBulLIea JUaUNSIAUL 01'19¢
£5'98 181 (ov°s2) ob'SL 00° 0b'SL 00°0S 00 00°0S JUN0DJE UOKINE SIOYRYI0D TIE
£L'T10'881 187 LLL¥E'90T TYOV'EL 00° 00’ 00°Z¥8'6L1 00' 00°2b8°6LT saxey Apadoid or'TIE
SAIDSAI 159404 - TE  Judwpedaq
INNIAY
VSSId 3A1953.1d 159104 - 9ET  puny
96'810'8£1$ SE'092'9c1$ (s£°'826'82$) 00°0$ (¥1°88v%) 00'Ze€'201% 00'0$ 00°2€E20T$ S|PJ01 SUI qer] SAIISId IS104 - €T pund
9/'£99'S81 %6L 15°102°0F 6b°86£'25T 00 00°C10°1 00°000°61 00° 00°000°€6T STVLOL ISNIdX3
L'98YETE %I1¥ 98" T9b'9/T ¥ 08'cTt 00 98°€25 00'Z€£°00€ 00° 00°2€£°00€ SIVLOL INNIATY

S{ej0) SuX el 9AIRSdld 159404 - ££T puny

|E10L JB9A JOLd  POSY  SuomdEesURL| SuomBSURL | SAdURIQWINDUT suonoesues) 196png SJUBWIPUBWY 1e6png uondudsaq Junoddy JUNODDY
/Pesn % QLA - 19bpng alA aiA LQUOK JU3LN) papuswy 1ebpng paydopy
sougyl 4umo?) puvys] POy
utww.o.- 7d
NGy dnjjoy apnpPxg d

1S910

A1/87/70 91eQ 03 1A IS

10doy 2duewioldd 19bpng




€1 Jo 21 abed WV £0:€5:80 6T0Z/90/€0 U0 JaAR1D) Y3[ Aq uny
00 +++ (00°8£0°S) 00°8£0°S 00’ 00° o0’ 00’ o0 puey 00'192
00°902'9 +++ 00 00 00° 00 00 00 00 S3DIAIAS |_UOISSJOId 00'1£9
LT'SS0"T +++ 00 00’ 00° 00 00 00 00 00014 48pun dinb3 g sjo0] jlews 00'8S
00 +++ (1€°£90€) 1€°£90°E 00" 00 00 00 00 sayjddng aoueuajuie/Jieday 00°E2s
BAIDSIId 159104 - TE ucwEﬁmnoD
ISNIdX3
£9'SES'2LS +++ (9z°cee’ss) 97°€2€'S$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIV.LOL 3NNIATY
£9'Se5'2L$ +++ (9z’gze’ss) 9C'€TE'S$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S[E10). 9AIDSBId 159104 - 7€  uswedsq
00'000'2L +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00' SN URe uAlel 0Z'H9€
00 +++ (00°8£0'S) 00°8£0'S 00’ 00° 00 00 00° $24n0S 3jeAtid 1j SUOANGLIUCD 01'$9¢
£9'SES +++ (9z'sve) 92'SHT 00° 00’ 00* 00 00’ sBujuies Juaugsanul 01'19¢
SAIISBI ISDI04 - ZE ucmEﬁmawD
INNIATY
pund ufuep UIAeRW - 809  pung
E1°6¥1'8ST'v$ vb'LSO'TTH T (bb£50'2ZH'1$) _ 00°0% (96'161°2h$) 00°0% 00°0$ 0003 siejo). Buidwe) 1@ Aemjpids 1opunyy pnot - 9€€  punyg
8L°9Z+'00€ ++4+ (W' 10Z'1LH'T)  WTOT'ILK'T 00’ L7608 00 00’ 00 STV10L ISNIIX3
16'S/5'8Sv'p +++ (00'+t1'6v) 00'vb1'6b 00 1€°L16'S 00° 00 00" STVIOL INNIATY
sje10) Buidwe) 3 Aemipds Jspunyy pnoy - 9€€  puny
8£°9Z+'00c$ +++ (AH'102'1L6'18) v 10214618 00°0% £2°601'8v$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% SIv.L0L ISNIdX3
8s/9zv'00e$ +++ (PP 10T’ 1L1'T$) w10 14H'1$ 00°0$ LT601'8b$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 5€10] BAIISIId 159104 - ZE  Juswpedsq
8E'8IL'1L +++ (Sz°10€2L) ST10€°LL 00° 00 00 00 00’ 1s3433u] 00'2s8
8b'bT6'ETT +++ 00 00" 00’ 00 00 00 00’ 3500 3duenss] puog 00048
00 4+ (b 11L'€2S) I ITLETS 00’ 00 00 00 00’ 000'ST$ 49A0 aunpnaseyu] 00'£9L
T6'€6L V1T +++ (68°05£'898) 68°05£'898 00’ LT601'8y 00’ 00 00’ $52160.d Ut UORPNIISUCD 00'S9Z
00 +++ (98°281) 98°/81 00 00 00 00 00 Burysnand 00'¥€9
00 +++ (00°059'T) 00°059'T 00’ 00 00 00 00’ SIDIAIBS [RUOISS3JOI4 00'1€9
BAIDSAId 159404 - TE  wpwedsqg
3SNAdX3
d6'5.5'8sp'ps  +++  (00'HbT'6hS) 00bb1'6v$ 000$ 1£°416'6$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ SV1OL INNIATY
J6'5/5'8sp'p$  +++  (00'HbT'6b$) 00°'7b1'6v$ 000$ 1€°£16'S$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S|2j01 DAIISAI 359404 - ZE Juswedaq
00°00008Z'p +++ 00 00’ 00° 00° 00* 00 00’ Spaadoid puog 0£°€6€
01°992T¥1 +++ 00 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 30uenss] puog wniwald puog 09°€6€
18°60€"L€E +++ 00+t '6h) 00°t¥1'6t 00’ 1€°L16'S 00 00 00’ sbujuied Juaunsanu] 01°19¢
SAIDS3Id 150404 - ZE  Jusuedag
INNIATY
Huidwe) g Aemjjids 1apunyl pnot - 9g¢  pung
1¥°2€p'1628 (8/vee'v818)  (zzobs's/1$)  00°0% 65°6b4$ (00-59s'6s€$)  (00°000°S/v$) — 00'SET'STIS S{e101 Jdwif PNIISUC) B 5353104-d0RARQ - SEE  pund
00 %0S 1€°vbL'9CE 69°'SSZ'€ZE 00" 00 00°000°0S9 00°000'SZ¥ 00°000'SLT STVLOL 3SNIdX3
W ZEV'1ST %I1S £5°615°eHT ST P 00" 65'6vL 00°S£2°062 00 00°S£Z°067 STV10L INNIATY
5{2301 Jdwi] PNA5U0) B S1S404-dojBAR( - SEE  pung
1210 BB J0ld P23y suolpesuesj suonoesue. SsoueIquindug suogoesues} uwov:m Sjusuwipusiy uwmuzm co_ua:umwo JunoddYy unoddy
/Posn % QlA - 396png aiA ata U3UOW JuND papuawy 196png paxdopy
souyy ‘Kyuno)) pussy oy

LIS

AJISAIJ
189101

JUnodDYy dnjjoy apnPXx3
61/82/20 ®1BQ 0] JedA [0Sty

110doYy aduewio)idd 19bpng




£7 Jo €1 abeq WV £0:€5:80 6T0Z/90/€0 U0 JaARI) J9( Aq uny

o
E9VSHEER' S  98'8IH'6IE'Zs  (9£7758'145°7$)  000$ (8E"VEL'E1VS) (05°gev'eszs) (v€'8£6'8/b$) peS'9zzd sjeoL pueln
8/'86£'68L'9 %18 SE'1T9'8SE’T STTH8TI8’S 00" 0£'1Z2'8EY 0S°29v'0L1°L ¥E'8L6'169 9T'¥8b'SLP9 SIV.LOL 3ISN3dXA
€582 1T %Ly 17°0v0'8L9°C 6£'886'6£7°E 00 76°'98b'bT 006208169 00000912 00'620°20£'9 SV10L 3INNIATY
Sjejo] puets)
ZE'184'8k$ 0Z'Seb’£8$ (0z'5eb’28%) 00'0% 00'00v$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% S|EI0L pund UiMep ARl - 809 pung
SE'YSL'ET +++ (9v'85226) 9585226 00 (00°00%) 00 00’ 00° SIVLOL ISNIdX3
L9°SES'U +++ (9z°€ze’s) 9z'€TE’s 00 00 00 00 00 STVLOL INNIATY
Siel0L pung UrHe UIAIRW - 809  pund
SE'¥SL'ETS +++  (9b'85¢'26$) 9v'85°26$ 00°0% (00°00v%$) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SV1O0L ISNIdX3
Sevss'ees +++  (9b'85/'z6$) 9'864°26$ 00°0$ (00°00%) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Siel0) BAIdSaId 353404 - ZE  Judwpedaq
00 +4++ (+1°050'99) $1°050'99 00’ (00°00t) 00 00 00’ 000'5$ 43A0 Juawdinb3 B yoew 00894
8Tt +4+ (92°905'1) 97°90S'1 00' 00° 00 00 00' 000'ST$ 490 aumpnaseyu] 0049
9S'€L1'L +++ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00" 00’ 000'S$ 1n0 Bugepowsy buipjing 0099£
(08°£69'9) ++4+ (5£°799) SL°299 o0 00 00 00 00 ssa160.d Ut uoRENIISUO) 00°S9Z
06°2€T'p1 +++ (00°¥6€9T) 00°¥6£°9T 00 00" 00’ 00 00’ 666'p1$-000'$ asmpnaseyu] 00°€9Z
BAIDSDId 159404 - TE uswpledaqg
3SN3dX3
pund utMep ulAeKW - 809 puny
je301 Jeaj Joiid p,o%Yy suoipesuely suonoesuel | saduelquindug suonoesued | uwmvzm Sjustupuswy umousm co_uutumwa junody JUNOdDY
/pesn % QLA - 396png aLi aLa YIUOW JuaLn) papuswy 196png paidopy
srouqlI ‘Ayumo)) pueisy Yooy
pusia
N0y dnjjoy apnpxg AIISIId

15910,

61/87/20 21eQ 03 J&3A |2OSLY

}oday aduew.04iad 326png




Containg 30
recycied post-consumer fiber

Rock
Island
County

March 5th, 2019

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
February 28", 2019 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the
month of February, 2019, as the eighth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior
year follows:

Current year interest for February, 2019 $12,766.00
Prior year interest for February, 2018 $ 9,315.00
Current year accrual ending February 28™ 2019 $100,295.00
Prior year accrual ending February 28" 2018 $ 33,158.00

Interest is currently 2.50% slightly down from 2.53% last month.

Very truly yours,

A susan Cossit

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www.rockislandcounty.crg

52



6LOZ ‘G udsey ‘Aepsan)

1 50 | sebey

uewideyd Aasepy Jasn

£2°9L0'vP8'SS

26°921°112'98

spund 0} ‘|ejol puei

28'9.p8 L5EELS pung ujle uialely 809 bund uisew unien 809
96°002'v8.'2$ 98'606'€18'2$ Buidwe) ¢ Aemids Japunyy pnot gee  Budwed p Aemdg tepunyy pnon 9ee
¥L°091'vLES 299} PLES Jdwi 1an4sU09) 7 sisaio4-dojaaaq gee  dw porujsuo) @ s)sai0.-dojarag see
82'G2£'061$ 92'886'681% SA0Jdul} 8540 109 *d' LEE anosdw) 8s1n0D 109 “d' lee
09'€50'v6% 20°z98'c6$ ted oig "foid "1ded g4 oce 1ed ajig foid 1ded ‘d'y oce
L0°922'202% 08'00€'212$ VSSId 8Masald 152104 otl VSSId 8AIasald 18104 o¢l
€GEYP' L618 19'664'202% SU| g} 995l 1Sa10 £cL SU| ger] aalasald 152104 g£el
yeeYLEPES 68'9L2'€9Z$ amay anesald Jsaloy FAN 1119y aAI9saId }Sa104 PN
GG ESH'ELBS LG'061'266% 007 {qeIN LEL 007 jqeiN LEL
yL°Zv6'e00'L$ 0L°8v6'82L'LS BAIaSald }S8404 o€l aAlasald 1Sa104 oclL
asuejeg Bujpuz sauejeg Bujuuibag uopdi1asag pung Buifed pung Bujfed uopduosag puny

1unoody - pung Ag uoday ‘Bunst Arewwng
6102/82/2 :93eq OL - 610Z/1/Z :3)eq woa4

30doy pung ssoJ)

1911151 2AI3S81d 353103 DY

53



G102 'S yoimy ‘Aepsany | §0 | sefey ueudeyn Aasepy asn

¢ig

9T 962 001%= wxxxx WLV Od AV £ PP

LoserzLs = 6102 ‘AYVNITHA NI GANUVT TSAYALNI “dd spuna o1 sler0l puess
0008 Pund uire uasely 809 pund ujep wnBp 809
LE°216'GS Budwey ¢ Aeminds 1epuny |, phoT 9ge  Budwed g demyids Jepunyy pno [T
G6'829% adwy Jongsuon p sjsajo4-dojanag Ge€  Jdwyjongsuog g sjsazog-dojensq Gee
20°.8¢€s aaoldwi| 85109 0O ‘g 4 Lee anoldw) asIne) 109 'd' 4 LEE
85°1618 ied a3j(g ‘foid 1ded 'd'4 (1]X5 ied axig foiq ded “d'4 oee
or'eers VSSid sasesald 150104 ot} VSSI4 8n18sald 1sa104 ot
L6'86ES SU| qBt7 aAIasald 1S8104 £cl SU| qe1 9A1888.4 153104 £El
6L°PESGS 8lljay dMIBS3I JSDI0 2€l aljlay aA1asald )salo4 et
ZL'LY6LS 007 1qeIN €L 007 1qeIN el
£5°92¢€'2% AN 159104 o€l 9AIBSIId 183104 ogL
SHpaLD |80l uopduasag puny Bugkey pung Buileg uoyduasaq pung

unodaYy - pung Ag podsy ‘Bugsi Areuwnung
6102/82/Z :91eQ OL - 610Z/1/Z :81BQ UIOL]

e —————
'%.ﬂm.ﬂg 191381 @A18891 159104 D1y

54



55

%09°€y 01€92'8L €6°€85'01 - - - - - - - £9'9¥€68 VSSid d4 ol

%€8°02 LS 10Z'op - - 00210l - - - - - ISELZ Iy qert d4 €el

%ET ¥P 16'999'Lv1 €0°2¥1'02 - - 100 - - - - 66°€18°291 948y d4 (413

%8S’ Ly Ly'818°9/€'L 9€'195'26 €6°L/2'8LL | 61'26G'22 - - - (oe0) - 69'6¥2'G19°1 0oz 343

%L9'L Y 68'98€'256 12°04¥'S8 L8'ELG'EE GCles’l €0°LL1 - - - - 61°622°220'L [eJsusy 0gl

saul| }9sys 190png adueleq lloAed swreid aL =1o) $.0d $,0d Uuon Sy sabueyd sduejeg SweN # pung
aoueleg JO anuaAsy _m_C_th jo palaquinouaun a:_ﬁcm«wso Joud ppy U@>O..QQ< pajaquinduaun pun4

4O N0 swie|n puadg 0) o1 % uaund
eijqng

%EE

s}99Y9 asuejeq e

8g pinoys

Spun4 aA19Sald }S9404

AQuno9 puejs| yo0y

610¢/8¢/C




56

%0LEP 0S'€8L'vL 2€ L0801 - - - - - - - 28°060'S8 vSStd dd o€l
%¥0'62 Z9€LL'69 - - 00°0.€1 0011 - - - - 29°2.£'0L qen d4 eel
%L ¥y 09°LSL'ES) 8€'9€0'€T - - 66'7LL - - - - 662Lb'GLL ey dd zel
0004121 %95 'SE LL°98¥ LL0°L 22290'96 | €8'291°00Z | S€'€02'62 - - - - - £1'G16'96€°L 007 LEl
%08'2E 10°682°022 08'L¥b'28 [ 6GLEL'GOL | £6°G0G 86'65€ 68'659 - - - ¥8'€99'810°] [BI18UBD 0El
saul| }99ys 1eBpng souefeg lioikeg swiey aL Y5) s,0d SOdUUoON | Sfy sabuey) souejeg sweN | #pung
adue|eqg Jo BNUBASY _m_:_m..o Jo pasequinousun QC_U:m~w~DO JouUd ppy UO>O;QQ< pajsequindouaun pun4
JO Ino swie|D Ucwaw 0} Yo7 % uaun)
oeiqng
%EE $)29Y9) aduejeg [en]
ag pinoys spun4 oAlesa.d }s8104

AQuno) puejs| y20y

8102/82/2

k




57

G9'/68'6 (8T°€ZS'9T) - - (8Lgzs'gl) ov'8G.'C6 92°'e2e'S 20°216'0L pund uiepy uineiN 809
(A WIANTAN 69'T60°9€L°C - - 69°160'9€.°2 P10 LY )L 00'v¥L 6% €L6vL'8SL'Y dwepgAem|ids 17 9ee

- 96'5€6°6CT LYl OCE £561L5°CrL YL 09L'vLE 69'6ge'cee LY'SLL YL 96'00.'68Y JsuodRsIseIo ‘A9Qg gee
oL'erL's 8C°SLE06T - - 82°'GL£'061 €€°€9G°L1 6219821 2€°.80'¥81 dw) 85109 4109 Lee
08'vv0'v 09°€50°v6 - - 09°'€50'v6 - S9'612°L G6'L£8C6 yred axig oee
50'€60°29 6S°€8L°LTC 0L'€9.'8.L 29'02€'v01 L0°922'20Z 06'€06°L01 8€9¥E'9L 65°€8L'.L¢e VSSId d4 9l
1G6719¢'2L 88'€0/€8¢ 15°10Z'0F 98°'19v'9/1 €S EYY LYL 61°'86.'2S1 ¥1'0.8'€Zl 88°1.€'9/1 qer] d4 eel
oc'6eL'8CE 6.'888T6C 16°999°/p1 2zel8'sBl S Thl'eve €0'2L1'981 8.°620'8¢l 6.'888'162 2118y d4 cel
LOBLS i) 8v°708202'T Ly'818'9/¢e L 26'628'658'L €0°66.°6L. €S LI¥'LYLe 80°0L¥'859'L 8¥'208'20Z'L 007 el
8.°20.'9.6 TL96ETTET 68°98€'256 2€'996'¢6e'L 82°212°0L0'L Loeeeere’l 89'¢GL L¥0'L NV Ao leJjsuegy oel

anIesoy souejeg SpEN oA paAifoay JoA souejeg ajeq 0} ajeq 0} 81/0€/9 JO awepN pung # pung

YIUOW S pung pajeudoiddeun | 1ON sasuadx3 | LON senuaAay | pungjuaung |sesusdx3 g1/L//| onusaay gL/L// |Se ouejeg pung

pajebpng pajebpng

saouejeg pun4

spung aAlasald }sa104

AQjunoj puejs| yo0y

610¢/8¢/C




58

olL'ges'ee Yv'069°8 - - ¥v'069'8 €9°€6G'El LE'ESL 0L0¢€l‘ce pung ujely uinely 809
- ¢9'1SET0EY - - 29'16€'20EY 00°000'G 29'1Ge'L0E'Y - dweyghemids 11 9¢e
- §5'897°€9€ 00'661°G2 €9G19'LL 26°L¥8'01LE - LE6.G'CL GG'892'8¢C 1su0)Rsisalod "AeQ Gee
GE€'8GL L 80CLTTLT - - g8ozLz'eLl 00°18L'€} 96'¥85'v1 zZLe9v'LLL dwj 88100 Jj09 LEE
G6°9G1 St'v6€E'C6 - - SY'¥6£'C6 8¥°20.'6 G9'698 8Z'9eZ'L0L yied aig oce
§5052'29 TL°SPT'86T 05'€8.L'vL Z¥'686'26 6L€EPE'08L 9€°92¢'96 8G'¥2S'8L 1G°GyL 861 VSSId d4 o€l
G0'686'G6 76°L0v00T 29€LL'69 SLLEV'LOL 6.°€80'8 8£°988'891 GZ'L19'8EL z6'ese8e qen d4 eel
S6'912'L0L TL992°6€C 09'1GL'eSt GG0v.'081 11°119'502 95°60€'681 Gy LzL'eS) 88'G9Z'6€C aijay d4 cel
oo6Le‘zee’l 90'60V'¥6¢C'T L2°98%'1LL0°) z0'G8e'08S'L | 18°016'G8. 06'6/2'8¢€2'C Go'Lle'62L'L 90'60¥'¥62'L 007 Ll
G9°'G6v'L96 ¥8°081'692‘T L0'6820.LL ovF'zes'vel'l | SPEP9'v06 06'89LVES‘L 09'€e8€LL’L GL'8.6'V9C'L [e1ousg 0otEl
CYVELEN aouejeg OpPEeN 19A panieoay JoA aouejeg ajeq 0} ajeq o} 21/0€/9 0 awepN pund # pung
UJUOW pun4 pajeudoiddeun | JON sesuadx3 | JON Sonuanay | pundjuaiung [sasuadx3 /|/L//| oNuanay /1/1/. |Se @ouejeg pun4
pajabpng pajabpng

soouejeg pund

spund aAlasald }sa404

f3uno) puejs| yooy

810¢/8¢/C

|




28'9.y - - - 28'9.ly pund uiepy uinlep 809
69°160'9€2'C L2°60L'8Y - 00°000'¥8.°C | 96002 dwegghemids 11 9ee
v.09L'viE - - 00°000'vLE 2091 ‘JsuopRgisalod-'AeQg Gee
82'G.E'06l - - 00°000°061 8c'6l¢e dwy 8s109 Jj09 lee
09°€50'v6 - - 00°000'¥6 09'¢s Uied axig oge
2092220z - - 00000202 20922 VvSSid d4 ocl
€SErr'L6l - - 00°000°261 €S'ehy qei d4 €el
vSZvL'eve - - 00°000'eve | X474 8138y dd Zel
C9'6.1'G69 £6°L22'8L1 - 00000218 ge'esyl ooz LEL
12'82v'0.6 L8'ELS'EE - 00°000°000°L | ¥L'2¥6'E [BJaua 0gl

aouefeg ysen swie|n SJUSWISaAU| | SjuBLIISAAU| ysen aweN pundg # pung

wua | -buo

saouejeg yseo

spung aAIasald 1S40

AQunoy puejs| yooy

6102/8¢2/2

|

59



¥¥'069'8 - - 00°000'8 ¥’ 069 pund uiep uinep 809
29°'16€'20¢'Yy 00°000'S - 00'000°20€'¥ | Z9'LSE dwedgAemids 17 oge
26'/¥8'0LE - - 00°000'0LE 26°/¥8 JSU0DRISaI04-"Ae( Gee
80'2/2'CLL - - 0000021 80'2/2 dw| 8s109 J109 Lee
GY'¥6E'26 = - 00°000'26 Sy ¥6€ yed ayig|  0¢€¢
6.°€¥E'081 - - 00°000'081 6. EVE VSSId d4 ocL
6/'€80'801 - - 00°000°£01 6/°€80'L qel dd gel
11°119'G02 - - 00°000'602 11119 amey d4 zel
L2 '6€0'VLL £8'291'002 - 00°'000'656 ¥S'202'SL 007 LEL
98'889'628 6S'LEL'GOL - 00'000'266 S¥'028'C [el8uds) Qg1

aouejeg yse) swlie|;n wuco_tuw0>c_ Sjusll}SaAU| yseod SWEN pun4 # pun4

wis1-6uoy ,

saouejeg yses

spund aAlasald }Sal104

fjunoy puejs] Yooy

810¢/8¢/C

_

60



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park __ Indian Bluff

For the Month of _February PO I'EI‘)S};Q serve

s

District

Rock Island County, llinois

February saw continued colder than normal weather which has limited the variety of tasks we are able to
tackle. Work has continued on tree and debris removal as weather allows. Equipment service and winter
maintenance continues as we prep for the upcoming season.

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Continued clearcutting and disposal of nuisance timber

Continual removal of infected Ash trees

Cleaned and cutback dead and decaying plant material in flowerbeds

re-painted all of our ball washers and putting green cups

completely refurbished our Vicon fertilizer spreader

Clear cut and removed vines and other nuisance plant material adjacent to our entry way
Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

The course is continual being cleaned this time of year from winter debris

Equipment repairs and/or project performed
¢ Ground all bed knives and remaining reel stock
¢ Reassembled cutting units to prepare for use
e Rearranged our storage facilities to accommodate the daily use of our equipment for the upcoming
season
Course/General facility conditions- Still in the dormant season!
Incidents- None
Accidents reports- None
Other misc. notes Upcoming Items— Preparations to ready the facility for the 2019 golf season are
underway! We look forward to providing our customers with an improved experience this season and

look forward to their feedback on the changes we have made from last year.

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 3/6/19

61



February 2019 Clubhouse Report

2019 2018 2017
Season Passes Sold 0 2 0
Season Pass $ 0 $1300 0
Golf Revenue S54 S46 S50
ProShop Sales 0 0 0
Season Pass sales to date 37 37 44

The month of February was a continuation of the extremely slow January at the
clubhouse. We had one sale for the month, as indicated above we had a $54 gift certificate
purchased very late in the month. Snow and cold weather continue to drive the lack of activity.
| do not believe that this is anything to be concerned with for the upcoming season. My biggest
concern for the 2019 season continues to be the I-74 construction project, which has had
negative effects on us in the past. Unfortunately, it looks as if the weather will be slow to
break, setting up a later opening date than the past few seasons.

Season pass sales remain in line with previous years, and at the same number as at this
point one season ago. New for 2019, we have added a guest pass to the season pass, allowing
members to bring a guest one time and not have to pay a greens fee.

We began putting final preparations together for the 2019 golf season in February.
Included in the preparations:

* Re-arrange and clean basement

® Touch-up paint around a couple areas of clubhouse

® Began receiving ProShop Merchandise

¢ Began Hiring new staff

® Meet with returning staff to prepare for 2019 season

® Met with Joe’s Place to work on creating catering options for golf outings
® Welcome letters for returning outings, pass players, leagues

e Had carpets cleaned in clubhouse

® Began finalizing outing schedule, especially for first half of season\

With the carpets cleaned, and merchandise coming in, we will begin setting up the ProShop
for the 2019 season. When the weather warms up, clubhouse staff will finish getting the carts
cleaned and the rest of the outside work complete so we can open the course as soon as it is
ready. Warmer weather hopefully on the way as we get later into March.

62



Looking at the scheduled outings for 2018, we have 16 shotgun starts planned for the 2019
season, and 17 major outings booked so far. 1 do expect a couple more outings to be added.
We also will be picking a date for our spring outing soon, as | am in the process of finalizing
outside events, and getting those dates set in stone.

As we begin the 2019 season, | will be looking to add to our drink selection as requested by
the customer survey from WIU in 2018. | believe we have room for one more tap for draught
beer, and will be looking to add a couple local brews to our selection. Also, will be looking to
add some local cans to go with the draught beer. During our season kick off staff meeting last
week, additional liquors were discussed that customers tend to request that we do not
currently carry. | will also be working with vendors to try and find a couple plastic bottle wine
coolers for purchase as well.

63



Loud Thunder Forest Preserve
Report to Committee

February 2019

During the month of February we experienced record low temperatures again. The extreme
weather conditions made work out on the grounds very difficult. Staff was able to stay busy
with equipment repairs and some conservation work as weather permitted. Staff also had
several days of snow removal here on the preserve during the month of February.

Mid America has begun the work of redoing all power poles and lines starting in Illinois City and
stopping in our Horse Coral area. These upgrades will definitely help us to provide patrons with
a steady supply of power for the new campgrounds and all of our other electrical needs here at
Loud Thunder. | am currently working with them to facilitate the upgrades with as little impact
to the grounds as possible.

Staff attended the lllinois Association of Conservation Districts conference at Starved Rock for
the second time this year. This conference is a collaboration of forest preserve and park
districts in Illinois who put on several presentations pertaining to land management issues
facing all of our agencies. Some of the presentations also address threatened or endangered
species. This is a great opportunity for staff to network and learn ways other agencies are
dealing with similar land management issues.

As | previously stated, the majority of the month of February staff worked on equipment in the
shop. They replaced a gear box and tie rod ends on our 2005 Yamaha golf cart which we use to
carry batteries and trolling motors at the boat rental. They also replaced a master cylinder on
our JD 5065 tractor as the old one was not working properly. Staff also performed spring
cleaning in the maintenance shop, and meticulously cleaned everything.

General Construction Services began preparation work for installing the sluice gate at the
dewatering valve on Lake George. They have been working as weather permits, and it is
refreshing to see an end in sight. | have seen several groups of patrons out ice fishing when the
weather cooperates this winter.

We did have several days where the weather and ground conditions allowed for work off the on
the grounds. During these days, staff removed several willow, ash, and a few maple trees. All
of the trees that were removed in the month of February were showing signs of failure or were
ash trees which needed to be remove before they were damaged by emerald ash borer and
became hazard trees.

Staff is anxiously awaiting spring’s arrival. | have secured our state issued camping permit for
the season, and my application for the Lake George Boat Rental Permit has been approved.
Now all we need is the weather to cooperate so that we can open for camping April 15,

64



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park: Loud Thunder

Forest
For the Month of:  February 2019 Preserve
Building & Grounds Maintenance performed— zII)s:;l‘bmt (rlfit ilinois

Staff changed trash as needed

Staff picked up litter on park as needed
Staff plowed grounds as needed

Staff removed hazard trees as needed

Equipment repairs and/or project performed— Staff preformed daily standard pre and post operation checks on all
equipment daily when utilizing a piece of equipment.

Staff washed all equipment

Staff worked on 2005 Golf Cart

Staff replaced a master cylinder on JD5065 tractor

Staff preformed mandatory routine maintenance on all other pieces of equipment

General facility conditions— The Preserve is in great shape, | am continuing to monitor our road system here on the
preserve due to vehicular traffic damaging some sections during the freeze thaw conditions.

Weather conditions—Weather here has been extremely cold.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— Our recent inclement weather during the month of February led to a park
patronage decline. However, when the temps rose to tolerable rates | witnessed higher than normal visitation. Our
temperatures are starting to normalize now so | anticipate patronage to normalize as well.

Park Improvement Projects— Here are just a few of the park improvement projects that staff is working on currently, and
will continue working on moving forward.

® Moving forward with Loud Thunder Forest Management plan- Ongoing
® Preparation for 15.4 acre prairie planting in December or January of 2018- We will be mowing and spraying this
field in the month of July to complete planting preparation for the winter planting.
® We will be constructing two new bridges on our Sac Fox Trail as soon as the weather permits
e Ongoing trail improvements to trail south of horse corral
o Trail signage installation- July 2018
o Trail mapping- Complete
o Finish trail crossings- Ongoing
o Create a new accurate trail map which will include interpretive signage- Ongoing

This report was prepared by Ben Mills Date: March 5, 2019

65



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest

Preserve
For the Month of February 2019 District

Rock Island County, Illinois
Grounds Maintenance — Staff was able to get a few days to remove honeysuckle. Plowed snow at Illiniwek and
Dorrance following snow storms. Started pruning trees in the tree plantations, campground, and in other areas as

needed.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— General cleaning in the maintenance building.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Staff continued working on repairing the transmission and
brakes on the 1500 boom sprayer. Repairs are taking longer due to age of equipment and difficulty finding parts.
Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Trails were open most of February with a number of people snow
shoeing and cross county skiing.

Vandalism report- No vandalism to report

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports—No accidents

Weather conditions— Very snowy and cold.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No activities or outings.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— Waiting for Van Wall to give trade-in value of WAM and purchase price of new
Z-turn mower.

Upcoming Activities —Staff will continue working on forest management activities as weather allows in the
savanna restoration project and continue with the 9 street restoration project. If weather allows staff will be
conducting prescribed burns in the woodland area of Illiniwek. Staff plans to have the campground open on Friday
March 29", if weather allows. The cold temps late in the year and frost in the ground may prevent staff from
turning the water on and so delay opening the campground. The bike path south of Cordova is in pretty bad
condition from winter storm damage. As weather allows staff will start working on clearing the path.

Misc. — Staff at Illiniwek attended the IACD conference at starved rock state park. Illiniwek staff set up a booth at

the outdoor show with a very nice display of banners, video of district activities, and hands on activities.

This report was prepared by: _Mike Petersen Date__3-7-2019

66



‘uoaiay umouys ejep ay) Jo ssaus}a|dwiod Jo Aoeinooe au3 Joj Ayiqisuodsal e
SWwIe[osIp uoIssiLWOY [euoibey sjels-1g “Aoeinooe Jo sjens) buikiea Y)im saounos
8|dninw woyy peAusp sue papinaid eleq Ajuo 8douaJajal Joj s dew siy| iswiejosiq
= e e
uoissiwwo |euoibey sje)s-g - sainjesy Joyi0

(£102) LOQ 1 - speoy
$82JN0g

190 - DT %

¥8 Kemybiy

Kemyjepmoned Bunsixg

speoy yied ubig maN @
S

Ileg eo-eo Bupsixg @ N9 [eqhelion meN

002 L 05 0O llequeyley Bunsig () Woousey MaN

00
610Z yoep <
Semwe) wwa ey
‘_ wm _ﬂ‘ —
:Aq pesedeud deyy Z W

punoiBAeld Bunsixg @ uone}s edueusjuiely aig moN [CNG)

S8UOIS [II ISUD MoN -O.n Buppied peaeg moN

Buimg Aeg-z man E juswdojareq ajisdwen mepN E

Py pieqanyy

aAlasalg
3s9104 Yomjuy|

dep aouaiajoy
jusawdojanaq ajig
9AI9SdUd )Sai104 yomiulj|l




Forest preserve committee report for February 2019

3/6/2019

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

New mixed primate exhibit progressing well. Construction on indoor section is complete. Staff

currently focused on perching and landscaping.
Hatched 6 desert spiny lizard eggs.
Hatched 32 Veiled chameleon eggs.

Red handed tamarin and cotton top tamarin placed on exhibit in admin building.

Hiring completed for seasonal keepers.

Facilities and exhibits

Repaired Zebra door

Replaced lock on lion door.

Repaired gate at Duikers.

Rehung two stainless steel feeders at Bactrian Camels.
Extended the height of wall Dromedary Camel barn.
Repaired gate at Bald Eagle exhibit.

Repaired gate at wolves.

Repaired waterer in Giraffes.

Men'’s red restroom painted interior.

Repaired mechanical gate.

Repaired aquarium filter in Biodiversity.

Replaced door handle at Zebras.

Put down new floor tiles in the red restroom.

Installed FRP plastic paneling in Mixed Primates exhibit.
Repaired toilet in women’s restroom at Biodiversity.
Snow Removal

Education

e Mahlabezulu Zulu, Field Educator for the Painted Dog Trust in Tanzania, visited the zoo and

gave a lunchtime presentation to the staff.

e Dr. Brian Peer from WIU spoke on the “Conservation and Coevolution of Cowbirds” on
Sunday, Feb. 17" at 3pm. 15 persons attended. 15 registered persons did not attend

because of the weather.

® Vanessa Sage of the Figge Art Museum will speak on March 21% at 6:30pm. Her talk is titled

“A mind and Conscious Akin to our own — Animals in Art”.

® Dr. Greg Rasmussen of the Painted Dog Trust will speak on the latest developments in

Painted dog field research on Tuesday, April 2" at 6:30 pm.

Guest Services & Gift shop

68



* Some seasonal staff have started preparing merchandise for sale in the gift shops.
Carousel

© Maintenance is working to prepare damage done to the carousel canopy by heavy snow loads.
Membership

e Started sending out Membership Renewal reminders to persons with memberships that have
expired or will expire in the following month.

Events

® Sent out Sponsorship/Donation letters to businesses in the community for the Annual Egg Hunt.
The Egg Hunt will take place from 8-10am on April 13,

2019 season preparation:

® Inthe process of interviewing and hiring seasonal staff for 2019. Next week we will start our first
round of orientations.

Development

Enclosed is a new copy of our “case for support” we plan on using as we move forward with
improvements to the zoo.

69



Bridging Our Future — the New Niabi Zoo

What began as McLain’s Wild Animal Farm in 1963 is, over 5 decades later, home to more than 800
animals representing over 175 species.

Niabi Zoo is a top regional attraction, providing guests with up-close access to animals “in their
backyards” as well as animals from around the globe. Visitors can glimpse rare and endangered species
and gain an appreciation for how their actions “at home” affect these animals across the world.

The mission of Niabi Zoo remains true to its roots — working today to assure a better tomorrow for all
living things. Niabi Zoo is owned and operated by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District and
receives some monetary support from the Niabi Zoological Society.

We love and care for every animal in our collection, but our work extends far beyond the walls of the
Zoo. Not only do we take the Zoo to more than 35 schools each year, but we also support national and
international conservation efforts that help to save endangered species for generations to come. Locally,
we participate in the Association of Zoos & Aquariums (AZA) species survival breeding programs and
have worked in partnership with the US Fish & Wildlife Service to help save red wolves. Niabi has taken
a leading role in the conservation and recovery of our native pollinating insects, and has returned over
20 acres of zoo managed land to native plantings. With the support of the Quad Cities community, since
2014, we have raised $56,000 for conservation programs throughout the world through our Coins for
Conservation Program.

Through the years, we have worked tirelessly to provide the community with memorable visitor
experiences, educational opportunities and to serve as a leading regional education and conservation
organization.

Grateful for the community’s ongoing and unwavering support, Niabi Zoo is dedicated to maintaining its
role as a regional asset and strengthening the entire institution to better serve the community.

Creating the Foundation for the Future

Niabi Zoo is in a period of transition. Over the past five years, we have made significant progress toward
strengthening our leadership and positioning ourselves to have greater impact in the community.

We have ramped up efforts to become re-accredited with the AZA; the Forest Preserve underwent a
shift in management of the Zoo to experienced zoological park managers. A new Community Advisory
Board (CAB) made up of energetic community leaders working in partnership with the Forest Preserve
and Zoo managers; bring new perspectives and deep wells of experience to bear in helping the zoo

70



achieve its goals. Together, we are working to identify new, and maximize existing revenue-generating
opportunities, while also cultivating and diversifying our contributed funding streams. Most importantly,
we have built a stronger staff to care for our animals and execute our mission-focused programs. These
efforts will create the foundation for a brighter future for Niabi Zoo.

Through these efforts, Niabi Zoo has recommitted itself to its mission: working today to assure a better
tomorrow for all living things.

Progress Made

We have taken a number of critical steps toward our recommitment to a new, stronger Niabi Zoo:

® The Oversight Committee conducted a thorough search process in early 2016 and hired Lee
Jackson, from the National Zoo, as its new Director.

® A major review of infrastructure needs was undertaken followed by repair, replacement, or
renovation in areas of key importance, including but not limited to; water treatment, electrical
systems, plumbing and building maintenance.

® We have completely upgraded and improved all of our interpretive, and wayfinding signage
throughout the park.

¢ The zoo made important hires in key areas such as education and animal management.

® We exponentially increased the depth and scope of our education, volunteer, and outreach
programing, providing better service to the community. These programs include our
conservation science speaker’s series, expanded outreach programs, and expanded class
offerings.

® We formed partnerships with regional universities, and local cultural institutions to strengthen
our programs and increase our mission reach. Regional partners include Western lllinois
University, University of Dubuque, and the Quad Cities Botanical Center.

¢ We established the Community Advisory Board (CAB) in order to foster greater community
inclusion and to draw upon the valuable and varied experiences and expertise that lie within our
community.

® The creation of a facilities and financial masterplan to guide the zoo as it grows and improves.

® We added new exhibits and new species, including pampas cats, Dromedary Camels, Giant
tortoises, Swamp Monkeys, and fruit bats. Our new themed exhibit, “Oceans” has been
immensely popular and has allowed us to exhibit animals never before seen at our zoo.

Continuing success through Philanthropy

Itis a little known fact that the Zoo, as part of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, receives
no financial support from Rock Island County. The tax levy that provided funds to the Zoo and the other
Forest Preserve properties amounts to 1.5% of the average tax payers annual property tax bill. This
subsidy covers less than 1/3 of the zoos annual operating budget.

A careful evaluation of our revenue streams strongly suggests that Niabi Zoo must continue to build
private philanthropic support to fund efforts that strengthen the Zoo — to provide the best experience
for both the animals and visitors, serve as a resource to the community through education and

71



conservation programs, and continually update its exhibits. Without a permanent base of support,
taking these vital steps will not be possible.

We seek to raise $15 million in new support to help us realize our recommitment to our mission.

Innovative Plans for the Future

While the Zoo works to enhance the visitor experience in the short-term, simultaneously planning for
the future needs to start now. Bridging to a New Niabi Zoo has already begun! It began with the
engagement of an experienced architectural firm that will develop a facility concept plan that outlines
innovative exhibit and visitor experience improvements over the next few years. Some of these plans
are already underway! Others only await the generous support of our community to make them a
reality.

New for the Zoo - $2.9ml

e Rotating exhibits — 125,000
o What begun with the creation of “Oceans” the exhibit hall in the Education center is a
space be transformed every two to three years into a completely new and exciting
experience. Each new exhibit will explore in detail a new habitat, adaptation, or group
of animals with a greater depth and focus. Each new exhibit will be accompanied by
specialized and focused educational programming.

e Flamingos - $500,000

© Upon entering the Zoo, visitors will be greeted with a colorful new experience —
Flamingos! This will also be an opportunity for guests to encounter a species never
before seen at Niabi Zoo.

e Prairie Dogs - $250,000

O  Guests will have another opportunity to view a new species at Niabi Zoo — the energetic
prairie dogs that educate and entertain.

e Penguins — $750,000

o A colony of critically endangered black footed penguins will join the Niabi zoo family. A
perpetual guest favorite, these birds will add to the growing diversity of our collection
and help us tell the important story of the effects a changing climate has on our fellow
creatures.

e Otters—$1.5ml
o Playful and engaging, these charismatic creatures will offer a new level of excitement
and engagement to visitors of all ages.

72



Renovating facilities and exhibits $9.5mil
¢ Renovated gift shop and train station - $1.5 ml

o These important guest amenities will be expanded and updated with a greater emphasis
on creating comfortable spaces in which to shop and relax. Our goal, as always, is to
provide the best possible experience for visitors of all ages.

¢ New lion habitat and restaurant complex — 5.5 mil

o Longtime Niabi Zoo favorites, our lions will be moved to this new facility, were guest can
admire the “king of beast” while enjoying great food inside during any type of weather.
The space will also be able to host parties and weddings even when the zoo is closed.

e Primate Zone — 2.5mil
o Several species of primates will be featured in this new facility that will include
indoor/outdoor viewing and an innovative trail system that will allow the monkeys to
travel and be viewed outside of their habitats.

Ongoing Transition Support - $250,000

With a lean staff and high aspirations, working to create a stronger, more sustainable Niabi Zoo will
require additional financial resources. Unrestricted operating support will enable Niabi Zoo leadership to
make the small-scale improvements and changes to programs and exhibit

Inspired by its long-standing legacy, we invite you to join us in bridging to a brighter and more
sustainable future for Niabi Zoo.

73



2018 HOURS

April 13-September 8............Sunday-Saturday 10:00am-5:00pm, last entry at 4:00pm

CLOSED ON MONDAYS STARTING SEPT 9TH
September 10-October 27.... Tuesday-Saturday, Sunday 10:00am-5:00pm, last entry at 4:00pm

ONLY OPEN WEEKENDS

Nov 2 -Dec 29

2018 FREE DAY SCHEDULE
September 10-13 (Tuesday-Friday)
September 17-20 (Tuesday-Friday)
September 24-27 (Tuesday-Friday)
October 1-4 (Tuesday-Friday)
October 8-11 (Tuesday-Friday)
October 15-18 (Tuesday-Friday)
October 22-25 (Tuesday-Friday)

Date
January 19
February 14
February 16
March 16
April 13
April 13
April 20
April 21
April 27
May 4
May 11
May 18
May 25
June 8
June 15
June 22
June 29
July 6
July 13
July 20
July 25
July 27
August 3
August 10
August 17
August 23

Event
Breakfast with the Bactrian Camels
A Night at the Zoo
Breakfast with the Love Birds
Breakfast with the Frogs
Members Zoo Preview/Egg Hunt
Zoo Opening Day
Earth Day Celebration
Earth Day Celebration
Octopus Day
International Respect for Chickens Day
International Migratory Bird Day
Endangered Species Day
Biodiversity Day
World Ocean Day
Dinosaur Day
World Giraffe Day
Tortoise Day
Pollinator Day
Shark Awareness Day
Primate Day
Members Night
Parakeet Day
International Owl Awareness Day
World Lion Day
Enrichment Day
Pints for Preservation

Saturday-Sunday, 10:00am-3:00pm, last entry at 2:00pm

Wine & Paint with Figge

Breakfast with the Earth
Easter

Breakfast with the Endangered Species

Breakfast with the Giraffes

Breakfast with the Primates

Breakfast with the Cats

74



August 24
August 31
September 7
September 8
September 14
September 21
September 28
October 5
October 12
October 26-27
October 28
November 2
November 9
November 16
November 23
November 30
December 7
December 14
December 15
December 21
December 28

Bee Awareness Day
Amur Leopard Day
National Wildlife Day
Hero's Day

Reptile Day

Snow Leopard Day
Prairie Day

World Animal Day

Bat Awareness Day

Boo at the Zoo

Zoo Closed on Weekdays
Sloth Day

Bald Eagle Day

Snake Day

Poultry Day

Pallas's Cat Day

Wildlife Conservation Day
Breakfast with Santa Paws
Brunch with Santa Paws
Winter Wonders

Winter Wonders

Breakfast with the Reptiles

Breakfast with the Bats

Breakfast with the Bald Eagle

HollyDays
HollyDays
HollyDays
HollyDays
HollyDays
HollyDays

75



Monthly Animal Inventory Report

February 2019
Increases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Desert Spiny Swift 0.0.9 22-Feb hatch
Decreases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Madagascar Hissinc Cockroach 1.0 26-Feb death
Seba-Short Tailed Bat 0.1 27-Feb death
Ruddy Shelduck 1.1 28-Feb death
Veiled Chameleon 0.0.16 17-Feb death
Blue Tailed Skink 0.0.1 28-Feb death
Bluegreen Chromis 0.0.6 8-Feb death

76



Forest Preserve District Forest  erve

Rock Island County District

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of March 2019.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting
Nothing to report at this time.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of March

District Finances

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet are
those typical for this time of the year. Expenditures seem down as winter continues to extend
itself slowing preparations for parks to open for the season. The claims for the month of
February had several issues with missing receipts and sales tax, staff is in the process of
rectifying those.

One Transfers of Appropriations was needed in the Zoo Fund to cover a food purchase for the
200’s conservation speaker program.

A resolution to cover expenditures in the Marvin Martin Fund is required as the annual
distribution from the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment has yet to be received. Once
received the loan from the General Fund will be repaid. Staff was granted to make the
expenditures due to the lead time required for the items (trail bridges) so work on the projects
could take place and completed within grant timelines.

Reports

The weather for the month continued to be colder and snow precipitation was above
average thus making working conditions difficult to nearly hazardous for a good
majority of the month. The weather also played a significant role in park users as the
opportunities were rare to have an enjoyable visit were few and far between. The
weather forecast for the first half of the month of March isn’t all that better with a few
days with the possibility of something above 40 degrees. At the time of writing this
report the temperature is 10 degrees with a wind chill of -7. It is hard to fathom that
the District will be entertaining golfers and campers April 1 this year considering the
current conditions. Staff can only do what they can do when it comes to the weather
and late openings seem to be probable year. The zoo is scheduled to open April 13t
which gives them a little more leeway to be prepared for the first day of visitors for the

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
7
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County District |

year. As noted in prior monthly reports revenues were down for the first part of the
District’s fiscal year. April isn’t usually the greatest month in terms of revenue but really
need to capture something to off-set the weak performance of the beginning of the
fiscal year, so hopefully some warmer temperatures arrive sooner than later. On a
positive note, shelter reservations have begun and staff have taken several to date and
calls about camping reservations are also starting to filter into the Loud Thunder Park
Office.

As noted in staff reports they have been dealing with snow and colder than average
temperatures which has slowed their outdoor work expectations. This most likely will
continue into the month of March, which is typically when staff attempt prescribed
burns on various areas of prairie established throughout the District.

Staff from the parks did attend the Illinois Association of Conservation District’s
conference at Starved Rock on February 21 & 22. Conferences sessions about the status
of Short Eared Owls, Eagles, large predators, exotic jumping worms, oak fire ecology and
invasive plants were a few of the topics. The park staff also took part in the pre-
conference chainsaw safety program. The District was an agency sponsor and intends to
be so again next year. Several staff will participate on the planning committee for the
2020 conference.

Staff participated in the Outdoor Show at the QC Expo Center with a booth distributing
and educating folks about the District’s parks and services.

Staff was approached by the local Disc Golf community about the possibility of a disc
golf course at llliniwek Forest Preserve. This was something the Director looked into
several years ago. Once the weather is more appropriate for a review of the grounds a
meeting will be set up between the two parties to discuss the feasibility and
possibilities.

Applied for a $500 IPARKS iGrant to subsidize the purchase of new playground material
at llliniwek Forest Preserve’s playground.

Staff have been in contact with a local contractor about a development plan for the
Loud Thunder Mississippi River Boat Launch area. Staff intend to submit a Boat Area
Access Development grant later this summer to replace the existing docks and create
greater access than what the site currently provides.

Contracts were executed by staff for the Zoo Primate (outdoor portion) and Cathouse
Projects. Estes will begin work in the upcoming months. An additional funding request
was made by the Zoo Director as these two projects and the indoor primate exhibit

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Freserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Biuff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

78
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest
Preserve

Forest Preserve District
District

Rock Island County Rock eand Gounty, linoi

work done with in-house labor was above the initial request by nearly $70,000. The
construction kick-off meeting is scheduled for March 7",

Staff at the zoo are updating the zoo’s financial software system from Gateway Ticketing
Systems to more securely take electronic payments. Enhanced security measures for
electronic purchases are being established with the assistance from the County IS team.

District staff, Auditor, Treasurer and County IS team had a preliminary meeting to
discuss the District seeking a Request for Proposals (RFP) for a Point of Sale (POS)
financial software system. Currently the District utilizes four different systems at its
main facilities. As internet speeds and connectivity has increased over the past several
years it may be in the District’s interest to move to a single system providing not only
cost benefits to the District but greater service opportunities for visitors and guests.
Staff is currently assembling a list of current features they utilize and those they wish to
continue to with and those that that desire. Once the list is assembled staff will begin
reviewing opportunities and release an RFP based on current and future needs that will
maximize cost and user efficiency.

Existing Software Breakdown.

Gateway Ticketing Systems (Zoo)

$7,479 for 2019 hardware and software licensing.

Golf Now (Indian Bluff)

No annual maintenance fee, however must provide eight rounds daily for online sales,
average 1000 rounds sold by Golf Now per year, cost of $15,000 in possible revenue.
Sunrise Reservations (Loud Thunder)

$3,000 in annual maintenance fees plus a $3.50 user fee per online reservation.
Campground Master (llliniwek)

$100 in annual maintenance fees.

In comparison, the District’s financial software annual maintenance fee for New World
Systems is $10,840.

The District did announce two RFP’s for zoo security services and zoo fire and life
support systems. The District only received one proposal for security services and no
proposals for the fire and life support systems. Staff will extend the RFP period and
hope that additional proposals can be received and brought forth to the Executive
Committee for review in the upcoming months.

Z00 CAB AGENDA
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

79
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District T erve

Rock Island County LDistrict |

The Zoo CAB meeting is scheduled for March 4, 2019 at 5:30 PM

Welcome

Approval of the Minutes of February 4, 2019
Comments from visitors

Review of Budget for the Zoo

Review Current Fees for the Zoo

CAB membership recruitment

Report from the Zoo Director on Activities at the Zoo
Items for the next agenda

Adjourn

W oOoN TN L~WN R

The next CAB meeting: Monday, April 1, 2019 at 5:30 at Niabi Zoo

The Zoo Director is also revising the “Case for Support” for the zoo for the upcoming
year. Work continues to solicit community support for a 501c3 nonprofit support
organization for the zoo. A draft Development Director position was provided to the
CAB for their review.

Union
No grievances were filed by the union for the month of February.

Workers Compensation
Several staff had minor injuries this month due to ice and snow. At this time all have returned
to work on a modified to full-workload.

Bond Fund Projects

Phoenix Corporation and its subcontractors were out beginning work on the sluice gate
structure towards the end of February. The work will take a couple of weeks to perform and
once complete the remaining items to be completed will begin when the weather cooperatives
i.e. work on the river campground road and final seeding of disturbed areas. The lake level will
remain as is until the boat rental project started last fall can be completed with the assistance of
the Black Hawk College HCCTP program apprentices. With typical rainfalls staff expect the Lake
to be at normal levels throughout the summer boating and fishing season.

Design work is being done for cabins to be added to the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve
campground improvements. The District is still awaiting a contract from the IL DNR to be
executed before the project is put forth to bid. Strand & Associates is performing the design
and bid document work for the District.

Items of note for the Current Month

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park Martin Conservation Area

80

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District o erve

Rock Island County JDistrict

e Claims & transfers.

* Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
llinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program sponsored by the Illinois Association
of Park Districts.

*  Staff will submit the Recreation Trails Program grant for the Great River Trail Restroom
& Support Facility.

® Reviewing the upcoming FY 20 budget for adjustments and beginning to review FY 21 in
addition to revising expenditures for the next five years with the DFCI Fund. Staff will
begin reviewing and must begin preparing for the implementation of the new minimum
wage law. The District can absorb the first increase to go into effect January 1, 2020 but
slight altercations to FY 21 will be required whether through additional support through
the tax levies, fee increases or reduction in staff equating to level of service.

® John Fellman, IMEG, will be conducting the required annual inspection of the Spillway
and Dam at Lake George once the conditions present themselves. The District staff is
expecting a very clean report this year due to the improvements and repairs conducted
last fall. There is a real possibility that the inspection may not occur until next month.
To complete a thorough staff will conduct a controlled burn on the downstream side of
the dam. Once a report has been provided, it will be made available for your review.

* March 28", Illiniwek staff are hosting a trivia night at Crawford Brew Works. Fun starts
at 7:00 PM.

® Reminder, in lieu of park inspections the next Forest Preserve Executive
Committee will be held at Niabi Zoo on April 9t at 3:30 PM.

® Much warmer & dry weather hopefully!

Respectfully submitted this 4™ day of March, 2019
By
Jeffrey D. Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  IHiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

81

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!





